
ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

June 9, 2020 - BOARD AGENDA

Government Center Board Room

The Governor of the State of Minnesota has issued Executive Order 20-01 Declaring a Peacetime Emergency
and Coordinating Minnesota's Strategy to Protect Minnesotans from COVID-19. Based on these conditions,
the Chair of the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners has determined that the requirements of Minnesota
Statute 13D.021, Subd. (1) have been met and it is not practical or prudent for all members of the county board
to meet in person. Therefore, on April gth, 2020 the Aitkin County Board Chair signed a Determination related
to COVID-19 part of which allows that the public, as well as some or all members of the County Board to join
County board meetings remotely.
The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call 1-408-418-9388, (access code):126 091 7827',
(meeting password): 7282

9:00 1) Bill Pratt, County Board Chair
A) Callto Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure
D) Approval ofAgenda
E) Citizens' Public Comment - Comments from visitors must be informational in

nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person. The County Board generally will
not engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the
information and find answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board
protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character
assassination at a public Board meeting.
Anyone, whether attending in person or virtually, wishing to speak during the
public comment period should notify the County Administrator's office at218-927-
7276 option 7 no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.

Consent Agenda - All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days
prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so
requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and
considered under separate motion.

A) Correspondence File May 26,2020 to June 8,2020
B) Approve May 26,2020 Gounty Board Minutes
G) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
D) Approve Gommissioner Vouchers
E) Approve Auditor's Vouchers
F) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Gontegrity
G) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - School Advances
H) Approve ManualWarrants/Voids/Gorrections - Medical Flex Claims,

Summer Gamp Refunds (COVID), Tax Payment - Acct. Closed
l) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - PEIP Participant Fee, State

GeneralTax
J) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Tax Refund
K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections - Tax Refund
L) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Camp Refunds (COVID),

Elan, Medical Flex
M) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Elan

2l



N) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Gamping Refunds (COVID)
O) Adopt Resolution:2019 Annual Apportionment of Forfeited Tax Sales
P) Adopt Resolution: lncrease lmprest Funds - License Genter

9:02 3) John Welle - Highway Department
A) Award Gontract No. 20205

9:12 4l Kirk Peysar - Gounty Auditor
A) Off-Sale Liquor License Consideration and Decision - Westerlund, lnc.

d/b/a Westerlund Genex

9:27 5) Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner
A) LLCC - COVID Revenue and Staffing

9=47 6) Karla White - Jail Administrator
A) Jail Update

9:57 7l Ross Wagner - Economic Development & Forest lndustry Goordinator
A) Aitkin County Tourism and Promotion Grants
B) Blandin Broadband Gommunity Grants

1O:17 8) Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
A) Administrator Updates

10=22 9) Gommittee Updates

10:52 10) Dan Guida - Sheriff
A) Closed Session Under MN Statute 13D.05 Subd 3d

11:12 Adjourn



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD

2f5
May 26,2020

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 26th day of May, 2020 at g:02 a.m. at
the Aitkin County Government Center with the following members present: Board Chair
William Pratt, Commissioners J. Mark Wedel, Laurie Westerlund, Donald Niemi, County
Administrator Jessica Seibert, and Administrative Assistant Angie Sahr. Attending via
Webex: Commissioner Anne Marcotte.

Motion made by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by CommissionerWesterlund and carried,
all members present voting yes to approve the May 26,2020 amended agenda. ltem 3E -
Authorize Board Chair Signature on Aitkin Airport Grant.

AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

May 26,2020

Attendance

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 26th day of May, 2020, at 9:02 a.m.
as the Aitkin County Health & Human Services Board, with the following members
present: Commissioners Bill Pratt, J. Mark Wedel, Don Niemi, and Laurie Westerlund.
Commissioner Anne Marcotte attended remotely via video and phone. Others present
included: H&HS Director Cynthia Bennett, County Administrator Jessica Seibert,
Assistant to the County Administrator Angie Sahr, Public Health Supervisor Erin Melz
and Financial Assistance Supervisor Jessi Goble, who both attended via video
conference, Jennifer Eisenbart, Aitkin lndependent Age, and Paul Vold, KKIN, who
attended via phone.

Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the May 26,2Q20 Health & Human Services
Board agenda.

Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and
carried, all members present voting yes to approve the April 28,2020 Health and Human
Services Board minutes.

Bills

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the bills.

H HS Staff Acknowledgement

Commissioner Pratt noted that he had received a letter from the State Commissioner
of DHS and in it the Commissioner commended the Aitkin HHS staff for perfect
performance in meeting the DHS financial reporting requirements for calendar year
2019.

Gall to Order

Approved Agenda

Health & Human
Services Board

Page I of 7



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 26,2020

He added his congratulations on behalf of himself and the County Board.

Cynthia commented that it takes a team effort for the reports to get in on time and she
thanked the Board members for their recognition.

Health & Human Services Director Report, Cynthia Bennett, ACH&HS Director

Directors Update

Cynthia began by noting that the legislative session had ended last week with many
frustrations and lack of outcomes.

The session started with COVID-19 focused logistical and process challenges that werg
quickly addressed through partisan action. There was $553 million in funding delegated
to COVID-19 response, however in Aprilthere was a change in mood and an increase
in tensions. The parties differed in how the response to the COVID-19 crisis should be
managed and spent time debating the governor's emergency powers and lifting the
stay-at-home order. An agreement on how to approach limiting executive authority and
passing omnibus bills remained elusive.

ln addition, conversations around CARE's Act dollars hit stumbling blocks with
disagreements with how those dollars would be distributed to counties. The Senate had
one proposal and the House had another and they were not able to reach a consensus
or compromise before the end of the session.

She also noted that she had heard there would be a special session and that the
Governor notified the Senate majority leader that it would begin on June 12th.

She went on to say that specifically related to the AMC HHS Policy Committee priorities
that those seemed to have gotten lost in the shuffle. Thus far funding has been secured
and we have been sent monies. There were also over 50 waivers that were enacted to
change the programmatic mandates to better serve our constituents. This included-

o Telehealth, allowing the ability to do phone or video interviews with people
instead of having to meet face to face.

. Preserving the Minnesota health care coverage MA and MnCare.
o Allowing continual enrollment and suspending sanctions for cash assistance.
. Allowing child care assistance payments to providers who didn't have children

attending their daycares.

The Omnibus HHS Policy Bill passed and that focused on-
o Practical changes
r Cleaning up language
. Getting rid of non-pertinent items
r Better aligning the language with what is happening in practice

She also added that the following bills passed-
. Tobacco 21 - Requiring everyone who purchases tobacco or nicotine to be 21

years old.

Page 2 of 7



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 26,2020
a

a

lnsulin Affordability Act - Established two safety nets for insulin dependent
diabetics.

o One based on an emergency supply for 30 days.
o The other based on ongoing supplies for individuals/State Residents who

meet the financial qualifications outlined in the bill.
Drug Pricing Transparency - Requires pharmaceutical companies to report
pricing information to the state if it has been above or exceeded the level that's
outlined in the bill in addition to requiring MDH to post that information on their
public website.

COVID-19 Update, Erin Melz, Public Health Supervisor

Erin continued by first echoing her appreciation for all of the Aitkin County employees
who have gone above and beyond for the county and their communities.

She went on by giving a brief situational update on COVID-19

There are 21,315 positive cases of COVID-19 in the state

There have been 881 deaths due to COVID-19,717of which, have been in long term
care facilities.

3 Counties have yet to report their first case of COVID-19

Aitkin County has 7 confirmed cases and 0 deaths.

On average the state is testing 7,000 people per day

This past weekend there were 6 free testing events at various armories around the state
and the goal was to test 2,000 people per day at each site.

She went on to talk about the Governor's announcement last week that on June 1't,
bars and restaurants may open to customers for outdoor seating and by reservation
only. Along with that hair salons, barbers, tattoo shops, nail salons, and other personal
service providers may open with limited capacity and by reservation only.

Erin added that on May 20th Commissioner Jan Malcolm spoke to the peak of cases in
Minnesota and that she reported that data on the COVID crisis is mixed. Some sources
show that we maintained a steady pace and we are on track for the peak in the latter
part of July, give or take a few weeks. That data was based on the May 13th modeling.

Last Friday the Commissioner drew attention to the volatile situation that COVID-19 can
create. Friday showed a record high of new cases in one day with over 800 new cases,
a 600/o increase over the previous day's totals, which ended a six day streak of declining
numbers. Along with that there was a record number of deaths reported that day of 33
and that the metro area ICU's are nearing 95% capacity.

Erin also noted that none of the counties long term care facilities requested to participate
in the full-facility testing that was offered by the state to them at this time, however she
believes that we now have a few that would be interested when the time is right for
them, perhaps in the cominq weeks.

Page 3 of 7



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 26,2020

Commissioner Niemi mentioned that he had heard that the State, due to the influx of
new patients, was considering using nursing homes to house patients and if Erin was
aware of anything like that, to which Erin replied that she had not heard of that but she
knew that there were provisional plans in place for alternate care sites. Each region
was to determine an alternate care site in the case that bed capacity was met and they
may need to move non-critical patients off site.

FinancialAssistance COVID-19 Effects, Jessi Goble, FinancialAssistance Supervisor

Jessigave an update on the COVID-19 effects on the FinancialAssistance
Department within HHS by reviewing a handout that was included in the
Commissioners packets prior to the meeting.

Commissioner Westerlund asked if Jessi could find out whether or not they are
waiving the fees that a business has to pay to participate in the SNAP program as a
retailer and Jessi responded that she would find out that information for the
Commissioner and get back to her.

Commissioner Wedel asked about the additional costs incurred to the county as the
result of the COVID-19 crisis and the anticipated reimbursements expected to which
Jessica Seibert responded that they would discuss that during their next Budget
Committee meeting.

Committee Reports

CARE Board Update

CommissionerWesterlund stated they had met and that they went over some financials,
updates, and that they had received a Bremer Grant to help keep them going through
the crisis.

Lakes and Pines Update

Commissioner Niemi stated that they did meet via conference call. He however wanted
to let Commissioner Wedel talk about his call to Lakes and Pines, Bob Benes, people
who are having problems paying their rent and that he was informed that there are funds
available for people having problems due to COVID-19.

Commissioner Niemi went on to add that in their meeting they had been awarded $5,000
from the lnitiative Foundation for basic needs that are usually requested from them.
Calls continue to come in for help paying things such as utility bills or car insurance bills.
He also added that they are seeking $50,000 from the Major League Baseball Healthy
Relations Grant to provide an onsite mental health professional at their North Branch
office, twice a week, for accessibility by staff or clients.

He ended by mentioning that they had a volunteer tax service that they are able to offer
to people at this time also.

Commissioner Wedel added that the Seven County Senior Federation from Mora were
going to be coming to the Aitkin City Library and the Shamrock Town Hall to help people

Page 4 of 7



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 26,2020
do their taxes in the future.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

Next Meeting - June 23,2020

*************************************************************

Break: 9:45 a.m. to 9:55 a.m

There was no Citizens' Public Comment

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows. A)
Correspondence File May 12, 2020 to May 25, 2020; B) Approve May 12, 2020 County
Board Minutes; C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers $728,737.79; D) Approve Auditor's
Vouchers: General Fund $3,181.43, Road & Bridge $29,000.00 for a total of $32,181.43;
E) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Sales & Diesel Tax: General Fund $347.40, Road & Bridge
$306.76, Forest Development $31.16, Parks $29.91 for a total of $715.23; F) Approve
Auditor's Vouchers - Hwy Dept $110,702.83; G) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers:
General Fund $93,068.26, Reserves Fund $41,908.15, Road & Bridge $36,608.19, Health
& Human Services $14,901.21, State $5,137.50, Trust $7,811.02, Forest Development
$6,318.46, Taxes & Penalties $64,720.42, Long Lake Conservation Center $1,378.80,
Parks $1,028.16 for a total of $272,880.17; H) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections: General Fund $1 ,041.41, State $51,446.36 for a total of
$52,487.77; l) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections: Long Lake Conservation
Center $126.89; J) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Refund Tax Payment
$209.65; K) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - NSF Check Property Taxes
$38.00; L) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Elan: General Fund $2,752.98,
Health & Human Services $621 .03, Forest Development $124.00, Long Lake Conservation
Center $137.78 for a total of $3,635.79; M) Approve ManualWarrantsA/oids/Corrections -
Repay of Taxes Unable to Locate Accounts $1,821.00; N) Approve Manual
WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Tax Refund - Unable to Locate Account $247 .00; O) Approve
Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Camping Refunds - COVID Related $1,905.00; P)
Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Flex Spending Claims $1,142.02 Q)
Approve "Off Sale" Liquor License - Viking at 1865 C Store; R) Approve Request to Fill
Aitkin Airport Commission Committee Vacancy; S: Adopt Resolution.2020 State of MN
Boat & Water Safety Grant Agreement.

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members present voted yes to adopt resolution

- 'Off Sale" Liquor License - Viking at 1865 C Store;

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
following liquor license for a period from June 1, 2020 thru December 31 , 2020:

"OFF" Sale:

Michael Lawrence, d/b/a Viking at 1865 C Store - Williams Township
This establishment has an address of 14072 Highway 65 North, McGrath, MN 56350

Break

Citizens'Public
Gomment

Gonsent Agenda

Resolution
#20200526-057
"Off Sale" Liquor
License - Viking
at 1865 C Store

Page 5 of 7



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD May 26,2020
Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried, all members present voted to approve - Request to Fill Aitkin
Airport Comm ission Committee Vacancy;

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members present voted yes to adopt resolution
- 2020 State of MN Boat & Water Safety Grant Agreement

BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approve the Fiscal
Years 2020 State of Minnesota Annual County Boat & Water Safety Grant Agreement on
file in the Office of the County Auditor and authorize the Aitkin County Sheriff's Office,
County Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the agreement in the amount of
$22,127.00 for the term of January 1,2020 through June 20, 2021;

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator updated the Board on the following
o AMC Webinar
. Building Updates
o Upcoming AMC District 1 Meeting

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to approve Changes to General Operations Policy;

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voted to approve Changes to Procurement Policy;

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution - Open County Buildings;

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is committed to providing a safe and healthy workplace for all
our employees, customers and citizens; and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County has established a preparedness plan to ensure the safety of
our employees, customers and citizens using current CDC and MDH guidelines; and

WHEREAS, The Governor of the State of Minnesota has lifted the Stay at Home Order;

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, Aitkin County will re-open our buildings to the
public effective June 1 ,2020.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to approve to Authorize Board Chair Signature on Aitkin Airport Grant;

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to open the Public Hearing at 10.33 a.m., Commissioner Westerlund
Abstained.

Request to Fill
Aitkin Airport
Gommission
Gommittee
Vacancy

Resolution
#20200526-058
2020 State of MN
Boat & Water
Safety Grant
Agreement

Administrator
Updates

Ghanges to
General
Operations Policy

Ghanges to
Procurement
Policy

Resolution
#20200526-059
Open County
Buildings

Authorize Board
Chair Signature
on Aitkin Airport
Grant

Public Hearing for
Off Sale Liquor
License

Page 6 of 7



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD May 26,2020
Kirk Peysar held a Public Hearing for Off Sale Liquor License. The following people
stated they were not in favor of the request: Evelyn Richter, Ronald Richter, Gene Miller,
Karen Miller, Bobbi Jo Bourassa, Todd Stowell, Jeffrey Ellingson, Ellie Morrow. The
Board asked for clarification on who would be obtaining the Liquor License. Kirk Peysar
stated that the application was received from Westerlund, lnc. dba Westerlund Cenex.
Lori Westerlund stated that they applied for the license in early March before the business
sold. After the business sold they chose to move fonruard with the application for a Liquor
License under Westerlund lnc. and would be leasing a space in the building from the new
owner to operate the business.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voted to close the Public Hearing at 11:05 a.m., Commissioner Westerlund
Abstained. Commissioner Westerlund returned to the dais for the remainder of the
meeting.

The Board discussed: Aitkin Airport Commissions, Arrowhead Counties Association,
Lakes and Pines, Arrowhead Regional Development Council, East Central Regional
Library, Mille Lacs Watershed, Arrowhead Counties Association, Mississippi Headwaters,
AMC, Aquatic lnvasive Species, HHS Leadership, McGregorAirport Commission;

Motion by Commissioner Wedel seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 11:16 p.m. until Tuesday, June gth, 2020 at
the Aitkin County Government Center.

William Pratt, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Board Discussion

ADJOURN

Page 7 of 7



I

$?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 6t9t2o2o

Title of ltem: Etectronic funds transfers

)c
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
Electronic funds transfers thru 0610112020

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and $
Yes P/ease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru Junel,2020 Board Meeting June 9, 2020

Date Amount Reason

s/L8/20
s/Le/20
s/2L/20
s/22/20
s/22/20
s/22/20
s/22/20
s/22/20
s/26/20
26-May

s/27/2o
s/28/20
s/2e/20
s/2e/2o
5/2e/20

$t,485.00 Manual Abstract

5247 .OO Manual Abstract

$8,tt6.ss Manual Abstract

SZ,Ogg.gg Auditor Warrants

5t,g6i,tgg.1o Aud itor wa rra nts

5553,070.26 Payroll Abstract

S1,235,403.87 Manual Abstract

5854.00 Manual Abstract

S8,300.28 Commissioner Warrants

5240.00 Manual Abstract

$L,77 2.00 Ma n ua I Abstract

59,385.35 Manual Abstract

S1,OO0,OO Auditor Warrants

S4,015.98 Auditor Warrants

532,605.02 Commissioner Warrants

53,82s,792.74



LAHl
5/26/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

8:29AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

1



Aitkin County
m

tlr $;THiftATID
tilf rwmctrrrsrflt*rsLAHl

5/26/20 8:29AM
1 General Fund

Rp!

Audit LiSt for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti I 099
On Behalf of Name

1

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

Canon Financial Services, Inc
0l- 040- 021- 0000- 6231

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6231

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Accr Amount

71.25
71.25

65.96
65.96

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Commissioners

Synopsis 4,/14

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

86222

273.83 CommiSSioners

Court Administration

Phone March 202025.31
2s.31

25.31 qourltrdministration

Auditor

774494
1 Transactions

287259994975
'l Transactions

286287802
386695 I l0
38669s I 10

786663881

4 Transactions

3 Vendors

0000108s

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

2 1 305065
213r8443

2 Transactions

314154028

1 Transactions

00001085
0000108s

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Telephone

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

6 Transactions

Telephone

1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

License Center- Phone

Telephone
License Center- Phone

N

N

15240 AT&T Mobility
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250

L524O AT&T Mobility

6097 Verizon Wireless
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250
01- 001- 000- 0000- 62s0

6097 Verizon Wireless

1 DEPT Total:

L2 DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 012- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

12 DEPT Total:

40 DEPT

783

31.59
35.O1

35.O1

35.O1

136.62

Phone

Wedel Cell phone

Niemi mifi (May)

Niemi mifi (April)
Marcotte mifi

Fax 042

Contract charge 41

N

N

N

N

N

20.36
86.28

106.64

N

N

N

N

783

8175 Centurylink
01- 040- 021- 0000- 6250

8175 Centurylink

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6250
0l- 040- 021- 0000- 6250

15.21
15.21

License center Iocal

30.37 Phone March 2020

25.31 Phone March 2020

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/26/20 B:29AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Rpt Warrant Description
Amount

ffi
l:lT IISTIGRATEE
tsll rtrurxcnt srYsTt^rs

Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti I 099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9046 Loffler Companies

86235 The Office Shop Inc
0r- 040- 000- 0000- 640s

86235 The Office Shop Inc

40 DEPTTotal:

4l DEPT

33 58 Minnesota State Auditor
01- 041- 000- 0000- 6231

3358 Minnesota State Auditor

4I DEPT TOTAI:

42 DEPT

9046

Accr
Invoice #

Paid On Bhf #
55.68

2.24
2.24

Post its

179.77 Auditor

Internal Audit

Audit services

11 /13/2019

Internal Audit

Treasurer

Phone March 2020

Ricoh contract

Treasuler

Assessor

Mileage, value inspection

Fuel - April

Service Dates
2 Transactions

1 Transactions

04/14/2020
1 Transactions

1079906- 0

4 Vendors

70428

1 Vendors

00001085
1 Transactions

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies N

6 Transactions

Services, Labor, Etc

1 Transactions

Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts

2 Transactions

Transportation & Travel & Parking N

1,428.OO

1,428.OO

1,428.OO

N

9046

Loffler Companies
or- o42- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

117.53
117.53

132.71

1s,18
15.18

64.40
64.40

N

N

N

N

14330 US Bank
or- 042- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

14330 US Bank

42 DEPT TOtaI:

43 DEPT

10330

10330

Dangers/t4ike
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6330

Dangers,/Mike

464L Holiday Credit Office
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6s11

4641 Holiday Credit Office

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6250

69.60
69.60

413838459

2 Vendors

rr2@.575

I4OOOOOI47443 Gas And Oil

1 Transactions

60: 4 Phone March 2020 00001085

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone



IAHI
5/26/20 8:29AM

1 General Fund

L5240

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

ffi
l?:l lt'If[G*/tf[D
EiI Flr&ilcl^rsr5rs{f

Page 4

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9046 Loffler Companies

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

13934 The Tire Barn
0l- 043- 000- 0000- 6s11

13934 The Tire Barn

6097 Verizon Wireless
0r- 043- 000- 0000- 62s0

6097 Verizon Wireless

43 DEPT Total:

44 DEPT

r5240 AT&T Mobility
01- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
AT&T Mobility

Rpt
Accr Amount

60.7 4

23.79

9.75
33.54

Legal pads, post its, folders
Flag post its

2 Transactions

Oil change 2012 Escape 52826

1 Transactions

Wireless 98536943 59

1 Transactions

Assessor

Central Services

Phone

6 Vendors

287259994975

1 Transactions

Contract 048 21455s24
1 Transactions

Disinfectant & wipes 3604167
'l Transactions

Phone March 2020- Soil &Water 00001085
'l Transactions

Ambulance 3r@45

Office, Film & Computer Supplies
Office, Film & Computer Supplies

Gas And Oil

Telephone

7 Transactions

COVID Related Expenditures N

Services, Labor, Contracts

COVID Related Expenditures N

Telephone

1080174- 0

I 0801 74- 1

N

N

41 .29
41 .29

N

N

N

N

35.O1

35.O1

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
or- o44- 000- 0000- 623 l

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
0r- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

9046 Loffler Companies
0l- 044- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

89081 North Ambulance Brainerd
or- o44- 000- 0000- 684i

89081 North Ambulance Brainerd
1,395.00
1,395.OO 1 Transactions

304,s8

65.56
65.56

248.78
248.78

170.78
170.74

25.31
25.31

N

3336 Office Of MN. IT Services

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Ambulance Appropriations



LAHI
5/26/20 8:29AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Bp! Warrant Description

re
;!I TNTIGIAIEO
tsil Flt.ur€titstsrEtff

Page 5

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Services, Labor, Contracts N

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures N

8 Transactions

Telephone

1 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

Attorney Services

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

ot- 044- 000- 0000- 6231

3336 Office Of MN. IT Services

10930 TidholmProductions
oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

10930 Tidholm Productions

9642 WEXBANK
ot- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

9642 WEXBANK

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9046

Invoice #
Accr Amount

1,300.00
1,300.oo

294.OO
294.OO

33.98
33.98

15.09
15.O9

3,533,41 Central Services

Information Technologies

Phone March 202030.40
30,40

3o.4o InformationTechnologies

49.26
49.26

Administration

Phone

35.43
35.43

Phone March 2020

3,365.00
3,365.OO

County Law

Service Dates
April 2020

Signs & stakes

gas pick up facemasks

Gel pens

Paid On Bhf #
DV20040399

1 Transactions

I 289 902 I
'1 Transactions

6s483398

1 Transactions

I Vendors

0000108s

1 Transactions

I Vendors

287259994975

1 Transactions

0000108s
1 Transactions

64

1 Transactions

107984s- 0

Y

44

49
Loffler Companies
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

N

9046

52

49 DEPT TOTAI:

DEPT

15240 AT&T Mobility
01- 052- 000- 0000- 62s0
AT&T Mobilityts240

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 052- 000- 0000- 62s0

9046 Loffler Companies

I34I2 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kersturer PIrr
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6232

134L2 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PI.IJ

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 0s2- 000- 0000- 640s

86235 The Office Shop Inc

N

N

Y

N

1 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Office & Computer Supplies



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
m

l-l IHIDSTATID
EiJ rtrlnsrirfsrr*{s

Page 6

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

4 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT Total:

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Administration

Human Resources

Help wanted

03/04/2020
Help wanted

03/11 /2020
Help wanted

03/18/2020
Help wanted

03/25/2020
HeIp wanted

o4/o1 /2020
Help wanted

04/08/2020
Help wanted

04/15/2020
HeIp wanted

04/22/2020
Help wanted

04/29/2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
4 Vendors52

Accr

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

0l- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 0s3- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

13412 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PI.I.I
0t- 053- 000- 0000- 6232

I34LZ Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLI

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

Amount
3,464.78

60.00

78.OO

84.OO

81.00

81.00

81.00

72.OO

60.00

40,00

637.OO

15.18
15.',I I

o3/o7/2020

03/14/2020

03/21 /2020

03/2a/2020

04/o4/2020

04/11 /2020

04/18/2020

04/2s/2020

763475

764739

765945

767t44

768254

770723

771726

772696

773482

53

04/29/2020
9 Transactions

Phone March 2020 00001085

1 Transactions

County Law 64

1 Transactions

Files folders, pocket folders LO797I4- O

1 Transactions

4 Vendors

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Telephone

Attorney Services

Office & Computer Supplies

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Y3,365.00
3,365.OO

30.06
30.06

4,047.24 HumanResources53 DEPT TOTAI:

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

12 Transacdons

N



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
m

?!T lNTICsjTIDEl ruxrxcuriYstrr'is

Page 7

Account/Formula Descrinti I 099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

to452

RpI Warrant Descriptiel
Service Dates

Attorney

Wireless

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

90

Accr Amounf

275.73
27 5.73

29,60
29.60

65.80
65.80

177.46
29.85
17.80

4.14
229.6s

1,492.23
326.73

1,818.96

2,419.7 4

ro452

AT&T Mobility
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6250
AT&T Mobility

10855 Cr lligan

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6213

10855 Cr rligan

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

86235 The Office Shop Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

5173 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6239
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6239

51 73 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing

90 DEPT Total:

100 DEPT

9046

287287384077 Telephone

150X01125301 Drug & Forfeirure Ms387.213

Telephone

N

Monthly water

Phone March 2020

CD's, markers, batteries
Envelopes

Binders
Envelope moistener

Attorney

Recorder

Phone March 2020

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

00001085

1 Transactions

N

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

Computer Research

Computer Research

9 Transactions

Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts- Land Reco N

N

West information charges

Complete library subscription

ro7877r- O

1078781- 0

to7926r- O

to79446- O

4 Transactions

842240717
842342215

2 Transactions

5 Vendors

0000108s
1 Transactions

2 Vendors

N

N

N

N

N

N

Loffler Companies
01- 100- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

15.18
15.18

N

9046

610l West Cengal Indexing, LIc
01- 100- 195- 0000- 6231

6101 West Central Indexing, lJc
1,500.00
1,500.oo

Intercounty Recording software 1573

1 Transactions

1,515.18 Recorder100 DEPT Total:

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

2 Transacuons



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

110 DEPT

13649 Aitkin Rental Center
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

13649 Aitlin Rental Center

Aitkin County
re

;:I IF!TN$*AT[D
tsil ril{,rHclAr sYnrflrs

Page 8

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

RpT
Accr

I524O AT&T Mobility
01- 1 10- 000- 0000- 62 50

L524O AT&T Mobility

9085 Climate Makers Inc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

9085 Qlimnfs Makers Inc

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

01- 110- 000,0000- 6422

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

464I Holiday Credit Office
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6511

464L Holiday Credit Office

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 1 10- 000- 0000- 62 s0

9046 Loffler Companies

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporatior
01- 110- 000- 0000- 62s4

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

10698 Stericycle,Inc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 62ss

10698 Stericycle,Inc

110 DEPT Total:

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Courthouse Maintenance

Sander rental

Phone

Phone March 2020

Courthouse

Steri- Safe

06/01 /2020

1 0s9s

1 Transactions

287259994975
'l Transactions

14000001 3 5208

1 Transactions

00001085

1 Transactions

0s06823754

1 Transactions

4009354044

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Amount

50.00
50.oo

1,247.OO
1,247.OO

185.00
13.70

240.74
439.44

41 .28
41 .28

60.18
60.18

10.12
10.12

Startup & checks 100888

1 Transactions

18" rotary brush 3600896
Brush strip 3604157
Toilet paper, batteries, liner 3610602

3 Transactions

Maint gas

Services, Labor, Contracts

Phone

Services, Labor, Contracts

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Gas And OiI

Phone

utilities & Heating

Garbage

N

N

N

1

N

N

N

N

N

6

1,604.28
1,604.24

30.10

30.10
06/3c./2020

1 Transactions

3,482.40 CourthouseMaintenance

Service Officer

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

LzO DEPT

8 Vendors 10 Transacuons



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
m
lilt tllTrcurHl
Eil Rt*,ta.lg^t SYtttt'{I

Page 9

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Telephone N

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

4 Transacuons

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

Per Diem

Per Diem
Boa,/Pc Mileage

services, Labor, contracts, Prograrnm N

Per Diem
Boa,/Pc Mileage

Per Diem

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9046 Loffler Companies

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6250
9046 Loffler Companies

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Phone March 2020

Menu Ad

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

10930 Tidholm Productions
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6230

10930 TidholmProductions

3 5 1 8 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor/The
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6230

3518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor/The

I2O DEPTTotal:

L22 DEITT

86222

5'l 9.18 Service Officer

Planrring & Zoning

00001085

1 Transactions

t2l5 9051

1 Transactions

4I757
4t758

2 Transactions

3 Vendors

7724r2
773316

2 Transactions

0s0620
r34@.575

3 Transactions

2t455523
1 Transactions

rtz@.575
s/6/20

3 Transactions

1 5.'l I
15.18

1 66.'t 2

166.12

179.00
179.OO

100.oo

225.OO

325.OO

110.25
63.OO

173.25

30.o0
50.00
77.O5

157.05

Y

Display ad

Display ad

Notice of hearing 5,/6

Notice of hearing 5,/18

BOA Onsites
BOA meeting
BOA Mileage

Copier charges 046

BOA Onsites
BOA Mileage
BOA meeting

N

N

Aitkin Independent Age
or- r22- 000- 0000- 6230
ol- 722- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

N

N
86222

14320 BensonAin
ot- I22- 000- 0000- 63 50

or- r22- 000- 0000- 63 s0

oI- I22- 038- 0000- 6330
14320 Benson/Lin

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
ot- r22- 000- 0000- 62 3 I

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

Y

Y

N

15142 Christensen/Charles
oI- 122- 000- 0000- 6350
ot- 1.22- 038- 0000- 6330
oI- r22- 000- 0000- 63 50

LSI42 Christensen/Charles

999999000 Greseth,/Harold
ol- I22- 000- 0000- 6820

30.o0

64.40
50.00

144.40

Y

N

Y

2OO.OO Full refund App2020- 005626

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

NRefunds & Reimbursements



LAHl
5/26/20 8r29AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

999999000 Greseth,/Harold

13066 Hargrave,/Bryan
ot- r22- 000- 0000- 623 I

or- I22- 000- 0000- 6231

13066 Hargrave/Xryan

464I Holiday Credit Office
or- r22- 000- 0000- 65 1 I

464L Holiday Credit Office

9046 Loffler Companies
01.- r22- 000- 0000- 62s0

9046 Loffler Companies

13339 Marsh/Marcus M
ot- r22- 000- 0000- 63s0
or- r22- 038- 0000- 6330
or- r22- 000- 0000- 6350

13339 Marsh,/Marcus M

5516 Paquette/Jeremy M
or- I22- 000- 0000- 63 50

or- r22- 000- 0000- 63 s0

ot- r22- 038- 0000- 6330

5516 Paquette/Jeremy M

4010 Rasley Oil Company
or- r22- 000- 0000- 6s 1 1

4010 Rasley Oil Company

10028 SpieVEdward
ot- L22- 000- 0000- 63 50

oI- I22- 038- 0000- 6330
or- L22- 000- 0000- 63 50

10028 SpieVEdward

Bpt

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

'l Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

m
T:T IT*fiGRATID
Eil srHANcrALsYfrstitl

Page 10

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

200.oo

1,750.OO

1,750.OO

3,500.oo

16.39
16.39

45.55
45.55

30.oo
59.23
50.00

139.23

5 days

05/11 /2020
5 days

05/1a/2020

P&Z fuel

Phone March 2020

BOA Onsites
BOA Mileage

BOA Meeting

BOA Onsite
BOA meeting
BOA Mileage

Fuel charges

BOA onsites
BOA Mileage

BOA Meeting

05/15/2020

05/22/2020
2 Transactions

1 Transactions

'1 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

103@.575

s/6/20

s/6/2O
94@.575

AITCOZOS

162@.575

s/6/2O

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Per Diem

Per Diem
Per Diem
BoalPc Mileage

Gas And Oil

Per Diem
Boa,/Pc Mileage

Per Diem

Services, Labor, Contracts, Progranm Y

Services, Labor, Contracts, Prograrnm Y

I 4000001 3 53 2 I Gas And Oil

00001085 Telephone

N

N

Y

N

Y

30.oo
50.00
54.05

134.O5

Y

Y

N

22.87
22.47

30.oo

93.1 6

50.00
173.16

N

Y

N

Y

3 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

L General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3443 Turnock/Kevin

ot- t22- 000- 0000- 6330

3443 Turnock,/Kevin

Accr

T22 DEPT TOTAI:

DEPT

3987 Ramsey County Medical Examiner
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6260

3987 Ramsey County Medical Examiner

I23 DEPTTotal:

200 DEPT

50 Aitkin Body Shop, Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Aitkin County
G

;!T INTFGNATEI'
EI rnuuct*rsYtnrrs

Page 11

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Transportation & Travel N

25 Transactions

Autopsies- - Pathologist, Xrays, Etc N

I Transactions

Car Maintenance

Equipment & Radios

Wrecker Service

Wrecker Service

Clothing Allowance
Clothing Allowance

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

BpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Stalker Radar w/ 2 Antenna 366410

1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

L23

Amount

April visits, mileage 23r@.575

1 Transactions

5,oo4.9o Planning & Zoning 13 Vendors

Coroner

1,480.00
1,4BO.OO

ME 20- 1131, Medex 027343 04/26/20
1 Transactions

1,48o.oo Coroner 1 Vendors

Enforcement

1,279.62
1,279.62

#272 vs, raccoon 20- 05 54 12073
'l Transactions

132.83
132.A3

2,895.OO
2,895.OO

191 .25

165.OO

356.25

54.99-
109.98
54.99

30.3s
30.35

50

339

339

913 8

Applied Concepts Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6610
Applied Concepts Inc

9138

ASAP Towing
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359
ASAP Towing

7775 Galls LLC

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410

L775 Galls LLC

4641 Holiday Credit Office
01- 200- 000- 0000- 65 1 1

4641 Holiday Credit Office

3263 K&M Signs Inc.
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

N

N

N

N

20- 1008 forfeiture
20- 1026 comm crime

retwn pant #202

cargo pants #202

2 Transactions

01 547881 7

01 5604349

2 Transactions

7473

7475

Y

Y

N

N

#221 gas

1 Transactions

g8s.oo #2og 2o2o squad decal, extra # 13205

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

1400000288942 Gas And Oil

Car Maintenance



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi
t:r lF,lficnArH,
tsll rrruurcr,rusYlTtl{I

Page 12

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Narye
No. Account/Formula
3263 K&M Signs Inc.

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

9046

9046

12553

12553

1041,2

IO412

468r

4681

8623 s

86235

Loffler Companies
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER

O'Reilly Auto Parts
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Streichers
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409
Streichers

The Office Shop Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 640s

01- 200- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

The Office Shop Inc

Accr Amount
985.00

146.78
146.78

157.90
157.90

36.47
36.47

175.00
175.O0

93.91

7.54
2.42

'l 8.68
122.59

Warrant Description
Service Dates

'l Transactions

Phone March 2020 0000108s

1 Transactions

oil change, sensor #207 t6796
1 Transactions

set of wiper blades #21 1 ra78- 453278

1 Transactions

overt carrier, front side #202 17429425

1 Transactions

1079902- 0
1079902- 1

ro79902- 2

lo799r2- O

Telephone

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Deputy Supplies

Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Car Maintenance

Telephone

Gas And Oil

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Y

pens, toner, highlighter
pens

pens

tape

N

N

N

N

13934 The Tire Barn
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

9232 Visual Labs, Inc.
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250

9232 Visual Labs, Inc.

9642 WEXBANK
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6511

9642 WEXBANK

13848 WYATT'S TOWING
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359

45.05
45.05

4 Transactions

oil change #2 1 8 52726
1 Transactions

smartphone BWC thru 4/30/21 20426

1 Transactions

deputy gas

13,872.OO
13,472.OO

3,061.63
3,061 .63

65483398
1 Transactions

3S5.OO 20- 1016 forfeiture 05- 09- 20

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Wrecker Service



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13848 WYATT'S TOWING

200 DEPT Total:

202 DEPT

9642

9642

WEX BANK
o1- 202- 000- 0000- 6s I 1

WEX BANK

202 DEPTTOTAI:

206 DEPI

t17

IL7

Aitkin County Sheriff
01- 206- 000- 0000- 6409

Aitkin County Sheriff

206 DEPT Total:

DEPT

116 Aitkin Pet & Farm Supply Inc
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6590
Aitkin Pet & Farm Supply Inc116

12106 Antoine Electric
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6s90

12106 Antoine Electric

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 623 1

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

5583 Crawford Supply Company
or- 2s2- 2s2- 0000- 640s

5583 Crawford Supply Company

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

01- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6s90

Rp!

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

m
t:r tl'tTEcoarlD
Ell en*rcnrsvsrE {s

Page 13

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

20 Transactions

Gas And Oil

1 Transactions

Forfeiture Supplies

1 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

Services & Labor (IncI Contracts) N

Prisoner Welfare

Janitorial Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Accr Amount
355.OO

23,573.63

295.96
295.96

295.96

25.O0
25.OO

25.00

293.51
293.51

138.67
138.67

Enforcement

Boat & Water

#208 gas

Boat & Water

Forfeitures

title forfeited vehicle

Forfeitures

Corrections

softener salt

retrofit troffer fixture

dispatch copier lease

commissary supplies

janitorial supplies
Air freshener

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

15 Vendors

65483398

I Vendors

19- 2956

1 Vendors

N

N

252

101 .52
101 .52

331413

1 Transactions

20094

1 Transactions

21,4t8298

1 Transactions

1,29s649

1 Transactions

3610s99
3 610602

387.80
387.80

371.76
74.42

N

N

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



TAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

?:r I!,ffIGR$fED
ts;l rtn*ltqtrqf,srff€ul

Page 14

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

RpI
Accr

1775 Galls LLC

0r- 252- 000- 0000- 6410
1775 Galls LLC

15362 GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin
0I- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

0l- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

0l- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

15362 GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

5503 Keefe Supply Company
07- ?52- 252- 0000- 6405

or- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

oI- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

5503 Keefe Supply Company

9046 Loffler Companies
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

ol- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 62s4
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6254
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62s4

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

3390 Minnesota UC Fund
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6267

3390 Minnesota UC Fund

9228 North Memorial Ambulance Service
ol- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

Warant Description Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Amount

446.58

33.47
33.47

Service Dates
2 Transactions

jail belt

Acct 167 Dr. Leonard ordered
Acct 82 Itasca
Acct 30 Jail

01 54871 28

1 Transactions

April
April
Apri\

3 Transactions

t292421,
t295662
1295667

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Clothing Allowance

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat' N

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Iffnat' N

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Irunat' N

Prisoner Welfare
Prisoner Welfare
Prisoner Welfare

Utilities & Heating
utiliries & Heating

Utilities & Heating

Unemployment Compensation N

N

38.47
145.56

1,126.71
1,310.7 4

629.80
13.44

59.40
702.64

70.86
70.86

227.42
227.42

'l ,085.85
213.15

69.68
1,368.68

724.52
728.52

commissary supplies
commissary supplies
commissary supplies

Phone March 2020

shelter/tower

Jail
Jail
srs

00001085 Telephone

34- 54- 015- 0l Utilities & Heating

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

0505 22 1458

0505 399584

0506726121

3 Transactions

Unemployment lsr qrr 2020 07972219
'1 Transactions

467.83 D.L.F. to Riverwood 5/13/20 2205704

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmat, N



TAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

I General Fund

3789

11538

11538

9295

9295

86235

86235

Aitkin County
m

T:I I}TfTGRfiTB
Eil rm$HculrYrrrlrr

Page 15

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr
9228 North Memorial Ambulance Service

89 Pan- O- C'old Baking Company
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

ol- 252- 000- 0000- 641 8

Pan- O- Gold Baking Company

11947 Phoenix Supply
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6424

1L947 Phoenix Supply

2 Transactions

toothbrush, boxers, shampoo 20080
1 Transactions

employment backgrounds April
1 Transactions

Warrant Description
Service Dates

grocenes
groceries

groceries

diced chicken breast
cleaning gloves, plstc flatwar
groceries
garlic salt
groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Inmate Supplies

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Groceries

Groceries

Kitchen Supplies
Groceries

Prisoner Welfare
Groceries

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

Car Maintenance

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

37

Amount
467.83

55.26
60.22

115.48

503.95
503.95

30.26
30.26

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

r0002420128007
10002420135006

1079902- 0

1079902- 1

ro79902- 2

1.079912- O

N

N

N

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc

Reinhart Foodservice
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 641 8

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6420
oI- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418
ol- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

Reinhart Foodservice

The Office Shop Inc
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

The Office Shop Inc

7AA.2B

39.21

22.93
1,865.42

43.04
34.1 I

2,793.O7

233405
233407
235849
240456
240456
240474

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

Y

93.90
7.54
2.42

18.67
122.57

pens, toner, highlighter
pens
pens

tape

struts xport Impala

4 Transactions

52584

1 Transactions

65483398
1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

13934 The Tire Barn
07- 252- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

9642 WEXBANK
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6330

9642 WEXBANK
uansport gas

693.1 6
693.16

75.83
75.83

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Prisoner Transportation & Travel N



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

252 DEPT Total:

253 DEPT

9046

Aitkin County
ffi

l?lr r!{T[$8/$[D
Eil Fl}l^NcrAr$5rtils

Page 16

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

36 Transactions

Telephone

Gas And Oil

2 Transactions

Telephone

1 Transactions

Gas,/Vehicle Fuel Charges

GasAehicle Fuel Charges

GasAehicle Fuel Charges

Telephone

Equipment Rental N

Equipment Rental/Contracts- Home I N

Equipment Rental N

Equipment Rental N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTE!

ep! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Corrections

Sentence to Serve

Phone March 2020

STS gas

FueI charges

Fuel charges

Fuel charges

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

10,612.56

9046

Loffler Companies
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6250

Loffler Companies
5.06
5.06

47 .i s Sentence to Serve

5.06
s,o6

General Crime Victim Grant

Phone March 2020

5.06 General Crime Victim Grant

Community Corrections

20 Vendors

00001085
1 Transactions

April
1 Transactions

2 Vendors

0000108s

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

14000001 55373

14000001 55373

14000001 55373

3 Transactlons

00001085

1 Transactions

N

N
4010 Rasley Oil Company

0l- 253- 000- 0000- 6511

4010 Rasley Oil Company

253 DEPT Total:

255 DEPT

9046 Loffler ComFanies
0l- 255- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

255 DEPT Total:

DEPT

464r Holiday Credit Office
o1- 257- 25 5- 0000- 6335

or- 257- 257- 0000- 6335

or- 257- 2s8- 0000- 633s
Holiday Credit Office464r

9046 Loffler Companies
ot- 257- 000,0000- 6220

9046 Loffler Companies

11997 Minnesota Monitoring, Inc
or- 2s7- 267- 0000- 6341

ot- 2s7- 2s8- 0000- 6342

oL- 257- 267- 0000- 6341

or- 257- 267- OOOO- 634r
L1997 Minnesota Monitoring, Inc

42.69
42.69

10.29
20.80
44.92
76.O1

50.62
50.62

2,432.OO

591.OO

150.OO

750.00
3,923.OO

12857
I 2863

1 2863

1 2869

N

257

N

N

N

Phone March 2020

EIec Home monitor
Elec Home monitor
Elec Home monitor
Equip Replacement ACCC

N

4 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
m

?!l lHftt}fi/tltD
tsll nrnms*rsYrrgu

Page 17

Account/Formula Desuipti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Juvenile Detention N

Juvenile Detention

.luvenile Detention

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment Y

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment N

2 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

87101 North Homes- Standard
oI- 2s7- 255- 0000- 6204

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

DSB pre- dispo

04/o1 /2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

3702448

Accr

87101 North Homes- Standard

13062 Pratie Lakes YouthPrograms - Secure
ot- 257- 255- 0000- 6204

oI- 2s7- 2ss- 0000- 6204
13062 Prairie Lakes YouthPrograms - Secure

257 DEPT Total:

280 DEPT

7628

Amount

3,990.42

3,990.42

67.50
4,OO3.50

04/15/2020
1 Transactions

3,936.00 MMD Secure placement

04/15/2020 04/30/2020
4r3- 178- 1

4t3- t78- 1,

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

N

N

Al's Welding & Sandblasting
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610
Al's Welding & Sandblasting

12,c,43.55 CommunityCorrections

664.63
664.63

Emergency Management

tac trailer - springs, tandem 10382

1 Transactions

tac trailer lumber

Therapy,/Med Mgmt

Emergency Management

Environmental Health (FBL)

FBL fuel

Phone March 2020

5 Vendors

200s- 006287

2 Vendors

1400000135321 Gas And Oil

00001085 Telephone

2 Vendors

11 Transactions

7628

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply

280 DEPT Total:

390 DEPT

464r

464L

Holiday Credit Office
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6s r r
Holiday Credit Office

9046 Loffler Companies
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

390 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6230

6a7.O7

22.44
22.44

14.59
14.59

10.12
10.12

N

N

24.71 Environmental Health (FBL) 2 Transactions

Solid Waste

15.75 HHW Notice of Cancellation 773315

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems

391

Printing, Publishing & Adv N



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
G

?!I TNTTOf,'TTTD
B;l rrxff.rg,ru,fl$Tsfff

Page 18

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

86222 Aitkin Independent Age

Rpx Warrant Descriplen
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

15.75

2763

2763

9046

9046

6097

6097

Countryside Sanitation
01- 391- 060- 0000- 6360

Country side Sanitation

Loffler Companies
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6250
Loffler Companies

Verizon Wireless
0l- 391- 000- 0000- 6250
Verizon Wireless

1 ,1 46.50
1,146.50

5.06
5.O6

Monthly recycling

Phone March 2020

Neff Cellular

Solid Waste

Extension

Phone March 2020

Extension

Economic Development

Phone March 2020

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

00001085

1 Transactions

286252299

1 Transactions

4 Vendors

00001 085

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

00001085

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

Recycling Contract

Telephone

Telephone

4 Transactions

Telephone

1 Transactions

Telephone

1 Transactions

181 Transactions

Y

N

N

391 DEPT Total:

601 DEPT

9046

9046

Loffler Companies
0l- 601- 000- 0000- 6250

Loffler Companies

44.25
44.25

1,215.56

5.06
s.06

s.06

s.06
5.O6

N

601 DEPT Total:

7LT DEPT

9046

9046

Loffler Companies
ot- 7rr- 000- 0000- 62 50

Loffler Companies

N

71,L DEPT Total:

1 Fund Total:

5.06 Economic Development

j6,382.4o General Fund

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



TAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

-

;! tlrlI$aATED
tsil FIt.tlrHeIATsYf,Tf,rrrs

Page 19

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEtrT

9240 CAROLPANTSARI
03- 000- 000- 0000- sSss

9240 CAROLPANTSARI

9236 GEORGE& CHERYL MCCRORY

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

9236 GEORGE & CHERYLMCCRORY

9233 MIKE CHALICH
03- 000- 000- 0000- s8ss

9233 MIKE CHALICH

O DEPT Total:

301 DEPT

783

783

Canon Financial Services, Inc
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6300
Canon Financial Services, Inc

86235 The Office Shop Inc
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400

86235 The Office Shop Inc

301 DEPT Total:

DEPT

170 Aitkin Motor Company
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Aitkin Motor Companyt70

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

0

Accr Amount

30.00
30.oo

223.79
157.50

29.98
411.27

6.50
85.00
91.50

'l oo.oo
100.oo

200.00
200.oo

CALC CHLOR REFUND

330.OO Undesignated

R&B Administration

CONTRACT CHARGE162.82
162.82

23.61
23.61

OFFICE SUPPUES

186.43 R&B Administration

R&B Highway Maintenance

E- 911 SIGN REFUND- DUPLICATE

1 Transactions

CALC CHLOR REFUND

Charges- Individuals

Charges- Individuals

Charges- Individuals

3 Transacuons

Service Contracts

Supplies And Materials

2 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

cT 61- 2020

1 Transactions

cR 67- 2020
'l Transactions

3 Vendors

21455520
1 Transactions

1078418- 1

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

28103

28103

28305

3 Transactions

0- 0s9808
0- 0s9808

2 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

303

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR TABOR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

TIRE REPAIR

N

N

N

Y

Y

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
m

E:I IHTI$GATTD
E:I Flr.r,tNct r sYtrt,rti

Page 20

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Safety Footwear

Utilities

Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance

Utilities

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula

12106 Antoine Electric
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

12106 Antoine Electric

13725 Beartooth True Value
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

L3725 Beartooth True Value

I45O4 Bobenmoyer,4ared
03- 303- 000- 0000- 641 1

I4SO4 Bobenmoyer,4ared

8175 Centurylink
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

8175 Centurylink

14887 Cintas Corporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

L4887 CintasCorporation

s893

5893

9231

9231

11180 Fastenal Company
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

Accr Amount

323.O4
323.O4

8.98
8.98

145.OO

145.OO

Warrant Description
Service Dates

MCGREGOR SHOP

1 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SIJPPUES

1 Transactions

WORK BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT

1 Transactions

FAX: HWY OFFICE
'l Transactions

SHOP IAUNDRY
SHOP LAUNDRY

HIGH SPEED INTERNET

20091

B1 143 28

MAY/JUN

4050120264
40s0701036

2 Transactions

207735I9
'l Transactions

N

N

N

N31 .41

31 .41

57.61

17.72
75.33

150.OO

150.OO

1,034.25
1,034.25
1,O34.25
1,034.25
1,034.25
2,068.50
1,O34.25
4,274.OO

182.87

222.12

N

N

Consolidated Telecommunications Co.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
Consolidated Telecommunications Co,

DESIGN ELECTRIC,INC
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s21
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s21
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s21
03,303- 000- 0000- 6s21
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6521

DESIGN ELECTRIC,INC

N

REPLACE ryr-ED- t2/2r} t2286
REPLACE W/rcD- 3/169 12286
REPI/CE W/IED- 2/47 t2286
REPLACE W/LED- 28/L69 12286

REPLACE W/LED- 2/65 12286
REPT.ACE W/LED- ).2/47 12286
REPLACE ryr.ED- 28/2LO 12286

7 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

MNBAX235821

MNBAX235911

N

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



TAHl
5/26/20 B:29AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
re

E:T INTEtrSATED
EII axi$rclArsYsrrArg

Page 21

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Bp! Warrant Description

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Invoice #Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

11180 Fastenal Company

7060 Federated Co-Ops Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297

7060 Federated Co- Ops Inc.

91187 Lake Country Power
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

91187 Lake Counny Power

Accr Amount
404.99

444.43
10.00

458.43

132.99

86.87
219.86

557.11
557.1 1

Service Dates
2 Transactions

MCGREGOR SHOP PROPANE O. OO2OO3O

MCGREGORTANKRENTAL 59032156

2 Transactions

Shop Fuel

Shop FueI

Ilriliries
urilities

Shop Maintenance

Utilities

Asphalt,Crackfiller,Tack Oil,Etc N

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Urilities
Utilities
utilities
utilities

Paid On Bhf #

N

N

APR- MAY JACOBSON

APR- MAY SWATARA

AITKIN SHOP STJPPUES

Phone March 2020

CRACK SEAUNG

1400073000
r4094640r

2 Transactions

0284249- IN

1 Transactions

0000r085
1 Transactions

220336
'l Transactions

7 Transactions

0- 000073839

N

N

7899

2899

9046

9046

8527

8527

3 160

Locators & Supplies, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
Locators & Supplies, Inc

Loffler Companies
03- 303'000- 0000- 6254
Loffler Companies

Midstates Equipment & Supply
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6517
Midstates Equipment & Supply

Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

N

N91.'l 1

91.1 1

2,252.25
2,252.25

613.72
61 .26

122.79
1,081.69

55.55
42.47
6',I .37

2,038.85

18- 52- 026- 01

19- 23- 010- 01

29- 53- 003- 01

33- 52- OO7- 02

39- 62- 022- Or

40- 06- 000- 01

54- 51- 104- 01

POWER: PAIISADE

169 & CSAH 3

POWER: MCGREGOR

PO\{ER: AITKIN
169 & CSAH 28

CSAH 12

47 & CSAH 2

MCGREGOR SHOP

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

3I60

13503 Minnesota Petroleum Service
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

13503 Minnesota Peftoleum Service
460.63
460.63 1 Transactions

N

4O7O Riley Auto Supply

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Shop Maintenance



LAHI
5/26/20 8:29AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

Aitkin County
ffi

?! IlfNGRAffD
tsil rnrrxclrrsYtTEtrs

Page 22

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Shop Maintenance N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Shop Maintenance N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Shop Maintenance N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Shop Maintenance N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

6l 5610
61 563 2

61 s680
61 5 758

61s803
615 841

615842
615852
615858
6 1 s863
6 I s884
61 s889
6t 5943

61 5987
61 603 2

616 1 54

6r6t74
6162 1 5

616230

Accr Amoun

4070

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Riley Auto Supply

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

114.97
1 1.99

19.99
'l 3.49
35.57

479.97
16.99
62.98
27.33

59.94
'1 1.98
41.38

1 19.94
54.44
8.69

59.97

35.96
2.OO

23.98
1,201 .96

79.99
79.99

112.62
112.62

145.70
145.70

426.75

390.80
505.36

1,502.72
7,358.39

FP00000167s I
FP000001675 1

FP000001675 I
FP000001675 1

FP000001 675 I

9T76 SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
gL76 SPARKY'S TOOLS, LLC

12788 Timmer Implement of Aitkin
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

L2788 Timmer Implement of Aitkin

8364 Towmaster, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

8364 Towmaster, Inc

13622 TrueNorth Steel Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 I 5

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 I 5

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 I s

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 I 5

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s 1 s

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

24'' CULVERT BAND

36'CULVERT BAND

18'CULVERT BAND

I2,,ANNIJ]AR CULVERT

48'ANNULAR CULVERT

'l I Transactions

D75723

1 Transactions

rAt7574
1 Transactions

427616

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Culverts

Culverts
Culverts
Culverts
Culverts



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
m

l?: rsrT8gwrItD
EiI HilAHC]ArsfFIEIrII

Page 23

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Culverts N

Utilities

Safety Footwear

80 Transactions

Professional Seryices

1 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Capital Infrastructure

PROFESSIONAL SVCS

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

I 3602

I Vendors

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s1 s

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 I 5

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s1 s

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s.l s

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s1s
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 1 5

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s1s
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s 1 s

TrueNorth Steel Inc

Accr Amount
2,690.O7

336.91
404.29

5,426.59
2,001.60

341 .52
5,122.OO

10,428.00
835.06

11,762.45
493-77

1 1,396.20
669.43
368.47

6,O12.46
68,872.84

24'' ANNULAR CULVERT FPOOOOO16751

12" BAND FP0000016751

15'' CULVERT BAND FPOOOOO16751

36'' ANNULAR CULVERT FPOOOOO1675I

18'ANNUTAR CUL\GRT FPOOOOO16751

48'' CULVERT BAND FPOOOOO16751

12" ANNUTAR CULVERT FPOOOOOI6774

15'' ANNULAR CULVERT FPOOOOOI6774

ls'APRON FP0000016786

18'ANNULAR CI]LVERT FPOOOOO16786

l8'APRON FP0000016786

24" ANNUIAR CULVERT FPOOOOOI6786

24" APRON FP0000016786

12" APRON FP0000016786

12'' ANNULAR CUL\'ERT FPOOOOO16786

20 Transactions

DEPT CELL PHONES 9853733777

1 Transactions

WORKBOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 5079599
1 Transactions

87,0oo.7'l R&B HighwayMaintenance 24 Vendors

6097 Verizon Wireless
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

6097 Verizon Wireless

13313 Wilkie/Gary L.

03- 303- 000- 0000- 641 I
13313 Wilkie/Gary L.

303 DEPT Total:

307 DEPT

7652

13622

7652

444.84
448.84

145.00
145.OO

N

N

Erickson Engineering Co.

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
Erickson Engineering Co.

5,519.50
5,519.50 1 Transactions

s,519.5O R&B Capitallnfrastructure

93,036.64 Road & Bridge

Y

307 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

86 Transactions



TAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

257 DEPT

8239

Aitkin County
re

?:I INffSNTTdD
tsi, FtHAiler^r$$Efi$

Page 24

Account/Formula Descipti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Community Corrections

Cleaning Supplies

05/19/2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services
05- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

05- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

05- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

257 DEPT Total:

400 DEPT

8239

Accr Amount

3.72

3.72

16.34
5.O2

9.32
30.68

4.7 4

4.7 4

20.79

6.40
11.47
39.06

Black can liners
Toilet tissue
Roll Towel

Black can liners
Toilet tissue
Roll Towel

220666700

1 Transactions

3610602
3610602
3610602

3 Transactions

220666700

3610602
3610602

3610602

Janitorial Services/SuppIies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

4 Transactions

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Telephone
Telephone

Telephone

N

N

N

N

N

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services
05- 400- 440-o4ro-6422

8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 400- 440- o4IO- 6422
05- 400- 440- o4lo- 6422

05- 400- 440- o4to- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

9046 Loffler Companies
0s- 400- 440- o4ro- 62so
05- 400- 440- o4IO- 6250
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6250

34.40 CommunityCorrections 2 Vendors

Public Health Department

Cleaning Supplies
05/19/2c20

1 Transactions

27.13 OSS Contract Charge- 05/20 2L45552l
o5/o1/2020 05/31/2c20

Mailroom Contract Charge- 05/20 21455522

o5/o1/2020 05/31/2020
PH Contract Charge- 05/20 21455525

o5/o1/2020 05/31/2020
3 Transactions

44.29

265.77

337.19

3 Transactions

912 Phone March 2020 00001085

2.43 Phone March 2020 00001085

60.74 Phone March 2020 00001085

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N



TAHI
5/26/20 8:29AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9046 Loffler Companies

88859 Spee*Dee-StCloud
0s- 400- 430- 0408- 6231

88859 Spee*Dee- St Cloud

10698 Stericycle,Inc
05- 400- 440- o4IO- 623I

400

10698 Stericycle,Inc

DEPT Total:

420 DEPT

8239

Bp!

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

3 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

I?:! tXft$NATII'
Ell rnrrxcmr sf$tt ct

Page 25

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

72.49

152.98

152.98

19.27

19.27

626.13

9.82

LA2

55.97

91 .34

147 .31

43.O7

13.25

24.58
80.90

176.76

176.76

PH Service

03/30/2020
3 98991 9

05/02/2020
1 Transactions

Steri Safe

06/01/2020
4009354044

06/30/2020
1 Transactions

Public Health Department 6 Vendors

Income Maintenance

Cleaning Supplies

05/19/2020
1 Transactions

OSS Contract Charge- 05/20 2145552I
o5/o1/2020 05/31/2020

Mailroom Contract Charge- 05/20 21455522

o5/o1/2020 05/31/2020
2 Transactions

Services/Labor/Contracts

Services/Labor/Contracts

l-2 Transactions

Janitorial S ervices,/SuppIies

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

N

6

N

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

783 CanonFinancial Services, Inc
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6301

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6301

783 CanonFinancial Services, Inc

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

1 1051 Deparment of Human Services
05- 420- 640- 4800- 623 1

11051 Departuent of Human Services

Black can liners
Toilet tissue
Roll Towel

220666700

3610602
3610602
3610602

N

N

N

N

N

3 Transactions

CS Monthly Fed Offset Fee A300C013001

o4/o1/2020 04/30/2020
1 Transactions

N

9046 Loffler Companies

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Servicesr/Laborr/Contracts



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6250
05- 420- 600- 4800- 62 50

05- 420- 600- 4800- 62 50

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6250
9046 Loffler Companies

10698 Stericycle,Inc
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6231

10698 Stericycle,Inc

42O DEPT Total:

430 DEPT

8239

Aitkin County ;:I tHTHMATfi'
tsll rn**xeurs?x1tirs

Page 26

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Telephone
Telephone
Telephone

Telephone

Services/Labor/Contracts 6

12 Transactions

Janitorial Services/Supplies N

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/SuppIies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Telephone
Telephone

Telephone

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Phone March 2020
Phone March 2020
Phone March 2020

Phone March 2020

Phone March 2020
Phone March 2020
Phone March 2020

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

0000108s
00001085
00001085

00001085

Accr Amount
20.o4

5.O1

55.68
30.37

'111.10

15.57

15.57

68.32
21 .O1

38.99
128.32

30.98
7.74

126.54
165.26

N

N

N

N

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6301

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6301

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

9046 Loffler Companies
05- 430- 700- 4800- 62s0
05- 430- 700- 4800- 62s0
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250

9046 Loffler Companies

4 Transactions

39.73 Steri- Safe

06/01 /2020
4009354044

39.73
06/30/2c20

1 Transactions

565.62 IncomeMaintenance 6 Vendors

Social Services

Cleaning Supplies

05/19/2020
1 Transactions

86.50

141 .16

227.66

OSS Contract Charge- 05,/20 2f455521
o5/o1/2020 05/31/2020

Mailroom Contract Charge- 05/20 21455522

o5/o1/2020 05/31/2020
2 Transactions

Black can liners
Toilet tissue
Roll Towel

220666700

3610602
3610602
3610602

3 Transactions

0000108s
0000108s

00001085

3 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

10698 Stericycle,Inc

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6231

10698 Stericycle,Inc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Rp!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Steri- Safe 4OO9354O44

06/01/2020 06/30/2020
1 Transactions

Page 27

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Services,/Labor/Contracts 6

10 Transactions

38 Transacdons

Accr Amount
61 .40

61.40

430 598.21 Social Services

1,A24.36 Health & Human Services

5 Vendors

5

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/26/20

10 Trust

Vendor
No.

9OO DEPT

13909

13909

8:29AM

Name
Account/Formula

AHOIGERALYN
I 0- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

AHO/GERALYN

Aitkin Co Assessor's Office
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6231

Aitkin Co Assessor's Office

Aitkin County

-

l::r lHTgIf,fircDEI nt*excnrsYf,Tgrds

Page 28

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Bpt
Amount

2,343.60
2,343.60

Bond refund

1 ,642.7 4
1,642.7 4

Bond refund

3,986.34 Timber Permit Bonds

Co. Development

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Timber Permit Bonds

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

943 Cook Logging
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

943 CookLogging

900 DEPT Total:

92r DEPT

9046

9046

Loffler Companies
10- 921- 000- 0000- 62s0
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6250

Loffler Companies

92L DEPT TOTAI:

923 DEPT

13909 AHO/GERALYN
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6820
AHOIGERALYN

5.06
5.06

10.12

10.12

3,1 96.62
3,196.62

50.00
50.00

45.76
70.o7

'l 15.83

15.99
1.99

10.98

B1 14837

Bl I 5349

Bl 1 5399

Phone March 2020

Phone March 2020

Co. Development

Forfeited Tax Sales

Overappraised refund

property estimate

Oil change 074
Oil change 348

Battery
Blk Nipple
Hitch pin

13640

1 Transactions

13795
'1 Transactions

2 Vendors

00001085
00001085

2 Transactions

1 Vendors

13640

1 Transactions

'1 Transactions

282rO
2831s

2 Transactions

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

2 Transactions

Telephone
Telephone

2 Transactions

Refunds & Reimbursements

Services, Labor, Contracts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Field Supplies

Field Supplies

Field Supplies

N

N

N

N

N

N

13909

10925

1092s

I7O Aitkin Motor Company
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590

I7O Aitkin Motor Company

Beartooth True Value
l0- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406

N

N

N

N

N

1,3725

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



TAHl
5/26/20

t 0 Trust

10855

108s5

tr407

LL4O7

9046

9046

3160

3160

14386

14386

4010

4010

4070

4070

1 3934

8:29AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13725 BeartoothTrueValue

Aitkin County

-

I?:I INTIGNATED
Eil fftrailcr,ftlsvnft:lrs

Page 29

Account/Formula Desuipti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

BpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6231

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

Accr Amount
28.96

158.21
15A.21

29.80
29.80

341.36
341.36

70.86
70.86

43.27
43.27

73.09
73,09

71.56
71 .56

29.98
29.98

54.24
54.24

108.48

Copier contract 051

Water rental, refills

2008 Polaris #686

Phone March 2020

Berglund Park elec

Oil change 18 Ford #049

April gas & oil

Battery cable, shrink tube

ATV trailer tire
ATV trailer tire

3 Transactions

21455527

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

00001085

1 Transactions

l8- 51- 106- 02

1 Transactions

9126
1 Transactions

AITCOL&PS

1 Transactions

61 6l 30

1 Transactions

52628
L2ll13

Services, Labor, Contracts N

N

N

N

Crrlligan
l0- 923- 000- 0000- 62s4
C rltigan

Lightning Motor Sports
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s90
Lightning Motor Sports

Loffler Companies
10- 923- 000- 0000- 62s0
Loffler Companies

Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6254
Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

Paladigm Automotive
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
Paradigm Automotive

Rasley Oil Company
10- 923- 000- 0000- 65 1 1

Rasley Oil Company

Riley Auto Supply
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
Riley Auto Supply

The Tire Barn
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
The Tire Barn

150- 10046456- 2 Utilities

1 9146 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Telephone

Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Gas And Oil

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

N

N

N

2 Transactions13934

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/26/20

10 Trust

923

8:29AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9642 WEXBANK

l0- 923- 000- 0000- 65 I I
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s 1 1

9642 WXXBANK

DEPT Total:

Accr

DEPT

3 201 Minnesota State Law Library
10- 926- 000- 0000- 6408
Minnesota State Law Library3201

5173 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing
10- 926- 000- 0000- 6408

10- 926- 000- 0000- 6408

10- 926- 000- 0000- 6408

10- 926- 000- 0000- 6408

5173 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Aitkin County
m

t::I INTTGRATID
ts;l nttrencur srtrrxs

Page 30

Account/Formula Descriplj I 099
On Behalf of Name

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

March fuel
April fuel

Forfeited Tax Sales

Law Library

Annual subscription

Invqreelt
Paid On Bhf #Amount

905.52
1,689.92
2,595.44

6,953.46

300.o0
300.oo

1,388.44

857.42

1,344.44

Information charges

o2/o1/2020
Library subscription

02/05/2020
Information charges

04/o1 /2020
Library subscription

04/05/2020

Gas And Oil
Gas And Oil

Law Books

Law Books

Law Books

Law Books

Law Books

19 Transactions

5 Transactions

28 Transactions

64872655
653 93 736

2 Transactions

14 Vendors

20- 30

1 Transactions

84191 1907

02/29/2020
841997918

03/o4/2020
8422407r8

04/30/2020
842328419

2 Vendors

N

N

926

10

N

N

N

N

N

s26

457.42

4,491 .72
05/o4/2020

4 Transactions

4,791 J2 Law Library

15,7 41 .64 Trust

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

1l Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

925 DEPT

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
I l- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

15229 Thompson/Dennis J

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6330
15229 Thompson/DennisJ

925 DEPT Total:

939 DEPT

12525 CES Imaging
11- 939- 000- 0000- 6405

CES Imaging

Aitkin County
m

r:r lNTlttruuruD
E;l rruar*ctuswrfrrs

Page 31

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Resource Management

2 grader tire disposals

Mileage to LLCC

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

100.00
100.o0

21 .45
21.45

4,306.14
4,306.14

121 ,Bs Resoutce Management

520.93
520.93

County Surveyor

Printhead & maint

Subscription renewal

59800

1 Transactions

38@.575

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

INVt 14222

1 Transactions

1528157
'l Transactions

s80683827

3 Vendors

Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

Transportation & Travel

2 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

Telephone

3 Transactions

5 Transactions

N

12525

8434

8434

6097

6097

DLT Solutions, Inc
11- 939- 000- 0000- 640s
DLT Solutions, Inc

Verizon Wireless
I 1- 939- 000- 0000- 6250
Verizon Wireless

Cell phone - cancelled 4/3

N

N

N1.75
'1 .75

939 DEPT Total:

11 Fund Total:

1 Transactions

4,828.82 CountYSurveYor

4,950.67 ForestDevelopment

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

14 Capital Project

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula

949 DEm
8175 Centurylink

14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

8175 Centurylink

949 DEPTTotal:

14 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Rpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 32

Account/Formula Desuipti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Courthouse Addition

Construction trailer

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

318.84
318.84 'l Transactions

318.84 CourthouseAddltion

318.84 Capital Project

3 13645966

I Vendors

Services, Labor, Contracts

I Transactions

1 Transactions

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



IAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

521 DEPT

2763 Countryside Sanitation
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6255

2763 Countryside Sanitauon

Aitkin County
ffi

T! TNTSTGiliTID
Eil Fil*rilcrAr.$trEl6

Page 33

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

RpI
Accr

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

11120 Nardini Fire Equipment Co.,Inc
19- s21- 000- 0000- 6231

11120 Nardini Fire Equipment Co.,Inc

I48I2 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications
19- s21- 000- 0000- 62s0

14812 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

521 DEPT Total:

524 DEPT

2340

2340

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
t9- 524- 000- 0000- 6422

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

3390 Minnesota UC Fund
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6267

3390 Minnesota UC Fund

13934 The Tire Barn
19- s24- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

Fire monitoring annual fee IN00139090

1 Transactions

May phone & internet 024- 033167

1 Transactions

2,807.47 LLCCAdministration 4 Vendors

12.79
12.79

LLCC Maintenance

Screen door latch

Amount

93.60
93.60

Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

Garbage service

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Y

54.37
641.01
312.79
356.83

42.58

107.89
1,515.47

Director's Residence

Energy Center
Dining hall
North Star Lodge

Parking lot
Staff residence

171556

1 Transactions

27- t3- OO4- Or

27- L3- OO5- 02

27- 13- 006- 01

27- t3- OO7- 03

27- 13- 008- 01

27- l3- 009- 01

6 Transactions

Garbage

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone

9 Transactions

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Unemployment Compensation N

N

N

N

N

N

N

550.00
550.OO

648.40
648.40

776.37
776.37

255.83
255.83

N

N

r574468
1 Transactions

Unemplol.rnent lst qtr 2020 07972219

1 Transactions

Braker repair on van 52574

1 Transactions

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Vehicle Maintenance N



IA.Hl
5/26/20 8:29AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

524 DEPT Total:

52s

Aitkin County

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Maintenance

LLCC Capital Improvement

Liftstation

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
3 Vendors

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 34

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

3 Transactions

DEFI
1829 Goble's Sewer Service Inc.

19- s2s- 000- 0000- 6601

1829 Goble's Sewer Service Inc.

I27Og K&NElecfticLLC
19- 525- 000- 0000- 6601

L2709 K&NElectricLLC

7062 Kern E(cavating IIC
19- 525- 000- 0000- 6601

7062 Kern F.cavating LLC

525 DEPT TOTAI:

19 FundTotal:

Accr Amount
1,O44.99

840.00
840.OO

1 ,1 20.00
1,120.OO

4,410.OO
4,410.OO

Pumphouse liftstation

Pumphouse, riser

17349

1 Transactions

24tI
1 Transactions

5202oLL

1 Transactions

3 Vendors

Capital Outlay- Non Marcum House N

Capital Outlay- Non Marcum House Y

Capital Outlay- Non Marcum House Y

3 Transactions

15 Transactions

6,370.OO LLCC Capital Improvement

1c.,222.46 Long Lake Conservation Center

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/26/20

2I Parks

520

8:29AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

Aitkin County
ffi

T:I ]NTGGNATID
tsif tlr&rdq|^t fYtrtrrrt

Page 35

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

Hand sanitizer
Toilet bowl mop
Hand soap

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

DEPT

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
2l- 520- 000- 0000- 6405

21- 520- 000- 0000- 6405

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 640s
Dalco Enterprises, Inc.88628

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment
2l- 520- 000- 0000- 6590

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment

1829 Goble's Sewer Service Inc.
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 623 1

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

1829 Goble's Sewer Service Inc.

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 623 1

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc

3024 (ingsley,/RussellLee
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

3024 Kingsley,/Russell Lee

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6s90
L2927 Midwest Machinery Co.

14483 Norland Sanitary Services
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

L4483 Norland Sanitary Services

3780 Palisade Supersledders Inc.
2l- s20- 000- 0000- 6802

3780 Palisade Supersledders Inc.

9242 Theco Inc
2I- s20- 000- 0000- 6620

4,o32.78
8,032.78

2,772.64 Track rubber

3600904
3604144
3610602

3 Transactions

02- 14616

Office Supplies

Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Trail Grants- State

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Services, Labor, Contracts

Trail Grants- State

103.54
7.80

57 .14
168.48

N

N

N

N

N

25.90
25.90

120.00

120.OO

240.OO

1 94.1 0
194.10

6,O20.00
6,O20.OO

26.O2
26.O2

137.19
137.19

Oil change, Iawnmower 13903
'l Transactions

Aitkin RV dump station 17444
Berglund Park dump station 17445

2 Transactions

Berglund Park ATV station 83460

1 Transactions

Northwoods ATV trail maint
1 Transactions

Oil change lalvnmower 2135667

1 Transactions

Jacobson dumpster 1 s498

1 Transactions

3rd Benchmark Snowmobile

1 Transactions

N

Y

N

N

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles



LAHl
s/26/20

2l Parks

520 DEPT Total:

2l FundTotal:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
8:29AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9242 Theco Inc

10339 White Pine Riders
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

10339 White Pine Riders

Rp!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

'l Transactions

Page 36

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

2,772.64

14,400.00
14,400.00

32,017.11

32,017.11

234,494.12

Solana ATV reimbursement

1 Transactions

Parks

Parks

215 Vendors

10 Vendors

367 Transactions

Trail Grants- State

13 Transacdons

L3 Transactions

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/26/20 8:29AM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 37

Fund

1

3

5

10

11

14

19

21

AMOIJNT

76,342.40
93,O36.64

1,424.36
15,741 .64

4,950.67
318.84

10,222.46

32,017.11

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

Trust
Forest Development

Capital Project
Long Lake Conservation Center
Parks

All Funds 234,494.12 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/28/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AIJDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page Break By: 1

8:38AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

I - Page BreakbyFund
2 - Page BreakbyDept



LAHl
5/28/20 8:38AM

l- General Fund

60

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

9243 Command Central, IIC
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6406
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6406
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6406

9243 Command CeDtral, I'I.C

60 DEPT Total:

2OO DEPT

13864 SandbergTKristi
01- 200- 000- 0000- 61s0

13864 Sandberg/Kristi

200 DEPT Total:

1 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

RpI

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUC}IERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Elections

20,160.00
12,305.OO

790.00
33,255.OO

ICE, Testing, install, trainin 2735I
Election Coding ICE PNP 27352
Election Coding ICE March Twp 27355

3 Transactions

33,255.OO Elections

Enforcement

Insurance1,000.oo
1,OOO.OO 1 Transactions

1,OOO.OO Enforcement

34,255.00 General Fund

Ballots & Programming
Ballots & Programming
Ballots & Progranrming

3 Transactions

Health Insurance- Employer

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

Y

Y

Y

1 Vendors

1 Vendors

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



LAHl
5/28/20

10 Trust

929

14328

Aitkin County
8:38AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

t4328

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Mn. Trust Insurance Fund

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board AI]DITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Matt Lueck Construction LLC

10- 929- 000- 0000- 662s

Matt Lueck Construcdon IIC

Accr Amount

14,294.OO
14,294.OO

2,700.o0
5,546.O0
2,900.00
2,764.OO

1 3,910.OO

24,204.OO

24,2o4.OO

62,459.OO

Fairgrounds roof replacement

1 Transactions

Fairgrounds roof replacement
Fairgrounds roof replacement
Ag Ed Center roof
Stone House roof

4 Transactions

IvlL Trust Insurance Fund

Trust

4 Vendors

Office Equipment & Other Equipmenl Y

Office Equipment & Other Equipment N

Office Equipment & Other Equipmenl N
Office Equipment & Other Equipment N

Office Equipment & Other Equipment N

5 Transactions

5 Transactions

9246 Novakgontragrlngllp
10- 929- 000- 0000- 6625
10- 929- 000- 0000- 662s
10- 929- 000- 0000- 662s
10- 929- 000- 0000- 662s

9246 Novak Contraqring IIp

929 DEPT Total:

10 Fund Total:

Final Total:

190

191

r92
193

2 Vendors

9 Transactions

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



LAHl
s/28/20 8:38AM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCIIERS ENTRIES

Page 4

Fund

1

10

All Funds

AMOI,'NT

34,255.OO

28,204.OO

62,459.OO

Name

General Fund

Trust

Total Approved by,

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



^trLAHl
5/29/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page Break By: 11 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

9:5SAM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Page 1

1 - PageBreakbyFund
2 - Page Break by Dept

I



LAHl
5/29/20 9:55AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

3O7 DEPT

78T4 Kern&Taberytnc
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6262

78L4 Kern & Tabery Inc

3O7 DEPTTotal:

3 FundTotat

Aitkin County

RpT

Audit List for Board AI.]DITOR'S VOUCTIERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

105,682.64
105,682.64

Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Capital brfrastructure

Contract palnnent No 2

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

N20198

1 Transactions
Contract Payments

I Transactions

1 Transacdons

I Vendors'10s,682.64 R&BCapitdlnfrasruchrre

105,682.64 Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/29/20 9:55AM

14 Capital Pro.iect

Vendor Name
No. Acccrunt/Formula

949 DEPT

14928 Always There Staffing tnc.
14-949- 000- 0000- 6231

14928 Always There Staffing Inc.

13725 Beartooth True Value
L4- 949- 000- 0000- 623r
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

13725 Beartooth True Value

9249 Brichacek Stone Inc
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I

9249 Brlchacek Stone Inc

13545 Contegrity Group, Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

13545 Contegrity Group, Inc.

l0gSS gulligan

14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I
14-949- 000- 0000- 6231

14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

10855 Culligan

9969 FransenDecorating
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

9969 FransenDecorating

Aitkin County

epl

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCTIERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

354.62
354.62

57.98
75.96

133.94

3,000.00
3,OOO.OO

6,729.44
17,778.14
24,507.58

Warrant Descl'iption
Service Dates

Courthouse Addition

Gow Center

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

N

Govt Center
Gofi Center

Govt Center

Gow Center
Govt Center

Trailer
Trailer 496109

Break room

Govt Center

Govt Center

Govt Center

Govt Center
Govt Center

27642

1 Transactions

Bl I 13666
8115568

2 Transactions

I4047
1 Transactions

2020089

2020090
2 Transactions

10046092- 5

10046092- 5

10046118- 8

3 Transactions

Application 7

'l Transactions

I 30183

1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

SeMces, Labor, Contracts

N

N

N

N

N

10.50
43.20
10.50
64.20

N

N

N

9,564.22
9,564.22

1,O24.OO

1,024.O0

425.OO

300.00
345.00

1,O70.OO

N

N

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
t4- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

5845 Gobles Portable Toilets
14-949- 000- 0000- 6231

14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

5845 Gobles Portable Toilets

20

30

81

N

N

N

3 Transactions

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
5/29/20 9:55AM

14 Capital Pro.ject

Aitkin County

Vendar Name Blt
l..lo. Account/Formula Accr
8803 Gopher State Contractors Inc

t4- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I
14- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 I

8803 Gopher State Contractors Inc

Warrant Descdutioir
Serrice Dales

Gow Center
Gow Center
Govt Center

Gow Center

Govt Center

Govt Center

Govt Center

Govt Center

Govt Center

Construction trailer

Govt Center

20-02
20- 04

Application 15

3 Transactions

Application 9

1 Transactions

Application 24

1 Transactions

Application B

'l Transactions

Application 25

1 Transactions

7250

1 Transactions

App 17 & 18

1 Transactions

0200000513003

1 Transactions

Application l3
1 Transactions

Audit List for Board A.UDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Conilacts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Irveiee_4
Paid On Bhf #Aqe!nt

8,597.00
1 ,1 39.06

14,096.31
23,832.37

7,790.00
7,790.OO

2,964.O0
2,964.OO

15,869.78
15,869.78

3,325.00
3,325.OO

7,188.00
7,188.OO

58,018.40
58,018.40

143.76
143.76

27,769.69
27,769.69

N

N

N

t2755

T2755

14958

14958

1 1889

1 1889

r4926

L4926

9247

9247

r4925

L4925

39s0

3950

4777

4777

r4924

Harbor City Masonry Inc
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

Harbor Ctty MasoDry Inc

Holden Elechic Co.

14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

Holden Electric Co.

Honeywell International Inc.
t4- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

Honeywell International Inc.

Masters Plumbing Heating & Cooling LLC

14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

Masters Plumbing Heating & Cooling LLC

Miran Creek Furnitue Inc
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I
Miran Creek Furniture Inc

OlYmPic ComPnntqg, 1as.

L4- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

Olympic Companies, Inc.

Public Utilities
t4- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

Public Utilities

Thelen Heating & Roofing Inc
14-949- 000- 0000- 6231

Thelen Heating & Roofing Inc

N

N

N

Y

N

N

N

ThomFson Construction of Princeton, Inc

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts N



LAHl
5/29/20 9:55AM

14 Capital Pro.iect

949

Aitkin County

Vcndor Name &pI
No. Account/Formula Acci'

T4- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

14924 ThomFson Construction of Princeton, Inc

15167 TomKraemer, INC.

14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

15167 Tom Kraemer, INC.

8302 Twin Ports Tesflng Inc
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

8302 Twin Ports 1'gs"ng IIlc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total

Final Totalr

Warrant Description
Ser.,rce Dates

Gofi Center

Audit List for Board ALIDITOR'S VOUCttrRS ENTRIES Page 5

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Services, Labor, Contracts N

ht'voice #
Paid On Bhf #

Application 8

Lmcunt
30,637.50
30,637.50

90.00
90.oo

1,416.00
1,416.00

218.763.06

218,763.06

324,445.70

Govt Center

Gofi Center

Courthouse Addttion

Capital ProJect

2L Vendors

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 58543

80917

20 Vendors

29 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

28 Transactions

28 Transactions

N

N

L4

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



IAI{1
5/29/20 9:5SAM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AI,]DTTOR,S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 6

Fund

3

14

All Funds

AMOIJNT

105,682.64

214,763.06

324,445.70

Name

Road & Bridge

Capital Project

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



IAHl
5/21/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCIIERS ENTRIES

Page Break By: 1

8:18AM

Frint List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page BreakbyFund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

I - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

kv6*-q*=



LAHl
5/21/20

L2 Agency

t979

L979

39s

395

1982

1982

1981

1981

394

394

1984

Aitkin County
8;18AM

ISD 2580 East CeDtral- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

ISD 2580 East Central-Treasurer

ISD 4 McGregor- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 680r
ISD 4 McGregor- Treasurer

ISD 473 Isle- Treasurer
12- s32- 000- 0000- 6801

ISD 473 Isle-Treasurer

ISD 577 Willow River- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

ISD 577 Willow River- Treasurer

ISD 698 Floodwood- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

ISD 698 Floodwood- Treasurer

ISD 95 Cromwel- Wright- Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

Bp!

Audit List for Board AUDIIOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

932 DEPT

393 ISD 1 Aitkin-Treasurer
12- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

393 ISD I Aitkin-Treasurer

Accr

1985 ISD 182 Crosby-Treasurer
L2- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

f985 ISD 182 Crosby-Treasurer

392 ISD 2 HtU Clty-Treasurer
L2- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

392 ISD 2 Hill City-Treasurer

1983 ISD 2165 Hinckley Finlayson-Treasurer
L2- 932- 000- 0000- 6801

1983 ISD 2165 Hinckley Finlayson-Treasluer

Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

914,527.44
914,527.A4

Schools

2020 School Advance

1 Transactions

o.27
o.27

2020 School Advance

1 Transactions

254,218.94
254,218.94

2020 School Advance

1 Transactions

104,740.96
104,7 40.96

2020 School Advance

1 Transactions

18,730.07
18,730.07

2020 School Advance

1 Transactions

741 ,427.36
7 41 ,827 .36

2020 School Advance

1 Transactions

148,207.46
148,207.46

2020 School Advance

1 Transactions

6,731.66
6,731.66

2020 School Advance

1 Transactions

32,143.70
32,143.70

2020 School Advance

1 Transactions

2gB.7B 2020 School Advance

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

NAppropriations



LAHl
5/21/20

12 Agency

932

t2

Aitkin County
8:18AM

Vendor Name eB!
No. Account/Formula Accr
1984 ISD 95 CromweU- Wrlght- Treasurer

DEPT Total:

Fund Total

Final Total:

Audit List for Board AI.'DITOR'S VOUCIIERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAmount

248.78

2,221,417 .O4

2,221,417 .O4

2,221,417.O4

Schools

Agency

l0 Vendors

10 Vendors

10 Transacdous

10 Trnnsacdons

L0 Transactions

copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial systems



LAHl
5/21/20 8:18AM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCI{ERS ENTRIES

Approved by,

Page 4

Fund

12

All Funds

AMOI,'NT

2,221,417.O4

2,221,417.O4

Name

Agency

Total

Copyright 20 10- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/21/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

NAr$.c-El*\ f\""( C-to.;nrs
ts^^p Q.-r"-$:u,nq\.s CQ=v t,o ?qf"a".l)

2:13PM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit Lisr
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

-le-. p"g\n \e-,-A R;O:.qrf



KMRl
5/21/2O 2:13PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

ot- o44- 904- 0000- 6360
8410 Bremer Bank

I Fund Totd:

Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

34.49
34.49

Med FSA Claims - 2020

1 Transactions

34.49 General Fund

Page2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti l0g9
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

39430838 Flex Plan Withdrawals N

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

RBI
Accr

1

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/21/20 2:13PM

L3 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL IryARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2004
8410 Bremer Bank

13 Fund Total:

694.OO

694.OO

Curr RE Period 1

1 Transactions

694.OO Taxes & Penaldes

Rp! Warrant Description
SeMce Dates

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Acct Closed Ck Del - Property Taxes N

I Vendors L Transacdons

Accr Amount

4

Copyright 20 10- 20 1 9 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/21/20 2:13PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

2 19- 522- 000- 0000- 55s3

: t g- 522- 000- 0000- 5557

8410 Bremer Bank

L9 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL I,VARRANTSAOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Summer Camp Refunds

Summer Camp Refunds

Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

438.65
6,949.41
7,388.06

7,388.06

8,116.55

COVID

COVID

2 Transactions

Long Lake Conservation Center

3 Vendors 4 Transactions

Non School Groups
Adventure Program Pkg Fees

N

N

I- Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/21/20 2:13PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

Name

General Fund
Taxes & Penalfles

Long Lake Conservation Center

Total Approvedby,

Page 5

AII Funds

Fund

1

13

19

AMOT'NT

34.49
694.OO

7,388.06

8,1 16.55

Copyright 20 10- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/26/20 1:O5PM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

P€ r P Par+,, <-tp e-,'^$ {--**
5+c.+L U"^r-*t{a*

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 1



KMRl
5/26/20 1:OSPM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VODS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 BremerBank

0r- 044- 904- 0000- 6231

8410 BremerBank

I FundTotal:

Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

Participant Fees - May

759.85

1 Transactions

General Fund

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

15471773 Flex Services, Labor, Etc N

L Vendors I Ttansactions

RpI
Accr

759.85
759.85

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
s/26/20

I State
1:OSPM

Name
Account/Formula

Bremer Bank
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2058

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor
No.

8410

8410

RB! Warrant Description
Service Dates

State General Tax

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descrinti l09g
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

State General Tax- Education N

I Vendors I Transacflons

2 Transactions

Accr Amount

1,234,644.O2

1,234,644.O2

1,234,644.O2

1,23s,403.87

2

1 Transactions

9 Fund Total:

Final Total:

State

2 Vendors

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/26/20 1:OSPM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 4

Fund

1

9

All Funds

AMOT'NT

759.85

1,234,644.O2

1,235,403.A7

Name

General Fund
State

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/26/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Tax ?*St"r-a-

3:39PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

s



KMRl
5/26/20 3:39PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

13 Fund Total:

Ftnal Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

8410 Bremer Bnnk

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Curr RE Period 2

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti l0gg
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Unabletolocate Cur - Property Taxes N

I Vendors I Transactions

1 Transacdon$

Accr Amount

854.00
854.OO

854.00

854.OO

1 Transactions

Taxes & Penalties

1 Vendors

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/26/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

3:39PM

Recapby Fund Fund

13

All Funds

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total

Page 3

AMOIJNT

854.0O

854.OO Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/27 /20 2:22PM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Beha]f Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

{a* Qr+-r"--..r-
Page I



KMRl
5/27 /2O 2:22PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

13 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2004
8410 Bremer Bank

BBX

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Ct-lRR RE PERIOD 2 NSF Check

1 Transactions

Taxes & Penalties

1 Vendors I Trrnsactions

1

Accr Amount

1,772.OO

1,772.OO

1,772.OO

1,772.OO

Del - Property Taxes N

1 Vendors I Transacdons

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
s/27 /20 2:22PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 3

Fund

13

All Funds

AMOt'NT

1,772.OO

1,772.OO

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



L
KMRl
s/2a/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOT

11:18AM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page BreakbyFund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit Lisr
S - Condensed Audit Ust

Page I

C.=rrit ?"-\o&d-6 q^
\'t^ar Ls-\ Fr*;<



KMRl
5/28/20 11:18AM

L General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

oI- o44- 904- 0000- 6360
8410 Bremer Bank

Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

130.00
130.OO

Med FSA Claims 2020

1 Transactions

5,1 55.69
5,155.69

ELAN Payment

1 Transactions

s,285.69 General Fund

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

39439132 Flex Plan Withdrawals

05/22/2020 EI-AN - Statement Payment N

2 Vendors 2 Transacflons

RB!
Accr

N2

1

5462

s462

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
or- o44- 000- 0000- 6800

Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

I Fund Total:

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/28/20 1 1:18AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bark

t9- 522- 000- 0000- 5 5 5 7

8410 Bremer Bank

19 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

BpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Camp Refunds - COVID Related

1 Transactions

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Adventure Program Pkg Fees N3

Accr Amount

4,099.66
4,099.66

4,O99.66

9,385.3s

Long Lake Conservation Center

3 Vendors 3 Transactions

1 Vendors I Transacdons

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
5/28/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSAOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Name

General Fund

Long Lake Conservation Center

Total Approvedby,

11:18AM

Recapby Fund Fund

1

19

All Funds

Page 4

AMOt'NT

5,285.69
4,O99.66

9,385.35

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/28/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORR"ECTIOI

12:54PM

Print List in Order By: I

E:plode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

6*^ ea-rca 5l t.r\e*
Page 1

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



KMRl
5/28/20 12:54PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

oI- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

oL- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

oL- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

oL- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6250
01- 0s3- 000- 0000- 6231

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Covid- 19 Sanitizer RefiII

04/24/2020
Covid- 19 Sanitizer Refill

04/24/2020
Covid- 19 3M Respirator Masks

04/29/2020
Covid- 19 Purell Hand Sanitizer

04/24/2020
Covid- 19 Purell Dispenser

04/24/2020
Covid- 19 Reusable Face Masks

04/17 /20'20
Covid- 19 Sanitizer Refill

05/06/2020
Covid- 19 AF3 Wipes

05/o5/2020
Armor All Car Wipes
Fluke TS 19 Telephone Test Set

Applicantstack Recruit & Onboa

o5/o1/2020 06/01/2020
Laptop Keyboard & Mouse

Motel- 4nights- Castaways C

Returned Car Charger
Coffee Filters

Badge Holder.Charger (4)

Nationwide - K- 9Insurance
USB Wall Charger (2)

Wireless Charger (2)

BCA - Refund Class Cancelled

Car Chargers
Shelf Netting Tac Trailer
Blu- Ray Drive - Tammy
Duffel Bag (2)

Canon Image Class Printer IT- Treasurer

W Wand, Safety Goggles, Shiel Maintenance

26 Transactions

COVID Related Ex?enditures

COVID Related E>penditures

COVID Related E:'penditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Er?enditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related Expenditures

COVID Related E)'penditules

Office & Computer Supplies
Telephone
Services, Labor, Confracts

Office & Other Equipment- Recorder N

Hotel / Motel Lodging N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

SeMces, Labor, Contracts N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Office & Computer Supplies N

School Registration Fee N

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment N

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Office & Computer Supplies N

COVID Related Expenditures N

COVID Related Ex?enditures N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

2

3

7

I

11

14

15

20

41

45
22

Accr Amount

104.24

1o4.24

184.Os

74.8O

31 .72

299.OO

108.24-

10.77

25.98
117.24
225.OO

43

38
26

27
29

36

30
31

37

25

42
44

2A

39
40

168.31
325.24

31 .96-
24.99
36.66
60.42
13.56

23.90
50.oo-

197.64

83.93
135,65

39.98
109.99
576.34

2,791.49

01- 100- 196- 0000- 6625

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6332
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 200- 019- 0000- 6231

01- 200- 201- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 201- 0000- 6405
or- 2s2- 003- 0000- 6241

01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610

01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 201- 0000- 6405
oL- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

Bremer Benk (Elan ACH)s462

2,791.49 General FundI Fund Total:

Copyright 2010- 20fg Integrated Financial Systems

L Vendors 26 Transactions



KMRl
5/28/20 12:54PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

3s 03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
33 03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

3 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

BBI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Backpack Sprayer
Docusign - Business Pro

05/03/2020
Battery

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

N

N

N34

Accr Amount

164.99
180.00

57.43
402.42

06/o2/2020

3 Transactions

t24807
1 85 19037

905t47507

Shop Maintenance

Supplies And Materials

Shop Maintenance

402.42 Road & Bridge 1 Vendors 3 Transacdons

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5/28/20 12:54PM

5 Health & Human Services
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Benk (ElanACH)

0s- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6239

05-400- 440-o4LO-6240

05- 400- 440- o4LO- 64sO

05-400- 440-o4LO-64sO

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 64so

0s- 400- 4s0- 04s1- 6406

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6239

0s- 420- 600- 4800- 6240

os- 420- 600- 4800- 6450

0s- 420- 600- 4800- 6450

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6450

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6239

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6240

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6402

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 64s0

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6450

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6450

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Covid- 19 Hand Sanitizer

05/02/2020
Availity April '20

05/13/2020
Agency- Amazon Prime Membership

05/04/2020
Agency- Cell Phone Cases

04/23/2020
Agency - Cell Phone Cases

05/06/2020
Agency - Cell Phone Cases

05/06/2020
SHIP- HC Storage Totes

os/04/2020
Availiry April'20

05/13/2020
Agency- 4rn32on Prime Membership

05/o4/2020
Agency- Cell Phone Cases

04/23/2020
Agency - Cell Phone Cases

05/06/2020
Agency - Cell Phone Cases

05/06/2020
Availiry April'20

05/13/2020
Agency- Amazon Prime Membership

05/04/2020
SS - Wrist Rest (DF)

05/01/2020
Agency- Cell Phone Cases

04/23/2020
SS- Plantronics Adapter (SP)

04/29/2020
SS- Plantronics Headset

04/29/2020
HCBS - COVid HCAdSCIS (DFILP)

04/29/2020

Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Disaster Services - Expenditure N

Software Fees/License Fees N

Membership,/Dues/Association Feer N

SmallEquipment: Telephones,Chair N

SmallEquipment:Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

PH Program Related Supplies N

Software Fees/License Fees N

Membership/Dues/Association Feer N

SmallEquipment: Telephones,Chair N

SmallEquipment: Telephones,Chair N

SmaII Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Software FeesAicense Fees N

Membership/Dues/Association Feet N

Computer/Technology Supplies N

SmallEquipment: Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

18

Accr Amount

74.44

3.20

20.35

99.91

78.57

16.55

103.30

6.60

41 .97

206.O7

162.05

34.12

10.20

64.86

26.79

318.47

46.90

289.00

124.34

5

4

19

17

21

19

5

4

16

17

19

5

13

16

4

I

10

12 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6450

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/28/20 12:54PM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6450

BB! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Agency - Cell Phone Cases

05/06/2020
Agency - Cell Phone Cases

os/06/2020
MH FIex - Clothing

04/15/2020
Adult Foster Care Bckgrd Check

05/o1/2020
23 Tlansactions

Page 5

Invoice # Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Small Equipment Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

63574L67 Mh Init - Flex N

66097608 Licensing & Resource Development N

1 Vendors 23 Transacdons

16

Accr Amount
250.4s-

52.73-

147.31

20.00

1,OO9.64

1,OO9.64

17 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6450

6 05- 430- 700- 4800- 6810

1 05- 430- 760- 3980- 6020

5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

5 Fund Total: Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/28/20 12:54PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Flnn ACH)

23 19- 521- 000- 0000- 6205

32 19- 521- 000- 0000- 6230

24 19- s21- 000- 0000- 6405

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

19 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSAOIDS/CORRECTIOI

&px Warrant Description
Service Dates

USPS - Water Sample

Adobe Inc. - Cloud Subscriptio 1186674542

Weather Station Access Point 8470614

3 Transactions

Page 6

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

12.45
29.99

129.97

172.41

172.41

4,375.96

Postage

Printing, Publ & Adv Promotion
Office & Computer Supplies

3 Transactions

N

N

N

Long Lake Conservation Center 1 Vendors

4 Vendors 55 Transactions

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
5/28/20 12:54PM

Recap by Fund Fund AMOUNT

2,791.49

402.42
1,OO9.64

172.41

All Rnds 4,375.96

Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI
Page 7

1

3

5

19

Name

General Fund
Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

Long Lake Conservadon Center

Total Approvedby,

copyright 20 r0- 20 19 Integrated Financial systems



N
KMRl
5/29/2A

Aitkin County
Audit ust for Board MANUAT WARRANTSAOIDS/CORRECTIOI

p,^1 :

11:3OAM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

N tf\ t":.+-a-



KMRl
5/29/"O

2L Parks

Aitkin County
Audit l.ist fcr Board MAN{lAt WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI11:3OAM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

2r- s20- 000- 0000- 5510

8410 Bremer Bank

2L Fund Tota]:

Final Total:

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Camping Refund - COVID

Page 2

Inyqicr-{ Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Blom,Jones Co. Parks Campground Fees N

1 Vendors I Transactions

1 TrensactioDs

Accr Amount

240.00
240.OO

240.OO

240.OO

1 Transactions

Parks

I" Vendors

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
5/29/20 11:3OAIM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Auclit List fcy Board MANUAT 1IAI{.RANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIO]

Page 3

Fund

21

All Funds

AMOUNT

240.OO

240.OO

Name

Parks

Total Approved by,

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



I

$fi

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 9,2020

Title of ltem: 2019 Annual Apportionment of Forfeited Tax Sales

?o
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

Z] nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
nla

Summary of lssue:

The attached resolutions enables disbursement of forfeited tax sales per MS 282.08 - 282.09 and approved in the 2019
budget.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Adopt Resolutions

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

with tax and shinnino? $

f, v"' 't]ro
Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED June 9,2020

By Commissioner: XXXX 20200609-xxx

Transfer of 2019 Tax-Forfeited Funds

WHEREAS, according to M.S. 282.09, Subdivision 1, the County Board does hereby determine that the $3.00
fee from each certificate of sale, contract for deed, and each lease executed by the Auditor and the
compensation for clerical help on tax-forfeited land matters in the County Auditor's office during the 2019
calendar year was $30,000.00, and

WHEREAS, the county revenue cost for maintenance for the Aitkin County Land Dept for the 2019 calendar
year is $20,000.00, and

WHEREAS, a gravel pit rehabilitation account has been established, and $0.15 per yard of gravel taken out of
county pits will be placed in this account, the 2019 amount to be placed in this account is $500 (3,287 cu yds x
a1q,

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the amount of:

$30,000.00 be transferred from the Forfeited Tax Sales Account (10-923-6901) to the County Auditor account
(01-040-5590) to coverthe costs of this clerical hire, AND

$20,000.00 be transferred from the Forfeited Tax Sales Account (10-923-6901) to the County General
Revenue Account (01-110-5840) for maintenance, AND

$500.00 shall be transferred from the Forfeited Tax Sales Account (10-923-6901) to the Gravel Pit Account
(1 1 -936-5840).

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArrKrN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certifu that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 9th day of June, 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this gth day of June, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of I



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED June 9,2020

By Commissioner: xxxx 20200609-xxx

Apportionment of 2019 Tax-Forfeited Funds

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 282.08, County boards are authorized to set aside monies from the
tax forfeited sale fund for timber and park development.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that in compliance with said law, that thirty (30) percent of the
remaining receipts are to be used for forest development and twenty (20) percent of these receipts remaining
are to be used for the maintenance and development of County Parks or recreational areas, as defined in
Minnesota Statute Section 398.31 to 398.36 to be expended under the supervision of the County Board.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 9th day of June, 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 9th day of June, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page { of 1



t

l(t'?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 9,2020

Title of ltem: lncrease lmprest Funds - License Center

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

{

Submitted by:
Kathleen Ryan, CFO

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan, CFO

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Currently the License Center has an imprest cash amount of $250.00. Due to changes with deposit structure and the
increased customer traffic, it is difficult to have the correct funds to make change when needed and manage the cash
register drawers.

We are requesting to increase this amount to $1,000.00 to allow the License Center to have enough funds to operate
efficiently.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

wtlh -tax and shippinq? $

I v"' 'Yro
Please Explain

These funds will remain with the License Center and be carried from day to day

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED June 9,2020

By Commissioner: xxxx 20200609-xxx

lncrease lmprest Cash - License Center

WHEREAS, currently the County License Center has an imprest amount set at $250.00 and

WHEREAS, that amount is no longer large enough to cover 3 cash registers and provide for the
change needed for customer service.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that the County License Center's imprest cash fund (cash
register and change funds) be set at $1,000.00 according to M.S. 375.162.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ArTKrNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certiff that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 9th day of June. 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 9rh day of June, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



T

$r?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 6-9-20

Title of ltem: Award Contract No.20205

jn
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:
Bids were opened on Monday, June 1 ,2020 for Contract No. 20205 which includes C.P. 001-076-001 and C.P.
001-090-035. C.P. 001-076-001 includes 35 culvert replacements on the 2.9 mile segment of County Highway 76 south
of Aitkin. C.P. 001-090-035 includes two culvert replacements under the south bank of the Mississippi River Diversion
Channel.

As shown on the attached abstract of bids, six bids were received, with Marvin Tretter lnc., Piez, MN submitting the low
bidintheamountof$637,546.41. Withthecostofthiscontractestimatedat$591,160.20,thelowbidwas7.85o/oabove
the estimated cost.

The use of county development funds for the $25,374 cost of C.P. 001-090-035 adjacent to the Mississippi River
Diversion Channel is proposed as the funding source for this project.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend award of project to Marvin Tretter, lnc. by attached resolution

Financial lmpact: f71
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? lV I Yes No
What is the totalcost. with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? @V"t

? $ Estimated total cost: $637,546.41
No P/ease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Proiect No,:

Bid Opening:
cP 001-076-001, cP 001-090-035
6ltl2020 at 2:00 PM

Aitkin County
Contract Bid Abstract

Project Title:
Contract No.:

CR 76 and Division Channel Culvert Replacements
2020s

Estimate
Tretter, lnc - LLC Construction -

MNMN MN
Price Price Price

23.987.st

ta e70 na

7 7

tq cq4 ra

7

:ro ?En od

i2,709.0a

;37.173.2A

19,200.O0

11.500.00

987

rz.ocl !

,17.958.001 s+O.ool

84.690.001 S93.ool

L7

7

rl S18.ooo.ool

16871 S12.ool !

4381 s27.001

L7321 S3o.ool I

4t221 S3.sol r

9321 s32.ool

Units

LS

LS

LS

LF

LF

tF
LF

SY

CY

CY

CY

iY
GAL

roN
EACH

:ACH

LF

CY

CY

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

LF

Project: CP 001-076-001 - Culvert Replacement -

County Road 75

Ltem

MIOBILIZATION

MAINT & RESTORATION OF HAUL ROADS

CTEARING & GRUBBING

SAWING BIT PAVEMENT {FtJLL DEPTH}

REMOVE PIPE CUTVERTS

REMOVE CAELE GUARDMIL

REMOVE CATTLE PASS

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

COMMON EXCAVATION (P}

AGGREGATE SURFACING (LU, CLAS5 5

AGGREGATE BASE (C1/I CLASS 5

FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION

BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT

IYPE SP 12,5 WEARING COURSE MIX (2.8)

5X4 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CUIV END SECT

6X5 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULV END SECT

6X4 PRECASTCONCRETE 8OX CULVERT

GRANULAR BACKFILL (EV)

SOARSE AGGREGATE BEDDING {CV)

t5'] GS PIPE APRON

T8,'GS PIPE APRON

24" GS PIPE APRON

18" RC PIPE APRON

24'' RC PIPE APRON

3O'' RC PIPE APRON

15" cs PIPE CULVERT

I8'' CS PIPE CULVERT

24" CS PIPE CULVERT

I.8'' RC PIPE CULVERT DES 3OO5

I8'' RC PIPE CULVERT DES 3006 CL III

!4' RC PIPE CULVERT DES 3006

202t.501
2051.501

2101.501

2LO4.503

2104.503

2104.s03

2104.503

2704.sOA

210s.507

27L8.547

22rL.507
2215.5O4

2357.506

2360.509

24t2.502
24L2.502

2412.5A3

245t.507
24St.SOt

2501.502

2501-502

2501.502

250L.502

2501.s02

2501.502

2501.s03

2501.503

2501.503

2501.503

2s01.503

2501.503

Line No,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

f
9

10

lt
t2
13

TA

15

16

!7

19

2A

27

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

48

31



s7.715.0t

s33.920.0C

s36.120.0C

s2,7Ss-(l0

S50.929.00

fotal Price

s22.880.0C

S31.8oo.oc

s5.460_OC

S13.410.0c

S20.728.1c

s4,s0s.00
S4.4oo.oc

s2.0s8.0c

S4.38s.so

S1.1s6.oc

s29.1ss.0c

s2.670.0C

52.z9z.Bc

s64,00

S-ts7

Total Price

S1.s2s.oc
(4.28s.oe

S3.3oo.oc

s2.7s8.0C

ss10.0c

s1.s00.0c

s336.0€

ro7.8r%

Total Price lUnit Price

s10.120.001 s260.00

s0.4052.r20.841

33.

MN

Tretter, lnc - Contracting LLC -

MN
Conslruction -
MN

total Price lunit Price

S1.s2s,oo
S4_285_oo

S7-oos3,940.001

S1.8oo.ool sTso.oo

s5.60s330_OOl

S2s.44o,ool

s2.750.o01 s2"79s.00

5r.+o
s20.00

S1.20

S89s.oo

s2.540.001 s44s.00

s0.40sse.20l

s6s3.rsg.24l

S1s.oos2.640.001

s78.OO

s2.23s.00

s300.00

S42o.oo

s13.70

S7.71s.oo

s4.00

S1.70s28.297.s0l

s500.001 s2ss.00

ss.480.o01 s160.00

3.80%l

s18.912.

57

s

s1.01

s1.6ss30.o12.sol
s2.400-001 s440.oc

s12.OCs2.200.001

S1o.ocs3.545.OO1

s4s0.001 s2s0.00

s5.5Cs330.OOI

s2s.374.001

s2,600.0ff s2,7s0.00

s7,420.OA1 s120.0C

Total Pricb lunit Price

35.720.001 Slls.oo

So.37S1.891.s61

s0.3ss2.80I

tetz.ttz.stl

fotal Prlce lLjnit Price

S1.1oo.ool Sgoo.oo

36.148.001 s4o.oo

3.53%l

s800.ot

s225.OC

s7.soo-oc

s6.OOO.OC

s3,OO0.OC

n

Unlt Price

S6s.oo

s70.00

S3.oc

317,oc

S1.oc

s29.00

Ss.so

52,600.0c

-

s100.0c

S6s.oc

s2.200.0c

s12.sc

s3.5C

s1.75

s400.oc

s0.33

s0.33

ljnit Price

s10.0
s9.OC

sss0.00

s1.470.0(

s2.s50.oc
s2.006.20

s2.OOO.00

s2.200.00

s3.s00.00

s2.500.00

s1.200.00

s2,000.00

--E3a',ffi

s12.005.00

fotal Price

S9.240.0(

S11-660.oo

S12.o4o.oo

ss,500.00

s10.800.00

S1s.13o.oo

s3.97s.00

34.4oo.oc

S1.372.00

5L.228.2!

Ss6G.5s2.20

$56,9!

Iotal Price

s4.72A.m
ss00.m

s8.480.00

s900.00

80.oc

ln nn

Engineers Estimate

Unit Price

S1o5.oc

S110.oc

S1o.oo

s3.0c

s20.0c

So.8c

s300.0c

Engineer5 Estimate

[Jnit Price

s40.0c

S1s.oc

luantitv
88

106

86

70

6

1513

I
132!

224

t715
4.9

289

17150

6

5732

Ouantitv
1

1

220

394

2

2

2r2
60

LS

lJnits

TF

l-F

TF

CY

EACH

LF

LS

LF

LF

LB

ACRE

LB

LB

MGAL

LF

Units

LS

LF

CY

EACH

EACH

LF

LF

PI

3006 cLIPE LVERT

RC PIPE CULVERT DES 3006 CL IV

RIPRAP25

BARRIER DESIGN 8331

CONTROL

SILT CURTAIN TYPE ST]LL WATER

LIZER TYPE 34

MIXTURE 25-141257

BONDED FIBER MATRIX257

STABILIZATION METHOD 32575.
SOLID TINE PAINT

& GRUBB1NG

REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS

MMON

PIPE

18"TEFLAP

18'' CS PIPE CULVERT

TYPE HI

No.

421 2575.505ISEED|NG

for

4

cP 001{76-001

LINE PAINT

CP 001-090{35 - Diversion Channel Culvert(s)

of Estimate for

No.

ls for CP

F ESTABLISHMENT

Estimate for 001-09G035

-ffi
-!MdIffi -rErfirnIffi

IM
-iEilr.hrn
-fifirn-ffiItE 

riffir't

-|EFd-mlrfifit
I$firrfinlEEffilf'rd

-+,ti?ilIffi-{r*arrmtn
-Ititlrffi
rc.{f,filnre

-gEIffi
ilrEilre

II

-ffiE-ul.tiirrd-ffi
-MEAIffiIffi

s808.808.80

?6.a2%

s7t8.8z9.z4l
2L.6U/"1

s637.s46"611

7.8s%t

S591.160.2clTotals for Contract 20205

l% of Estimate for Contract 20205



7

i5.520_0c

2E AOe nn

18 r)rl0 0n

on t<4 nn

1' amtr

rEnnnnn

24 2ra nn

17.600.0C

2n nnn nn

17.520.04

79.O44.(

PricePrice

s1.s00.ool :

s30.000.001 :

l\4idwest Contracting, LLC -

lVlarshall, MN

g16.00l :

s4o.ool :

s84.ool

s9.000.001

s24.001

s32s.001

s39.001

s200.ool

7

25L.

18.000.001 s18.000.00

Kern & Tabery lnc -
Wadena. MN

1? 7trn nr

1A QO1 ir

EE i1i 6n

tn nnn nn

ta 244 nn

14.520.OC

20.uol

77

;34.001 I

32.OOl r

7

24.OOl

l.R. Ferche, lnc - Rice, MN

s17s.OOl s7.700_00

s1.400.001 s2.800.00

s3.sol s1,4.427.OO

Unit Price lTotal Price

s1.000.001 s1.000.00

S18.ooo.ool S18.ooo.oo

32.251 s1.s32.2s

S8.ool S17.848.00

327.ool S11.828.00

s2.001 s406.00

Sgo.ool S84,690.00

s2.s00.001 ss.000.00

s2,500.001 ss.000.00
Ssoo.ool S4o.o00_oo

Ssoo.ool S27.ooo.oo

Sls.ool Ss6.s3s.oo

s200.001 s800.00

s2s0.001 ss00.00

STso.ool 33.ooo.m

s4.320.00

S3.8oo.oc

S17.8oo.oc

s110.001 s11.660.00

s140.001 s12.040.00

s80.001 ss.600.00

sls.ooo.ool s1s.000.o0

s45.OOl s2.835.00

s10s.ool s9-240.0c

Engineers Estimate

S12.ool S20.244.00

s2.s0l s3.782.s0

s2o.ool s3.480.o0

s10.001 s1.030.00

s30.ool s51.960.00

s900.001 s9.000.00

s32.OOl s29.824.00

s40.001 s4.480.00

s50.001 s4.oo0-00

Suantitv
7

1

7

581

7687

1513

774

103

2237
438

1732

4122

203

947
2

2

80

54

3769

63

44

4

2

4

1(

2

932

TT2

80

48

4A

172

8l
106

86

7C

EACH

CY

"s

Units

s

:Y

:ACH

F

F

F

IF

tF

:Y

Ls

LF

LF

LF

LF

SY

CY

CY

SY

GAL

TON

EACH

EACH

LF

LF

CY

EACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

LF

1F

LF

LF

COARSE AGGREGATE BEDDING (CV}

GRANUIAR BACKFILT {EV)

MAINT & RESTORATION OF HAUL ROADS

AGGREGATE BASE ICV) CLASS 5

24'RC PIPE APRON

AGGREGATE SURFACING {LVI, CTASS 5

MOBILIZATION

t8'RC PIPE APRON

CLEARING & GRUBBING

SAWING BIT PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH)

REMOVE PIPE CUTVERTS

REMOVE CABLE GUARDRAIL

RFMOVE CATTLE PASS

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

COMMON EXCAVATION IPI

FUI-L DEPTH RECLAMATION

BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT

rYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIX (2,8)

6X4 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULV END SECT

5X5 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULV END SECI

5X4 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT

6X5 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT

15" GS PIPE APRON

18" GS PIPE APRON

24" GS PIPE APRON

30' RC PIPE APRON

15" CS PIPE CULVERT

18.'CS PIPE CULVERT

24,'CS PIPE CUTVERT

18'' RC PIPE CULVERT DES 3006

18' RC PIPE CULVERT DES 3006 CL III

24'' RC PIPE CULVERT DES 3OO5

24* RC PIPE CULVERT DES 3006 CL III

24" RC PIPE CULVERT DES 3006 CL IV

30" RC PIPE CULVERT DES 3006 CL IV

RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS III

Project: CP 001476-001 - Culvert Replacement -

3ounty Road 76

Item
2027.5O7

2051.501

2101.501

2104.503

2104.503

2104.s03

2104.503

2104.504

2L05.507

2tr8.507
2217.5O7

22rs.so{
2357.505

2360.s09

24L2.502
24L2.502

24L2.503

2412.503

24St.SO7

24s1.507

2501.502

2s01.s02

250L.502

2501.s02

250\.5O2

2so1.so2

2501.503

2501_503

2so1.s03

2501.503

2s01.503

2501.503

2s01.503

2501.503

2s01.s03

2sLt.50"l

Line No.

7

)
3

4

5

5

7

8

9

10

7l
L2

13

14

15

1€

t7
18

19

2C

21

22

23

24

)s
26

27

22

29

3C

4I
31

32

33

3A

35

rftnrfin
rffif#,ffrfiln

-{ri!i!

r$irrat

-dfiril-fiditfir



Total Price

sg.s00.o0

s4.500.00

s3.545.O0

s3.97s-OC

s12.OOO_O0

S1.715.00

54.90o.oo

s2.700.00

s4.400.o0

(50(}_o0

S1.4so.oo

S11.448.o0

S240.oo

53,0oo.oo

s38.584.00

57.43%

$95a.763.s0

63.20%

Total Price

s18.912.s0

Slo.ooo.oo

s3,960.00

38o7.oo

S27.440.0c

s8.598.00

s320.00

18.534.251 s12.50

3,729.OO1 s18.00
t.629.75, Si _oo

;3.920.001 s1.000.00

iL.834.241 S1.so

s20.o04.400_ool

s9.00s.910.ool

PricePrice

nor

t tE

5.00

Contracting, LLC -
MN

Ferche, lnc - Rice, MN
lnc

MN

nit Price

1.

nit PricePrice

s360.ool

900.00

42s.OC

AEA Af

R. Ferche, lnc - Rice, MN
MN

& Tabery lnc -

MN

Unlt Price

S2.soo.oo

S14.oo

53.4s

S19.sc

S1.oc

So.3s

Unlt Price

s600.0c

Sso.oc

s6.0c

53,s00.00

s2.sso.o0

s4.728.00

s12.0O5.00

fotal Price

s10.800.0c

S15.130.00

s3,975.00

S4.4oo.oo

S1.372.00

S1.47o.oo

Sr.22B.2s

s2.006.20

$56.0{

Iotal Price

s2.s00.00

s2.000.00

s2.200.00

ssoo-m

s1,200.0c

s8.480.00

Sgoo.oo

5z,om.oo

524,508.00

ss91.160.20

51.8@.00

S3.soo.oo

Engineers Estimate

Unit Price

s10.00

s3,00

s20.00

s0.8c

s300.00

34.2s

s0.7c

s425.00

so.3s

So.3s

-
---

Estimate

Unh Price

s2.500.0c

S2.ooo.oc

s10.0c

s12.0c

s250-0c

s600-oc

S1s.oc

S40.oc

Saooo;oc

Cuantitv

1513

1

r?2!
22N

77L5

)uantitv

4.9

289

tTrsc
6

5732

150

1

7

224

394
2

)
2L2

60

:ACH

Units

F

F

L5

LF

LB

ACRE

LB

LB

MGAL

LF

LF

Units

15

L5

LF

CY

EACH

EACH

LF

LF

71 2SOT.SO2IFIAP GATE FOR 18,.CS PIPE

37I 2554,5O3ITRAFFIC BARRIER DESIGN 8331

MIXTURE 25-141

cP 001-07G001

cP 001-090-035

MENT

361 2554.502IANCHORAGE ASSEMBtY. CABLE

381 2s63.601ITRAFFrC CONTROL

391 2573.5031Sr1T FENCE. TYPE Hr

4OT 2573.503IFLOTATION SILT cURTAIN TYPE STILL WATER

4LI 257 4.SOSITERTILIZER TYPE 3

421 2sTs.soslsEEDrNG (P)

lMI 2575.508IHYDRAULIC BONDED FIBER MATRIX

45I 2575.523IRAPID STABILIZATION METHOD 3

451 2532.50314" SOL|D LrNE PATNT

BROKEN LI4

51 21O4.5O3IREMOVE PIPE CULVERTS

11 2021.501lMOBrLrZATrON

51 21O1.50lICLEARING &GRUBBING

91 2105.507|COMMON EXCAVATTON

21 2501.502h8" GS PtPE APRON

31 2501.503118" CS PrPE CULVERT

81 2573.5O3ISILTFENCE, TYPE HI

lProject:
lcountv

CP 001{7G001 - Culvert Replacement -

Road 76

Line No. lltem

CP 001-090-035 - Diversion Channel Culvert(s)

CPEstimate

Line No. lltem

cP 001-090-035

for Contract 20205

for

of Estimate for Contract 20205

Ilfilrittird

-ffiIHDffTfifiJ

-Ef{ilre
-{l!t{IM

ffirilnr.n

-'Eftr{drlil*ilftn
IEddbU
-ffi

I hereby certify that this is exact reproduction of bids received,

Certified By:

Date:
License No. M



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED June 9, 2020

By Commissioner: xxxx 20200609-xxx

Award Contract No. 20205

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20205 is for construction of C.P 001-076-001 and C.P. 001-090-035 and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened for this project at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, June 1 ,2020 with a total of six
bids received, and

WHEREAS, Marvin Tretter Inc., Piez, MN was the lowest responsible bidder in the amount of $637,546.41

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Marvin Tretter lnc. is awarded Contract No. 20205

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the Aitkin County
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract on behalf of Aitkin County with said
low bidder upon presentation of proper contract documents.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKtNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 9th dav of June. 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 9rh day of June, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 't of I



t

rq

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 9,2020

Title Of ltem: Off-sale Liquor License consideration and decision

Ltn
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Kirk Peysar

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kirk Peysar

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
An application for an Off-Sale Liquor License has been received from Westerlund, lnc. d/b/a Westerlund Cenex, located
in Malmo Township.

An Off-Sale License has not previously been issued for this property location or this establishment.

Therefore, a Public Hearing for all those who wish to be heard on the request for granting an "Off-Sale" License must be
held per MN Statutes 3404.405.

The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on the granting of an off-sale license.

A Public Hearing was held May 26,2020, comments and exhibits were received both in-person and in writing.

Malmo Township did consent to the issuance of the license applied for.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Consideration and decision on granting or denying an Off-Sale License to the applicant.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and shipplqg? $ unknown

Y*o Ptease Exptain:Yes

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ffi
n \-#'

J*, I e'o p
*Pf

KTRK PEYSAR
Allkln County Audllor

307ZndSt NW-Room121
Aitkin, MN 56131

218-927-7354
tr'.dX; 218-927:7324

NamoorApp ticant: i/a4rna,n 6 ary/ar/ h/rt/o"/*o/
DoingBusine w e.r: //zJ /g&/a./"2d -Zrpz'

Date:

STATE OFMINNESOTA,
COI'NTYOFAITKIN

)

{

rowNoF fn\A\wrO
It is horeby aertified that the Town Board of -, in said
Countyandstate,byteeolutiononthe . FJl* dayof ftpvr[ .yoar ZO1&
did consent to the issunnco of the liconse applied for in tho wilhin application

Dated '1 f rcf 'ai20, ysurZo T!) rnrtffifffoo, rHE rowN oF

Town Clsrk/m*t.ffi
lr*r,lffiBY Cihait?srson



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED June 9,2020

By Commissioner: xxxx 20200609-xxx

Off Sale Liquor License - Westerlund. lnc. dba Westerlund Genex

WHEREAS, an application for an Off-Sale Liquor License was received from Westerlund, lnc. dba
Westerlund's Cenex by Norman Westerlund, its President. Located at22167 State Highway 47, Aitkin, MN

WHEREAS, this location has not been previously approved for an Off-Sale Liquor License a public hearing is
required under Minnesota Statute 340A.405.

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held May 26, 2020 at 10:30am, comments and exhibits were received both
in-person and in writing.

WHEREAS, Malmo Township did consent to the issuance of the license applied for

THEREFoREBElTRESoLVED,TheAitkinCountyBoardofCommissioners-theapplication
for an Off-Sale Liquor License made by Westerlund, lnc. dba Westerlund's Cenex

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBER PRESENT AII M bers Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AlTKtNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certifo that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the gth dav of June. 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof

Witness my hand and seal this 9ih day of June, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



! .. i .,-\

. I - J l *..-'l
\-/ ,i

/1i..
.."*i i

LJ !--r Lj"rrr t \ rr 1,"1 {-}, r,.l-", *dt r J -1 ,

/i'.* Lt 3q:#:rc:i^>rt.i: y.{:'_i i,tr,.,.,-u .!

{-/1h I .1 idi(rr-rr-:
li

lj

L'trd\f rL-.

i,rliJ". {,t-tti lifd,t_ ls

L"

ta

t -l K is*'i {d r"l_r_f

$-"t:.. l'u

l* i 
$.t, r;v-

b 'i "'Lf *,

U-i r t k f.i-s ,-'t i*' / i't .- )
t'{. g" -l-/'' {i ,r-r{iris.z. {& r"-> *{-i- .{i*{*,"

i /"4 {.!'\ c i "*fi^ -" i d it 1".1'? ,,> t* / /'-'i {1.4 h* ,!, l_}-{ ,,,. , *, {hpS:/t:{{- .{r',
*tb \tJ r-_g+"e,r,,tr u.r r=r,rLs

a

t" L" ,rlr*.W t

r,in lu{-r, , -,

L ,raL4. {k t^:i"*_r"l I
'J L''

21

U fir:( la-tt l.{"r h td ,
o/ni.i gt, *i *c-"-r-
f.'tLc-.i,4 ,#rrr-" {7}di'il t,f

j f ettrs

--\

7{ nn fi#,!*..{t_ i,,,
ht Lu.eJ k,, I kl, d,: &| r{; [^fJ{- * rt yr

L{} tl t {ls *n* ,-*:* 
t t 

,z{ 

L4 
,tL*; 

ra1

t,,*s,tky lu,"rf i:rJ: :::^ ir

I//U.tt^&e* /t i'(<.t.'--r / > j tt *"tL
tJ {er/ // i-r

LL' ttZt, / (L
f'7 /'n'l 7-r /t

{:*e i ,{ r-r, l'*)

I

i,,.w t''J*- { dlt,g t cln f f Aa t{ de rt *{/ y6_,{r / ,lChtw tS {t'ra.r"t kc( *[, b,C: k o'/* rrr,tj lJ.r.,^, twt'4

trl,{} ttr I'y



\').) ,4 .4\ c7r rrt\4rta
\\

r.rr {19? 1? q\" Y\r.u\ -\ ?1

tAq ,\ ,r+ -7 
!''\, :\ ? \'. *\ a r,t r i ?\.? Ll -r

:) I l:-J
1l )

\ ey' \ -.! 4' c)\ \\' '-' t.-\ \'l)t4 
-3\\1\ .,'l(lI?(.:^''t

.,r t ! -)'J ra.r 1'J i.4.1 \"J t, y o,r.u\-.,\
'2 i\v

g -,> 9 r; --t t.! 
" 

(.) :r(71 -,t . , o <tt4? ") 11 21 ?r.l]-
\'t \ I

ld

1

\1\ r"J
.t

9 'A \"\ \l '\..1,{ \."1
'3

,J'.\]\v 
I.,{J 

\1 
'.

*t p ).q;3,"1 ft LJ e.!aP JAL!,:..'lO ,flALl t

t^tp ) /''t 2' tl I"ll' ! {f) q"T sarJrL
,)Ll? j+

.\ ^14,ty \,tvlt rl C
' I '- , i- 

rr-a-i )1"";) -t -'') i]:,ui;i11r1L'l
,;l"r"i \ ?2 L.4 { rl r -t

t<J\,t 
1.} i.-.)" G ".rv 1i

iJ
*E\,rtl-P n 3 -!

-?l.lrt Lrl ) "'-t I

r.r,)tr? \ il ir'l 'I \J r i.l \rJ \ q ! .; t. 
")1,1 ii\iI) +\,.i

]-t1,. .l-i}.) '1")\\ rjt ]n.)t I f. t.J;t-J .l 1 1 i) .) r'r'! ,

'1 j j'J-L. "lI " "..1 -+^ !; s'y"::t t) "J it ri \'ti lt;,j
?, _"r

r..\*

('.
.-i trI/l/-i tr' rr

(l

]i zF

i . tJ -l{; l".t t}

{

t,r i, \.
I

r !.-r1 tl/' -.r',I

.l-i*
r \l .;t)\G;. J ?'.'", ,

Iii{i'fl
''(l ,

u.) lr, "J'\ /!



\

{

\

:l\
&

\

t i\1.\i

\,
XJ

N|
\N

i

i

I

l

i

-f

1

I

I

:



f i ! f-r^ .r''|..

;3" i l; 'C{';cn L)

",o.)''''

';! r' i '! fi d''ft-i/ V v)! /+ fts*ag {ry:(.tyn

,n

|-t * {1- :*t La{ry^t *L tr-* t {ti,vt r:-{., *}, tfi rt l *-,* {r*,,
z wff)tlr{-, ft jk {t; {"gpr*s:; rfiq {r.{;*{{tts tg*/}s;,er{
{t-n 0{{ SnLt lifr.riai',, i,r.,Ert.sr:-._ Tftg.r ht.l: her,-,
#'{tfitwd: {-rr &u.n'AJ*krlun*{,; u-\. {y}rr'rmg finur/ 

F,G_.-2 \r{\ lttiul, 

"

a:" l-il'rv*.l u L{ {)- u;n*rL l_+ r6.u trv .gi.rr(.
{i tT"tr-!*tt t {n{! h tdt fi.LlJ i** ft-w n!! "Vrt+ri

T ri G,-r f;:,r f-tra rr. cu 
6:, 

p \ y 1 {} fi Si*
I I t"t.n=.". ft.auO u.j1;;;.-i C h4- \j.iU^.r,*

dr"'t! .i L-r
.F':"" i

,{ r}fi' t
/ "! 'L \-" fu'en

?4, fr i3* l e *i \U€,bk,r \wrr*.,|,S O\v*:*.rfu.r h,a,: rL #*yurL.
bui,ulriir.L,h ffjrr-ri, L*i&h \.l^,-cr'r iltrylr,rg{1 ftrtt-e- Swrg

.t

lir^ p{,:.n'rps #*ct t,r.4e r jt" .

r{t-{}

{"}-,T-t 0${' Se{"e- i , y'€t'

f- T L,i tfi,1,.#-r 1ph,e,h i_a sh L
I,

i-tttslrr'.,iJ.
f"r tm'"'

?j Lp r) r', [**"[

ie+kr l-Li Op1rO** "l+.**
r'1r*'*1' Ittur\{rL ** "{'!'u:-
!:u

(!

cl .,. €F \ill.; \_ dc.t^r-r r"u,,r rd ll I rr \ h l_r::

trirSt",-r-- ul Ct-,T-r o.{'f '#.--{r-- f- r
i.r

Nqlexlri,' i u-.vrC# bl-* I rrE Al,

--5"*
/irh,r-h,"-.-.-.-.-\



s. Ba
\45' ,.:

\ il-L)

Ki'(T+ q(r

\p.



ITKIN
OUNTY

Kirk Peysar, Aitkin County Auditor

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2nd Street NW, Room 121
Aitkin, MN 56431

auditor@co.aitkin. mn. us
Phone: 218-927-7354

.-..-e sr 1B 5 7

AITKIN COIJI{TY

NOTICE OF HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held by the Aitkin County Board of
Commissionels on Tuesday }r4;ay 26,2A20 attl0'3.0, a.m., in.ft,Gov,equqent:eenter:lEeated at 307.,:2!q,Street
NW,Ajtkih;,'Minri€sota, to consider a request by the license applicant for "Off Sale Liquor License".

License Applicant: Westerlund,Inc., dlbla Westerlund Cenex in Malmo Township.

All individuals are welcome to attend and provide comment, but are encouraged to submit such in writing
before the Public Hearing. Please send comments by May 26,202A to Kirk Peysar, County Auditor at
kirk.peysar@co.aitkin.mn.us or 307 Znd Street NW, Room 121, Aitkin MN 56431.

Dated this 29th day of ApriL,212C

Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County Auditor f-t? rn? 2p, M tax)

t<lt-*/- &n ddr-^. "{,

2-e

du- XCI n'41 u,a1- 5f?)L!-

'r'hpAN
I

./_,4 /-Zae.a*





-A
(-\_'J t i

.i

(-

/')

I

{r
LC fi,*. t lj r: ! /)(

hj,

* it-
I,t

f"
d

"aZ .f-fll

fd



County Auditor

ent Center
121

COTJNTY

F HEARING

I be held by the Aitkin County Board of
, ih:lhe Goveriunent" Cehter, !oc4t!d,at 3Q,).nd,Street

applicant for "Off Sale Liquor License".

auditor@co,aitkin. mn. us
Phone: 218-927-7354

License Applicant: Westerlund,Inc., dlblaWesterlund Cenex in Malmo Township.

All individuals are welcome to attend and provide comment, but are encouraged to submit such in writing
before the Public Hearing. Please send.comments by May 26,2020 to Kirk Peysar, County Auditor at
kifk peysar@co.aitkin.mn.us or 307 Znd Street NW, Room 121, Aitkin MN 56431.

Dateci tiris 29th day of April,'2tJ'20

ti
6)

o

F.lz
o

o
c.tN

z
2

J

Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County Auditor

,yn
% lg4a
/* a*A. *r\"'e, Arrflniuut/r4r^*t rryt{,r*z)J bLv /n"&d

A4 u,O flr*) hle', 't{"eAtu F,l*rfr,*



*o'o'' t/W. /lrZ)ZD

N;4A A"/,wD
6"d,*
3A7 J. i 2-l

Z,rHoa ,, /7.A, 5615i

J, ,%e"' d.^ti*"*. -r/*;,t/,%) tZ"
-4+crl ,Lrrtaifu.u .4
/e4

C#arles
a-i7zt - sprw fhq:
'.W/ frtn, fr3f2*



Kirk R Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:

Richard Adair <adairOO1 @umn.edu>
Wednesday, May 6, 2020 2:57 PM

Kirk R. Peysar
Off sale license for WesterlundSubject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

The town of Malmo does not need two liquor stores. Also, buying alcohol at the same time as buying gas seems like a recipe for trouble. Please
deny request.

Richard and Constance Adair
33729 Highway 18, MaLno

200 Upton Av S

Minneapolis 55405



Kirk R. Pevsar

From:
Sent
lo:
Subject:

lynn hansen < hansenlynn@yahoo.com>
Thursday, May7,202O 12:39 PM

Kirk R. Peysar

Westerlund inc

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System - DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is
safe.l

Skip and I are both against another liquor license there! You have off sale in Glen and you have TJs off sale not even a quarter mile away- seems he wants to
take over everything and push the local people out!
How many liquor stores are needed in this area?? We will continue to support our locals ESPECIALLY in the times we have now ANOTHER liquor store is NOT
needed Lynn Hansen Skip Hansen Malmo,Mn

1



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

mkucala@comcast.net
Thursday, May7,2020 3:26 PM

Kirk R. Peysar

Westerlund lnc Off Sale Liquor License

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System - DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

I am writing in opposition to the granting an off sale liquor license to Westerlund lnc. I see no need for a second liquor store within a block of TJ Liquor. TJ

Liquor has served the community well for many years. To my knowledge, they have acted responsibly and within all state statues and ordinances.

tt is my understanding that Westerlund has recently come under new ownership. I am concerned that the new owners will attempt to undercut the competing
businesses in the Malmo area and drive them out of business. lf this were to be accomplished, it would leave the area void of any reasonable priced goods and
services as the nearest competitors would then be in Garrison, Aitkin, or lsle which are 15 to 20 miles away.

Please consider the established business(s) in the area and take their long established service into consideration. There is not enough business for two off sale

liquor stores in this small area-

Mark Kucala

19408 328s Place

lsle MN 56342

6L2-232-7686



Kirk R Peysar

From;
Sent:
lo:

Mark Anger < manger2l @gmail.com >

Friday, May 8, 2020 12:05 AM
Kirk R Peysar

Westerlund, lnc., license applicant for ''Off Sale Liquor License"Subject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System - DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

Attention Mr. Peysar,
I have no objections to the Westerlund Cenex in Malmo Township applying for an "Off Sale Liquor License"
Sincerely,
Mark Anger

7



Kirk R. Pevsar

From:
Sent
To:

Gail Albers < gailalbers@comcast.net>

Friday, May 8, 2020 8:48 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

Aitkin County Notice of Hearing - Liquor License,Application - OpposedSubiect:

INOT|CE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System - DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is

safe.l

Dear Mr. Peysar -

This email is in regard to a request by the License Applicant Westerlund, lnc-, d/b/a Westerlund Cenex in Malmo Township for "Off Sale Liquor License".

My husband and I own lakeside property less than a mile from Cenex near Malmo. We are both OPPOSED to another liquor store within a very short distance

from TJ's Liquor. There is no need for two liquor stores in that short distance nor in a town of 334 people.

This will only hurt TJ's business - a well-established, long-time, well-respected business in Malmo.

Please consider DENYING this application.

Thank you for your consideration,

Robert and Gail Albers



Kirk R. Pevsar

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County MailSystem * DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.]

I along with many are opposed to this. We already have a liquor store struggling to eam a living and mrmerous resorts that have offsale. There is NO
need to possibly ruin what we already have to make room for another business to have off sale.

Thankyou for giving me the opportunity of making my opinion matter-

Sent from Y-ahpo Mail on Android

Joan Lynch <ja lynch 1 8@yahoo.com>
Friday, May 8, 202012:17 PM

Kirk R. Peysar

Off sale liquor license

1



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:

Gretchen Okonek < gretchenokonek@ msn.com >

Saturday, May 9, 2020 10:06 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

Off Sale Liquor License Applicaiton CommentSubject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l
Hello Mr. Peysar,

I am writing in reference to a letter I received letting me know about a hearing to consider the requested Off Sale Liquor License for Westerlund,
lnc., dba Westerlund Cenex in Malmo Township.

I am not in favor of approving another off sale liquor license in this area. There are already 2 businesses in within a mile of this location that sell off
sale liquor. Adding another one doesn't seem like a good idea for the small businesses in this area that are already suffering due to the ever

changing fishing regualations affecting tourism traffic and now Covid-19.

Thank you for considering my opinion and hope you will vote to deny this application

Gretchen Okonek



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
IO:

Subiect:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System * DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.]

Topic: Public Hearing Off Sale Liquor License Application - Westerlund Cenex in Mal-rno Township

In response to this applicatiog we the undersigned are opposed to Off Sale Liquor License being granted to Westerlund Cenex for the following
reasons:

1. The business is within 200 yards of an existing Off Sale Liquor Store who has been in business for more than 10 years.

2. Both of these business share the same roads, including a service road and atruck highway.
3. Although it is competition, these are both small businesses competing for the same customer in a small community. For Aitkin County it is

the same revenue as the tax is collected regardless of which shop the consumer uses, therefore it is not an expansion of revenue and does not
bring in additional revenue or ta:( dollars into the area.

4. It is direct competition to it's good aeighbor who has an existing license and has refrained from conflicting businesses with its neighbors'.
5. Fishing bans have already made it dfficult to stay in business in Aitkin Cor:nty on or near Mille Lacs, this would be another hit to a business

that is already frghting to stay afloat.
6. It is my understanding, that Westerlund no longer owns the business as the business has been sold. The Liquor License is non-transferable.
7. If this was an On Sale license there would be no dispute.

jean harvey <malmobayl @yahoo.com>
Saturday, May 9, 2020 3:44 PM

Kirk R. Peysar

Re: Aitkin County Liquor License

1

Thanks,



Kirk R Pevsar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

B. Groen <bbgroen@yahoo.com>

Saturday, May 9, 2A2O 5:14 PM

Kirk R Peysar

WESTERLUND

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

I am 4land owner in Malmo.
We were residents of Malmo.
Ow farnily was also owners of Malmo Comer an Antique store

Located inthe WESTERLUND Cenex complex.
The WESTERLUND s are a very well respected liked
And Honest long lived residents of Malmo. If they
are applying for a "off sale
Liquor Lic" They are Deserving
Andwe'll qualified!
Thankyou
Mrs. Barbara Jean Groen

Sent.&pm Yahoo Mail on Android

I



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
to:
Subiect:

Marcus Hays < haysmarcus9S@ gmail.com >

Monday, May 11, 2020 10:28 AM

Kirk R. Peysar

May 26th hearing

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the

content is safe.l

I hope that you are weli in these challenging times. My Name is Marcus Hays Aitkin Alum 97'. I a:n concemed about economic waves of Malmo if
thisjicense is granted to Westerh:nd Cenex. There is a established and weli respected liquor store not 600 feet from ttrere. I live in Albertville, MN

but frequentlyiome up to the Malmo area in my fiee time. I feel that every small business in Malmo has a special role in firlfilling the economic

chain. To allow Westeriund Cenex to se[I off sale liquor I feel will create tensions and unfair price wars. Please deny this application!!! It's not like

TJ's is asking to sell fuei.

Thank you for your time.

Marcus Hays



Kirk R. Pevsar

From:
Sent:
To:

Suzy Struckman <ssstruckman@gmail.com>

Monday, May 11, 2A2012:32PM
Kirk R Peysar

No new liquor store in Malmo MNSubject

[NOT|CE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the

content is safe.l

Kirk Peysar,

I am emailing you today in regards to concems about the sale of Cenex (Westerlund's) gas station in Malmo MN. It has been brought to our atlention

as a small cornmunity that the new owner wishes to put in a new liquor store. We as a community have concems about this because we already have

avery nice, useful liquor store right next door- We are a tight community and would prefer the new business to be something of more value for our

community like a nice family restaurant or something more useful to our community.

Thank you for hearing us out as a community

Sincerely,
Suzy Stnrckman

1



Kirk R. Pevsar

From:
Sentl
lo:
Subiect:

Angela Raymond <knuckiel @icloud.com>
Monday, May 11, 202012:2O PM

Kirk R. Peysar

No new liquor store in Malmo Minnesota

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.]

Kirk Peysar,

I am writing you today in regards to recent changes to the small businesses in Malmo MN. Our loc.al community concerns are regarding the new
purchase of Cenex (Westerlund's) we feel as a community voicing our conc€ms to the new upcoming of a new liquor store as there is already a well
established, well loved for liquor store riglrt next door (TIs Liquor). We are atight community and would feel the need is more so for a nice family
restaurant or some sort of business that will benefit our community and not put at risk the businesses that already exist within our community.

Thank you for your time and allowing us to voice our concerns! Would you please respond to my concems in a timely matter

Sincerely,
Angela Raymond



Kirk R. Pevsar

From:
Sent:
lo:

Christy Hol loway <c.stiernagle@yahoo.com >

Monday, May 1 1, ?.020 2:44 PM

Auditor:
Against liquor license at CenexSubject:

INOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mailsystem -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.]

I just wanted to let you know that I am against the county approving yet another offsale in Malmo- We have TJ's in Malmo and Grill of Glen in
Glen. We support small business and community. I think it is great the new owners want to put in a tobacco shop and add to the community! But to

try and take out a long standing family owned business is just wrong.

Christy Hollaway
Gambling Manager
Mille Lucs Trails, Inc
3184-,4..2i5th Lsne
AitHn. MN 56431
(2r8) 8s9-8878

1



-T'I"4f
Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

U
Christy Holloway < c.stiernagle@yahoo.com >

Sunday, May 24, 2OZA N:49 AM
Auditor
Letter re: Iiquor license in Malmo

€.7(P
A- €94

rJP z

INOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County MailSystem -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

I would like to rescind my letter of opinion in regards to this matter

Cltvisty Holloway
Gambling Marzager
Mille Lacs Trails, Inc.
31844 23Jth Lane

Aitkin. MN 56431.
(21& 839-88?8-

1



Kirk R- Pevsar

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CIICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.]

I just want to say that there is no need in Malmo for two off sale liquors. It is hard enough to make with just one. I know as a former owner.

Ja net Kostick <janetkostick'l @ gmai Lcom>
Monday, May 11,2020 5:49 PM

Kirk R. Peysar

Malmo liquor

1



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:

Bobbi Jo Bourassa <luckygirl'12799@yahoo.com>

Tuesday, May 12, 2024 6:29 PM

Kirk R. Peysar

MalmoSubject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CHCK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.]

Hello!

My name is Bobbi Jo Bourassa and my parents are Karen and Gene Miller and are the proud owners of Tj's Liquor. I am writing this email to you today because
of my parents long standing business also in Aitkin County. You have kept one of the most monumental places open in Aitkin County and made it such a great
place for us to go. I am sure that you feel the same way about the support the community gives you the same as my parents do as well. lmagine if Lakes 12

decided to open a brand new movie theater right next door to your movie theater. Do you think your business would be able to stay open? Would Aitkin County
allow that to happen to a long standing business? Would you fight to make sure that would not happen by having your voice heard? That is exactly what I am
here to do have my voice heard because I do not want to see my parents livelihood go down the drain.

Tj's Liquor was opened in 1992 by the Kosticks and then they sold it to my parents Gene and Karen Miller in 2003. This business has been able to thrlve due to
all the loyal tocals and loyal out of town people that continue to support this business. lf there is a one stop shop where you can get everything you need all at the
same place do you think people will still make that extra stop? It is something to really think about considering people in the cities want to get their stuff quick so
they can get to fishing or whatever else they are coming to do.

Tj's Liquor took a hard hit when 3 liquor stores opened in the surrounding area Johnsson's Portside in lsle, The Junction in Garrison, and The Glen Store in
Glen. Westerlund's Cenex has also been a thriving business all this time with no liquor store at their site. Malmo is only so big and opening another liquor store
right next door will possibly close a long standing business's doors. Norman and Laurie Westerlund sotd their business to people who are not even local and have
no ties to the Malmo area and do not plan to make Aitkin County their home. lt really saddens me that this is even something we should be talking about. I know
their are many rules that Aitkin County needs to follow but I want you to know what a hardship this will cause on my parents business and possible my business
someday. With Westerlunds Cenex having all the power they will run businesses out of Malmo from not only Tj's but also Malmo Market.

I really hope that when you make this decision you will think really hard about what this can do to peoples lives. I know that you have to do what is right and follow
the guidelines however please take into consideration the business you could also be taking out of Aitkin County as well.



ITKIN
OUNTY

Kirk Peysar, Aitkin County Auditor

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2^d Street NW, Room 121

Aitkin, MN 56431

auditor@co.aitkin. mn.us
Phone: 218-527-7354

-Err 

1857

AITKIN COTJI.{TY

NOTICE OF HEARING

NOTICE IS I-IEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held by the Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners on Tuesday May 26,2020 at 10;30.a.m., in the G-ovemnent Center locatediat,30T 2"d Stl;eet

i' NW; Aitkin; Minnesota, to consider a request by the license applicant for "Off Sale Liquor License".

License Applicant: Westerlund,Inc., dlblaWesterlund Cenex in Malmo Township.

All individuals are welcome to attend and provide comment, but are encouraged to submit such in writing
before the Public Hearing. Please send comments by May 26,2020 to Kirk Peysar, County Auditor at
kirk.peysar@co.aitkin.mn.us or 307 2nd Street NW, Room 121, Aitkin MN 56431.

Dated this 29th day of April,202A

Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County Auditor

a:.

1,,).e ,{,.n( Uit/t /t(a'f,v + k;" \ A'tzz-/* cL"

-tl-. .. ,LLyr.u* 't'tin* a-{n'z n'L6 g-o'T*L-Ll'o/-"'L 'LL

ti 7n--' 
""Ab'*t"- 'afiu"o- "ln* 

o&6' -

,SL'-)^* .'i 'No- l1''-") t;'

Alytnca't'( fi''^ ;^** (P'zu-fro'

i:.*a-<.-U!- C-c dottJ'r*-f"-L

'nlf'""'



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:

Sharon Pylvanen <spylvan.sp@gmail-com>
Wednesday, May 13, 2020 10:10 AM
Kirk R- Peysar

WesterlundsSubJect:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is

safe.l

We feel that one liquor store in Malmo is plenty. One Mom and Pop shop is doing well but not enough for two. Support the business that is open. lt is a

business that has a lot of slow days throughout the year also

Darryl and Sharon Pylvanen

Sent from my iPhone

a



Kirk R. Peysar

From:
Sent:
To:

Alissa Vimig < alissavirnig@ gmail.com >

Friday, May 15,2020 10:05 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

Westerlund Cenex Liquor LicenseSubject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

To whom it may concern:
My name is Alissa Boser and my husband Torrey Boser and I are not in favor for the Westerlund Cenex in Malmo MN to be approved for a liquor
license. We do not feel that it is necessary to have two liquor stores within 1 block of each other, in the small town of Maimo MN. Notto mention, it
would hurt the sales of the current liquor store in Malmo, whichthey do not deserve. The other liquor store (TJ's Liquor) has been in business for
years and we would hate to see them hurting because of another liquor store being in town. That would not be fair at all. Just like Westerlunds drove
the proposed dollar tree out of town because it would have hurt their sa1es.

My husband and I own Pete's Retreat Campground in Malmo MN and we would hate to see this happen in our small community.
Thank you for allowing us to submit our opinions-
Alissa Boser
324-87-3s67

1



Kirk R Peysar

From:
Sent:
IO:

mona moore <monamoore789@gmail.com>

Saturday, May 16, 2A207:02 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

Keep TJs Liquor openSubjects

INOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County MailSystem - DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is

safe.I

Keep TJs liquor open small business is impofiant for Community- We have been coming up to Mille Lac lake for 25 yrs and have supported Malmo stores. We

buy our gas at Malmo Market, food at Teals in lsle and Booze at TJs Liquor. Keep small businesses open for they are the Community. Not Big Box Stores.

Sent from my iPhone

1



Kirk R- Pevsar

From:
Sent
To:
Subject:
Attachments;

Jeanne Lidberg <jbcuzican@gmail.com >

Monday, May 18,2020 8:28 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

New Liquor License - Malmo
Liquor License in Malmo.docx

INOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System - DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless You are sure the

content is safe.l

Kirk,

please fiad the attached document my objections to the request by Westerh:nd-Cenex for a new liquor license and ask that this document be made a

part ofthe public hearing on May 26th.

Thank you,

Jeanne Lidberg

1



Sunday, May t7,2020

Mr'. Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County Auditor
RE: New Liquor License Application - Westerlund-Cenex

As a resident of Malmo, I oppose the request before this board by Westerlund-Cenex,

Inc. for a new Liquor License'

We as a community cannot choose what business entities purchase land or property

within oril community, nor should we. As a community we should exercise due diligence

in whattypes of businesses are allowed to exist in our community and the impact that

could have on its existing residents.

What does that mean? By definition, due diligence is'the care that a reasonable person

exercises to avoid hatm to other persons or their ploperty." This is the minimum that

should be done in assessing the iiquor license application before this board.

The applicant for this new license, @, is NOT the party, who now

owns, would be running and would be held liable for this potential new liquor store.

WeFterluqd-Cenex was sold to Twin City Petroleum & Proper:ties, LLC (a FL home

jrtirdi.t'r" LLC under MN registration) in March of this year under contract for deed.

The property tax payer of 22167 Hvty 47,Malmo is listed as Cannol FAlls Investments'

Ll.Q*which is a Ouik-Stop convenience store located in Cannon Falls, MN.

The actual owner of Twin City Betroleum & Properties, LLe is unknown.

The only named parties listed under the registering of the business in both Florida and

Minnesota; is a Hisham Mubaidin, who is listed as the registered agent under the Florida

registration and the individual who identified himself as the "new owner" of 22167 Hwy

47, ly'ralmo, introduces himself as "J."

I feel I must communicate to you the expressed opinion of this supposed owne( "J" of
this community. During a discussion ( heard by those at the store at the time) of the

possibility of this'oJ" putting in a headshop/tobacco shop on the propefiy' concem was

iaised of ihe questionable clientele that type of establishment could attract and the term

"lowJifes" was used to describe that clientele. This "J" quickly responded with a " look

around, that's all that lives here, low-lifes". I don't need to communicate to anyone how

concerning a statement like this is.

Twin City Petroleum & Properties. LLC in turn has leosedthis business dnd property to

HPA llc. LLC, under the DBA of "QreSlop Min[ I\494."

1



No contact phone numbers other than those of the physical retail properties.

Utilizing home address of registered agents as address for company.

Utilizing generic email addresses such as Gmail, yahoo, icloud, etc, instead of a business

domain address such as 

-@abccompanycom.Whatever the reasoning behind these businesses, be it tax evasion, money laundering, or

worse, the end result could easily be the destruction of a viable, active,long established

liquor store; namely, TJ's liquor of Malmo. This new entity could simply shut its doors

and walk away with having dozens of "arms length" business entities all under LLC's
with no records of actual owners of said businesses, with no one held accountable for the

wake of deshuction left behind.

Malmo Twp. has TJ's Liquor owned by Karen and Gene Miller, a long-standing business

and active mernbers in the eommunity that is approximately 630 feet from the front door

to this potential new location. Customer counts and sales volumes cannot support two

liquor ito..* in Malmo with a population of 300, let alone one that is 630 ft from the front

door of the existing liquor store.

Twin City Petroleum & Properties. LLC purchased Cave LiquorslThe Junction on 169/18

in Hazelton Twp, Aitkin, Having the buying power of more than one location would

under-cut any existing liquor stores. This would affect not only TJ's Liquor, but those

stores in the alea, such as The Glen Store at 5.9 miles to the North, as well as those

locations that carry an on/off sale liquor license, such as Castaway's 1 mile to the South.

(See attached liquor license list)

With that, I oppose any new liquor license application in Malmo Twp.

As a community, we need io support our existing mom and pop businesses and provide

them with an environment to thrive.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter,

Jeanne Lidberg
22095 320th Ave.
Malmo, MN 56431

3



KEY

RAO-
Registered Agent
or olvner

PFA=
Prinoiple
Place ofBusiness
Address

RMA:
Recorded
Manager
Address

RBA:
Recorded
Business
Address

MA:
Mailing Address

PO=
Propcrty Orvner

HOA=
Home Offico
Addrcss

PPA

RAO

\o

RBA & PO

FO

AH

E!,
H
ITc

ird.r,

MN REA

A

Assumed Natne Agen!
PPA

RBA

&

PO t
FI,

ctilndfi Fe]ls

tnvegtmEltrllj
lvlf,l REGISTERED

Eusn*5
4/$lzols

wtulruhrludhary
3{Bl:putls$'ood

ck, ivfurftis:thrq
TN-r{oMF

REiMENGE FualrnTradirq:
ut

IIJIN REGI9TTFEO

EUsrNE5i

orve'gr uc
IA EEGISTEREB

BU!lt{Es!

nil; sup€r s$tp

U

16.15
ailirentsrPlind $r

nltooni, tL

oErcrii Mejii
211il7d*:ir ll
Srwllltrfcrtei
Hqn* Rcr*lse

rhell rod ltart
:!2,5; Hcrtfi PhiY

'chdpgl ltil,:IN
Midnert oil

ltc
fuIN& IA

folp:5crkc
PrqriJii

1f10 Uri: 5t.5L

?:ul
lARt ln6

TN Rsgirtered

srlriffis.
zQrt

ffn5, h.
Eorirutt

6fl

forp.$rric:
Fm.idcl

?il {, Btrst.

{1010:'
l+bmlilL,fL

Hbha.mLl.ublirfst

ttlq'C6 f
fEfa slllrlrl 5L

Dai!Ltl
llx.r &riknor

Ivlllril?st
lnRstmeit5r tlf,
MNEE€ BIfiIHE5!

al;j,lzata'

Mille t {r oilxJ
MNRE6zuill,lrss

ts? N.IYUin.5t.

Gmi'ridg€, [,tN

MN FPA

!,
tr

,G'

^!J PO

J

t$drxl Mtt\llbvglr
ftkinqEnr,

Att,o.$qyftrr. ff
t:orporit5 srrlkc

ftinidcr

{,
4
o'.ur

or 0BA

ilrelullctbn *caire
Liqults

??852h$T i$g
BTKN9WN lvlNB$imbr

I

5



Kirk R. Pevsar

From:
Sent:
lo:

Jim Betlach <jbetlach@paisanopub.com>

Monday, May 18, 2Q20 9:49 AM
Kirk R. Peysar

Additional liquor store in MalmoSubject

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System - DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachrnents unless you are sure the

content is safe.l

Malmo Off Sale Liquor License My opinion is a second liquor store is certainly NOT necessary in a town the size of Malmo. We have a locally owned and

operated one that seryes everyone well now. I have a cabin in Malmo that we go to every weekend during the summer.

Jim & Meredith Betlach 612 325 8830

1



I am writing you in regards to the meeting May 26, Zc/2}forthe westerlund

liquor license ,pprourl. I own Ti's Liquor and sud's Laundry next door to the

Westerlund complex. lf the liquor license is approved' I will be in severe financial

trouble. l've studied liquor license requirements in other counties' Some allow a

liquor license for every 5,000 people. That is how many people it takes to support

a local off sale liquor store. The population density in my area is very small ' 337

people live in Malmo Township and 463 people live in Lakeside township' The city

of Aitkin has 2,000 people and 2 liquor stores. Jim MacDonald owner of one of

them told me that without his bar he would not make it'

I purchased Tj's Liquor in 2003. sincethen Johnson Portside opened a liquor store

to my south captuiing tourist coming north on Hwy 47 'TheJunction opened a

liquor to the west. fUany local residents go there now since it is closer' We lost

the north shore residents to them. Then, the Glen store opened to our north' We

lost many customers to them since it was closer for them to drive to Glen' Every

time a store opened, we felt it. Our revenue dwindled' lf you allow a liquor license

in my lap, I guarantee I will have to close my doors. My wife and I work the store 7

daysaweek.Wesimplycannotaffordaemployee.lambeggingyoutovoteno!
l,ve worked the store very hard for 17 years. I am simply a Ma and Pa store' The

westerlund's are pavingthe way for a high buck corporation to get a liquor

license. we need iaw, against this. Please study other regulations concerning

liquor license and population density'

closing walleye fishing was devasting for our store. we lost a ton of revenue'

closing HWY 47 for bridge repair for several months last fall was devasting' we

Dear Sir:
May t4,2020

lost tons of revenue.

During the early stages of the covid-19 pandemic, not one single person drove up

from the Metro. euiiness was so slow during the lockdown I could have closed my

doors. We lost tons of revenue'

Last year our 2 businesses did not make a dime. ln fact, we lost close to $4'000'

You are welcome to stop in and twillshow you my taxforms'



My wifeand I currently have a mortgage application at Shared Advantage Credit

Union. We need more money to survive this very difficult time. We are losing

sleep over the liquor license application. Please help Ma and Pa survive and vote

No!

ln closing, I would like to announcethat I will be runningfor County

Commissioner in District 2. The support from residents in District 2 has been

overwhelming. Everywhere I go people tell me I have their vote. I look forward to

serving my community and hope to improveour beautiful county.

Sincerely,

Gene Miller

22039 321'tAvenue

Aitkin Minnesota 56431



Kirk R.

From:
Sent:
To:

Theresa Brod <theresa.brod@gmail.com>

Wednesday, MaY 20,2020 1:10 PM

Kirk R Peysar

Off sale liquor license Westerlunds lnc Malmo
Subject:

INOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin county Mail System - DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the

content is safe'l

To who it may concern)

We live at32879 State Hwy 18 Aitkin in Malmo township'

Weareopposedtogivinganothefliquorlicenseinthearea.
resorts with restaurants that already have liquor licenses. w

There is cunently a liquor store on the corner of 18 and 47 highways plus a ng:nber of

e feel there is defrnitely NO need to add more alcohol for sale in the area'

Sincerely,

Jim and Theresa Brod



Kirk R. Pevsar

From:
Sent:
To:

M&M Roach <marbleYe5S@msn.com>

Wednesday, May 20, 2020 10:01 PM

Kirk R Peysar

Off Sale Liquor License * WesterlundSubject

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin county Mail system - Do NoT cllcK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the

content is safe.l

Mr. Peysar -

We are writing in response to your letter dated April 29th" 2020,rcgarding the request for an offsale Liquor License for westerlund cenex in

Malmo. we are gppose4 to this request for the following reasons:

, There are 4 offsale liquor locations within approximately 22 miles:

o Isle MuniciPal Liquor
o Portside Liquor
o TJ's Liquor
o North Star Liquor of Glen

. We believe that these 4 locations more than adequately serve the loca1 community as well as the seasonal and tourist populations

. We see no need to dilute the marketplace for offsaie liquor sales by adding another location

Respectfully submitted

Mitch andMary Roach
19725 327th Ave
Isle, MN 56342
6t2-202-5722

1



Kirk R.

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Pe.vsar

Marc Hoffmann < marc@arenter.co m>

Monday, May 25, 2A2O 4:.23 PM

Kirk R, Peysar

May 26-PH Off Sale Liquor

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin county Mail system -- Do NoT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the

content is safe.l

Dear Aitkin County Licensing Board,
Malmo as you know is a small community. We already have a wonderfirl liquor store TJ's Liquor owned and operated by some faithful neighbors

and residents who have been in the commrinity for over 40 years. The commrurity of Malmo is thanl<firl we have this resowce in our atea; however,

as a frequent patron I,m often the only one in the store atong wift *re store clerk. only on weekends do I see more than 1 car in the

parking lot. Long through the fall and winter, ifs just the owner or store clerk alone in that store. Since I live just down the road" I drive by and will

stop in every 10-12 days for my essentials- Ii's -rery rare that I'1I see another customer or ca.r in the parking lot, especially from Novemberl5-May

1st. As a 10 year resident of this neighborhood, ani a cornmercial property owne-r and developer, I feel comfortable voicing my opinion tha! the

conrmunity of Malmo does not need an additional Liquor License in the area. TJ's does grea! and their prices are competitive' Please consider

denying the request for the additional license. Thank you for the hard work of your essential business'

Marc Hoffinann
32971Hwy 18

AitkinMN 56431

xlularc Hoffmann
Offtce P]rone: (612) 208-78?8

Cell Phone: 651471-4582 (SMS is OK!)
'rYou can connect with me on these sites:*
facebook.com/Reirablendh g

linkpdin.comiin/marcthoffrnanjt
instagam.cor/marc t hofftnanr/

twitter.com/march o ffrn arur

rnarchoftnana-com

DISCLAIMER: Sender is not a united states securities Dealer or Registered lnvestment Adviser. sender does not provide the purchase and sale of Registered securities

of any kind. This E-mail letter and the attached related documents are never to be considered a solicitation for any purpose in any form or content' lf you are not the

1



Kirk R Pevsar

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Roxa nne Whiteoak < Roxa n n e.Whiteo a k@ kurt.com >

Monday, May 25, 2020 8:55 AM
Kirk R Peysar

Off sale liquor license

INOTtCE
safe.l

This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mailsystem - DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is

please do not allow for another off sale liquor store in Malmo. The current liquor store TJ is adequate ! l'm very saddened by the lost of small business that are

gone over the Westerlund sale, we don't need our current liquor store facing the same jeopardy. Thank you, Roxanne Whiteoak

Sent from my iPhone



Kirk R.

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Pevsa r

Gina Stroman < gstroman@hotmail'com>

Monday, May 25,2020 7:33 AM
Kirk R Peysar

Westerlund liquor license

INOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin county MaiI system -- Do NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the

content is safe.l
Kirk Peysar, Aitkin Co Auditor
307 2"d st NW Room 121

Aitkin, MN 56431

Dear Sirs,

I am writing regarding the application for an off sale liquor license forthe westerlund cenex in Malmo, MN. I live within %mile of westerlund's'

lamopposedtograntinganoffsalelicensetowesterlund's. TJ'sLiquoriswithinl00yardsofwesterlund'sandhavinganotheroffsalethatclosewouldputone

ofthem out of business.

There certainly is not enough business year round to support two off sale liquor stores within such close proximity. westerlund's can expand other areas of their

gas station to accommodate needs that Malmo is lacking, such as an expanded 8rocery selection'

TJ,s does a great job of serving the community - their store, while not large, has a great selection and the people that work there are the best' TJ's is locally

owned, and I don't want to see a local owner put out of business'

Many of the resorts around Milte Lacs Lake also have off sale available, so there is already sufficient competition and consumers already have enough choices'

Feel free to contact me for further comments.

Thank you,

Gina Stroman
2t592 HwY47
lsle, MN 56342



Kirk R. Pevsar

From:
Sent:
lo:

Larry and Carol Pantsari <pantsari@comcast.net>

Tuesday, May 26,2020 7:04 AM
Kirk R. Peysar
Public Hearing-Off Sale Liquor LicenseSubject:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the
content is safe.l

One liquor store in the bustling metropolis of Malmo is enough,

TJ's has a great selection of wine & spirits in Malmo. lf people are unable to find what they want at TJ's Isle and Glen are both a few
miles away.

I do not betieve another liquor store is needed or warranted in Malmo. I oppose the request for an "off Sale Liquor License" for
Westerlund, lnc., d/b/a Westerlund Cenex in Malmo township.

Larry and Caroi



Kirk R Pevsar

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Dwayne Stroman < dstroma n@ hotmail.co m>

Tuesday, May 26, 2020 B:35 AM

Kirk R Peysar

License Application: Westerlund, lnc

[NOTICEI This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the

content is safe.]

Kirk Peysar, Aitkin County,

I am writinB in regards to the application for off sale liquor license for the current Westerlund Cenex location. I am firmly opposed to this for several reasons.

The first is that TJ Liquors has served this location for many years, and has delivered a quality service. They are always friendly, they do a very good job of

maintaining stock, and their prices are competitive. Secondly, I am opposed to nonJocal businesses coming into the area. While this is mostly a resort

community, itissupported by 1ocalbusinessesand localpeople.lpreferto l<eepitthatwaybecausethatisthe majorcharm of thisarea. One of thetop reasons

wemovedtotheareaisbecauseofthelocalbusinessesandtheresidents. tfirmlysupportTj'sLiquorsbeingtheonlyoff saleliquoratthelocation. There

many other retail options that the proposed expansion of the current Westerlund's could serve; additional liquor sales is not one of them.

Thank you for considering my input,
Dwayne Stroman
2L592 Highway 47,lsle (Malmo), MN 56342



Dear Aitkin County Commisioner:

I currently have a petition seeking a 120-day moratorium on the issuance of any
new liquor licenses effective May 26, 2O2O.lwill bring the signatures to the

meeting May 26th. Please consider this moratorium.

As I campaign to become Aitkin County Commissioner in District 2 the response

from residents in District 2 have been highly supportive. I look forward to working
with all of you to improve our community.

Sincerely,

Gene Miller

22039 321'tAvenue

Aitkin Minnesota 56431



AN ORDINANCETO CNACTATEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF NEW BUSINESS LICENSESTO

LIQUOR STORES SEEKING TO OPERATE IN AITKIN COUNTY

Whereas, Aitkin County Commlssioners have a responsibility to protect long established Ma and Pa

businesses ln Aitkin CountY.

Whereas, the residents of Aitkin Countv have expressed concerns wlth the number of llquor stores in Malrno

Township and have objected to the additlon of any new llquor stores in MalmoTownshlp as demonstrated by

over 900 people signing Gene Miller's petition, owner of Tj's Liquor in Malmo Township.

Whereas, with the increasing number of liquor stores operating in South Aitkin County, we deem lt necessary

and appropriate to place a temporary 120 day moratoriurn on the issuance of new buslness license to
package stores that sell alcoholic beverages, such as spirit, wine, and beer, in Aitkin County to allow Aitkln

County Commissioners time to determine whether South Aitkin County is over-saturated with Alcohol

retailers and to researchthe relationship between accessibility and/or location of liquor stores, The 120 day

moratorium would provide time for the Aitkin County Commissioners to study the impact of an additional

retailer upon the followlng well establlshed off sale liquor retallersi Castaways Resort, Barnacles Resort, Plne

lnn, Poor Lewy's, The Joint, Lakevlew lnn, The Cave Liquors, Glen Store, and Tj's Liquor,

Whereas, this 120 day moratorium established on the issuance of any new business license to package stores

which sell alcoholic beverages, such as spirits, wlne, beer, within the geographlcal boundaries of Altkin

County will take effect May 26, 2020. This moratorium shall only apply to new buslnessthat do not have a

current buslness liquor license.



o(
-l'( t)

',..)

AN ORDINANCETO ENACTATEMPORARYMORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF NEW BUSINESS LICENSESTO

TIQUOR STORES SEEKING TO OPERATE IN AITKIN COUNW

Whereas, Aitkin Courny Commlssloners have a responsibllity to protect long establlshed Ma and Pa

businesses ln Altkln County.

Whereas, the resldents of Altkln County have expressed concerns wlth the number of llquor stores ln Malmo

Township and have objected to the additlon of any new llquor stores in MalmoTownship as demonstrated by

over 900 people signing Gene Mlller's petitlon, owner of Ti's liquor in Malmo Township.

Whereas, with the increaslng number of liquor stores operating in South Aitkln County, we deem lt necessary

and approprlate to place a temporary 120 day moratorium on the lssuance of new buslness llcense to
package stores thatsell alcoholic beverages, such as splrlt wine, and beer, in Altkln County to allow Altkln

County Commlssloners time to determlne whether South Aitkin County ls over-saturated with Alcohol

retailers and to researchthe relationship between accesslblllty and/or location of liquor stores. The 120 day

moratorium would provide tlme for the Aitkin County Commissioners to study the impact of an addltlonal

retaller upon the following well establlshed off sale llquor retailers: Castaways Resort, Barnacles Resort, Plne

lnn, Pcor Lewy's, The Joint, lakevlew lnn, The Cave Liquors, Glen Store, and Ti's tlguor,

Whereas, thls 120 day moratorium €stablished on the lssuance of any new business license to package stores

whlch sellalcoholic beverages, such as splrlts, wlne, beer, within the geographlcal boundarles of Altkln

County will takeeffect May 26, 2020. This moratoriurn shall onty apply to new buslnessthat do not have a

current business liquor license.



i)
{-
Ll-J*4

Dear Aitkin County Commisioner:

I currently have a petition seeking a 120-day moratorium on the issuance of any

new liquor licenses effective May 26, 2O20.lwill bring the signatures to the

meeting May 26th. Please consider this moratorium.

I SUPPORTTHE 120-DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.

'1..1s- 
.? i .[ {".) 'l 7

toi /a f;ld:;,, {t"kl{' t 
-6,,rjT

''F."rkr,' i (t.o !,t 4i'

*a, s'{ 75t sA 5/z'
ltrrk / /47 I ?e6

1 il 14 / rt lr', ll/tt
/(

i\/i\ q:s.,tue,v- Y !i\ rt"-

I
r
t

i

a

I

.rl

\



Dear Aitkin County C-ommissioner:

I currently have,a petition seeking a 120-day moratorium on the issuance of any

new liquor licenses effective May 26, 2O2O.l will bring the signatures to the

meeting May 26th. Please consider this moratorium.

I SUPPORT THE LaO.DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.

,r.il..;r,f ,/.i- ...# .

f;

.s?a/$ 1(;'t 
\ a'

"L-{.v**,

lI,Ly 1 f i. e.frit4-' rfluu

iSJ, ' f +:te#-

,/t :r
,"V'lc L lL,, ,-

lt

{-.,2 {e.Et.rSfrprn

Ertt Lagrrrhn,T

ff,uJi"a"*n e#

fi\tt,4w i , /tt1/'"'

fnthrs;4-tt t t* Lt

l'/,t{.t $-'f'il? r Mf$
t'l

i'b-rr.t"n&' nn[ i

it.*f"f r F'\iu
' 

fi lrn 'aw.r{sv\ 
fl'tt>

{-t ""4 ^

$inrurr'51't"> 
7'/ t/ )

.:
' /rt,aj,. +u'.t ' s

#,&
I L.,t t,

Ll A.d*i//\-e--

I ourt*t {)tt^+'h
ti

it'rrb fJt',qsna

,Dor,( #,Fh,/
S,**2 it**,

-T*Cc , ,t\qJ

k"->t

l$rf+{ir l-.ru-r'l

F&Lv',o

r"$n{'r*

;'6 r'j'

t, ii
', ,,1

{i'',fiu
iaA, t!I*V.h#

(

$



Dear Attkin County C-ommisioner:

I currently have a petigion seeking a 120-day moratorium on the issuance of any

new liquor licenses effective May 26, 2A2O,lwill bring the signatures to the

meeting May 25th. Please consider this moratorium.

I SUPPORT THE 1.20-DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STU DY.
,1

i r, I.r l,A /'f
E j.,v I r

\.:' J .*+

,'i, i.ln . t,4l.L 1,$/\-
i,t tv i

/l ./;
.: ! lr,tt i,--{*

-1, \
I l{:-" g,t"- A*,'\cLu.r_.J

,1 --Lt' \ r

I J t-L.ll,"r r, lt\.,vi

*-T:ql"' 'ww

mt.lr dr:+tt

$'7"'a,ol-*.

/-l,t ,!'--,,)

I tit- , .r" *'

IJ
Lttj

,/rt q ...'o?/lri

/i

iii^r,\Y./'41'ff

l}\a t'^ rM'

(

V*]"-^#
w\,1

,di,: \--
t ....f :4.#

$n/
{'re v/ *1

ntt
.l

'c1" h -ilt

t

t-1."



\n\

AN ORDINANCETO ENACT A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF NEW BUSINESS LICENSESTO

I.IQUOR STORES SEEKING TO OPERATS I N AITKIN COUNW

Whereas, Aitkin County Commissloners have a responsibllity to protect long establlshed Ma and Pa

businesses ln Altkin County.

Whereas, the residents of Aitkln County have expressed concerns wlth the number of llquor stores in Malmo

Townshlp and have objected to the addltion of any new llquor stores ln Malmo Township as d€monstrated by

over 900 people signlng 6ene Mlller's petltion, owner of Tj's Liquor in Malmo Township.

Whereas, with the increasing number of liquor stores operating in South Aitkin County, we deem it necessary

and approprlate to place a temporary 120 day moratorlum on the issuance of new business license to
package stores thats€tl alcohollc beverages, such as splrlt, wine, and beer, in Altkin County to allow Altkln

County Comrnissioners time to determlne whether South Aitkin County is over-saturated wlth Alcohol

retailers and to researchthe relationship between accesslbillty and/or location of liquor stores. The 120 day

moratorium would provlde time for the Aitkin County Commissioners to study the lmpact of an additional

retaller upon the followlng well establlshed off sale llquor retailersr Castaways Resort, Barnacles Resort, Plne

lnn, Poor Lewy's, The Jolnt, l"akevlew lnn, The Cave Liquors, Glen Store, and TJ's tiquor,

Whereas, this 120 day moratorlum established on the issuance of any new buslness license to package stores

whlch sell alcohollc beverages, such as splrlts, wlne, beer, within the geographlcal boundaries of Aitkin

County wlll take eff€ct May 26, 2020. This moratorlum shall only apply to new buslness that do not have a

current business liquor license.



Dear Aitkin CountY Commisioner:

I currently have a petition seeking a 120-day moratorium on the issuance of any

new liquor licenses effective May 25, 2O2O.lwill bring the signatures to the

meeting May 26th. Please consider this moratorium.

I SUPPORTTHE 1.20-DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.

{ i' ;rr,tfilt n ^d;.fvt +|,,*ttJ

/,*

Ar1..^-"""-s.-, 
--.-br;lrsjg*"--

t?- bli"rhL"et 44

6..'tSl Kou,"l *q"

A rt k ir-t

;-1 ,J Arl **

,rr c t".n-!"tr

P\ q Cr."&lr

p'1t- Gr'^t't
g'it',t I !t1^

[\,+N,rl

n. n

t,.^^*t\
AJ.t, !.-\

4

1
\)

uw|n



I SUPPORT THE LaO-DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.

..i,{
i'i
\,.r $Y-'it

3&*'r *
pi

"J
,fu4"aAl

t
\..'J
l-r-!'1";;t

4tnlA
/ t' ll

.. 1
J'r":.'
r-7;:-. ,{r**r

'i j! r .'*-N '-+
r tli I '..;iv' . in[;L-' '

\".'r Li# w *"\"'L'wt:-'

[r >'lc,r

#^*L{
fti.,+ [ tL f S-, ,,-A -{', 

*'

tl'it
i.,. La*.
t',,J

';l's*'*"

\{.a

#.- tr: {



Dear Aitkin County C-ommisioner:

I currently have a petition seeking a 120-day moratorium on the issuance of any

new liquor licenses effective May 26, 2O2A.lwill bring the signatures to the

meeting May 26th. Please considerthis moratorium.

I SUPPORT THE l2O.DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.

f ";*
,/)

<^-! a

rt

t or*";* /4r*A &t-t

,{ *r4* tll az-K't, if

w

Jor" y EKI-n,{

$[l{,{t{*t 
\\itru4

l')
K*x;tttut

t
!

/lfrJ

\
au4

&.n

iY\ir>';t t'{'---'
t
I

h V)*Pa']4

,'*,t.tLI

balt L---+'t'':s,4*

pr,,ii,it
t:4-*

4
\t'



Dear Aitkin County Commisioner:

I currently have a petition seeking a 120-day moratorium on the issuance of any

new liquor licenses effective May 26, 2O2O.lwill bring the signatures to the

meeting May 26th. Please consider this moratorium.

I SUPPORT THE LaO-DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.
"ffi4 tt* l/^i

=)tt)7

( r;' \ "{."^*' r r^ nJ
.'l '. / t,l/-. / h _

Igr{, MN
*ffrfr1war,

S

t^

i.l \{. \t ci.- oJ
. .'f i: l,l

.tn-"! ,k'"f {/
,a _..),.i v4..._4 3s[a

"/1 
1 ,r- ll't''"

\)

ii',r.



Dear Aitkin County Commisioner:

I currently have a petition seeking a 120-day moratorium on the issuance of any

new liquor licenses effective May 26, 2A2O.lwill bring the signatures to the

meeting May 26th. Please consider this moratorium.

I SUPPORTTHE 3.20-DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.

6j* ,{tu't 't 3 / {3 7f*t,{I-,i , /}.,q7

fi,Er^ {".,r'

*)7.
'--.*-,/y'' . L .t_

fri-r{
_7

b
J nr.{z --

I) rxrr-,t- {tt*
{*,,**, 5\A*-\ e t-

Ee

/(tr"*y', t' !/
IJ

;:t{ h{,
Sl:, ft*: lE

Sl fl.*1\ &

{}r",n *o*- "-.b'

7: ./,, \'/ €=

r i'."1

.r-fy' ,

/L{e4/
C"-r*k n,

AltKi^1

*fV".t.:
./

riltr;'i 1;;'4t {

l,wt L
.?2 + l 7 ,JE r*" r{zyn.. e:,

i12 V + Z ^tf,i 
;fr ..qn*, n,,

Jd-

E[,{,#
.a 6?fi

_?55 s r
fue

l0



$dAY s 6

OFFf0F

4\\

I SU PPORT TH E TaO-DAY MORATOR

REQU ESTIN AN IMPACT STUDY.

1

1i

Crtl
-f.,/ tvs

/4/'
haclL 'fr,tD.t

f&"*/u
')*/o'-L (

'':,$nln'*"

l35b A't"

$r



Dear Aitkin County Commisioner:

I currently have a petition seeking a 120-day moratorium on the issuance of any

new liquor licenses effective May 26, 202O.lwill bring the signatures to the

meeting May 26th. Please consider this moratorium.

I SUPPORTTHE 120-DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.

nr

,!.tl

; -- ,f-' , 
"l' 

'-;j 5T ,\t'\,tl.,rL n/ l.-\ '**' {,-

/ ti,{

(Qawr*"*'
,l

L,L &4" l.-,'

€/1

L_,r*-> e -) (j.... \.u-*.

\
\r'\

L.t/\



Dear Aitkin County Commisioner:

I currently have a petition seeking a 120-day moratorium on the issuance of any

new liquor licenses effective May 26, 2O20,lwill bring the signatures to the

meeting May 26th. Please consider this moratorium.

I SU PPORT THE 120-DAY MORATORIU M

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.

t' Cl'l '.t{r $i[
1l

fot
lrlt1\[

t

\, tt -""-\--: ,, * u fo,__:("-U," "( 
L \ ,/_f ,!*1

i""l *\ **

I

/r44t

\.rv\)
..) ,

r \i::.

ut

\.fu.- '\ r'\ \..
\'/ I Zr trli uL,lF'.. $t-n

ryAL{v1a

.--"r it/' #*ti s)'t***wt'' 1kd,or,t/'

-f;r!J l#a -* ; 7 l/1A *al *t rr

/-/F*.o\-

lst eb *{K Uh*; fVl y-,

I r*-k rn'w il wr{;,lE ia *Ifit' tu\yt.

\\



Dear Aitkin County C-ommisioner:

I currently have a petition seeking a 120-day moratorium on the issuance of any

new liquor licenses effective May 25, 2O2O.lwill bring the signatures to the

meeting May 26th. Please consider this moratorium.

I SUPPORTTHE lzO.DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.
",f,^ i/,'/*- t /{ r('\ 3:} 14 k ie t'
{..

i3{,4; - ;r6ry I l!

#t*
6 t,l- A7e- lVr; y

&,r) -fYF rc'f.F

J /'\

'' -rtL*
,-' t

ii,
Fi.uv{-i

U

r!J
vljr rI rl

t'- . l-, ..' t'- e*t

=hdt r "flr'f laY'i

*L',, 1fl,tr
t"l+'l,t

/{,,ti",n,,-

i\.J

t4ft/-- (

/4,/ r
/r lI - l./lrl.;f\F:7r.14

\\



I SUPPORT THE REQUEST FOR A 120 DAY MORATORIUM

(.

*'l )-..?..,",r. ';

{,,p

1-.1-*tCt.rt.-,
.Al

l' l]-ltst*,!:./-1-t
.i

".r/ -;.'/
t' ltt"f ;?i'Y-l

/

'Lr,f*"'' -***
.. 1

i... .:,..(...L4..1

t'.....

.l-"
l1 a:

|4 ... ;. ,..j. Z *-.

{*tr;r\'t' ,j\n'r rt
f,-i,v(,*r' U*:k;\l-

'jfl ,. ?..:t ,'?,'i ,*./o
"','i;f,i', i'utltl; 't

1

t4
\J



I SUPPORT THE REQUEST FOR A 120 DAY MORATORIUM

(u

// -fl*,**..4

lX^'v

*fifl}..K *hno.,WW e**r{

S
)A

/f,

1

\[



I SUPPORT THE REQUEST FOR A 1"20 DAY MORATORIUM
f'

i-,)\/

i

;-i

{

1

\ {._



I SUPPORT EQUEST FOR A 120 DAY MORATORIUM

i\
futL
il(J

6irit Gou/son

t

,?t"6) I 
.,itt Ivv

1

'\l



I SUPPORT THE REQUEST FOR A 120 DAY MORATORIUM

ii , .l, , j-; [,.,' l, l,(,:,":t.,, L,JU tr.

f,:g ,/,
!h

i {,{'^^4"1'

t,

lru /(fw€*

*e.(

p

)

i::.'

1

.7,0



I SUPPORT THE REQUEST FOR A 120 DAY MORATORIUM

4 flt c {g..}",x* '{-

^
t\,' ilvi

At.
Ii

ft''Y(

,4.1 d-\-.

ill

r-*

5{** (un'rrr','L'

!og €[u'ou^l'u'
{ {{ tT

/-
{

/4"art t"t

1

1^
)

ff'".,
\J /- g$buK'\t--



ISUPPORTTHEREQUESTFoRAI20DAYMoRAToRIUM

:ilti i i.'
,t t.:N,f" "-4.
i-'j,: f

di- L,' j
.-d u'

-';
-Jt

" 
/] 2/'']a

5 Jr/ ,1. cr !)'r)

Gfl/ ,4, he- / *.4'J.,L(

fl,reErtt ffirt

d- ri "r)&.{ 7 t''2 ()

$'rl 22 / rr rd

s lzt f zr;za

r/a; f;o;u

5"ffi aoes

5- Zz* 2a:?6
5-- cA -AcJip

/i
fi"."17-z dtiJ p

I

1 cr_

itt
L

J
II'- l1 fr \zz { tot't;

i^t
518s/^lpt_),?Ct

f/
{f *r-f ,n1

\r.\

AJ,,-,(*.-1



I SUPPORT THE REQUEST FOR A 1.20 DAY MORATORIUM

ti
t
:] .- P

fiid'
F

t4rfl t,1{*- rti Cn. rLq- --

.dulu 7$6fu-

S.r'

I

t

Lt

fl41

1

,i.

I



.n
,t{' ,:4

.' .,i. tl.flli

'f'v:dfi',
"1:;'i ^t "

r hz".try

I SUPPORT THE REQUEST FOR A 120 DAY MORAT M

b

ft

?1.-..

"..)

{ s 7-N4 c,

d''\ ,7{

,{ nttrfrrz,

"t 4lr

-r4t .,F.',I f

Uf4*j

1

1'0v



I SUPPORT THE REQUEST FOR A 1.20 DAY MORATORIUM

l'1 tr .., , .i" ./-

{ \,"ti L;i.,it t ,\ -t
i

I cr

/* /"%fi k

e4r\-

.,,t '. ..*ri 1.1 t fi,l;y /

L\Jl'{w 
v'11 

"{'{ii

4 ]'-t'---'-
OalIrS414 

*
vu';Li$'ii#

t c..._rca ,,.ru

Tsk,, rnu

{t :rk n

r,?
t qst

,,lA{P

k,u*
-e

1



I SUPPORTTHE REQUEST FOR A 120 DAY MORATORIUM

r\ , 6

rS--),ufV

It t

Itsl
L, f,{,1 / tsI"

I
i

'. I

Vn
\U

U
t

*"" 'l

I
t
I

I

1

t

r\

J",;1."'1"'/r'' ftt .-**".



i!

I SUPPORT THE REQUEST FOR A 120 DAY MORATORIUM

jrc g
iTti'fin'ur

- l8.,or,+'t t

.sl
Fou

t\

ff* {r\k,t

l,
LLI[- L,ti ti, \

.,410-* f,Fi'nl-'*".

lll I
i u tC'u.,t\ hV

t
i"{lu 

L}uvi'^,;

{1 V o'9f

c,x** s\-l

I a 4.i..c's-{*./$ac

Vtuh-**

.,, I "fi7\

IA,

i
..7t'Q.y''

' a /" ,l ,r ..c*

C'r n rt-p/r
t'c

t+L4
\: ,"7

-4

lla*
v 44.....Es*

1Je,r-

iffirt, /q'h&fiFt*'
\': )



I SUPPORT TH E REQUEST FOR A T2O DAY MORATORIU M

*{r^ut {:U
,fl taantt, /&,rlxu'

ry-*;"*
Br,'b #"rl**

-bo" 
oa:*--Se"t

,ffit,ra Wfin,vL

r'!
tl
'L lftT otJ

{S " ,&fi^-**-
c4 fCt^'1

f,lnunilt* lC;ng

=-n,*Y 
5o ^ Sr,r.\o, &

1

(r
\b

!$Lit+t+tt&rk* lt r,t{t



I SUPPORT THE REQUEST FOR A 120 DAY MORATORIUM

dtu {t tl '{t tt,r,tt:.{t*

.b,

UL'' ]'r\J

nft
L4/1

*tI
c;'"

frtqre
e I rrL(

{ *rr'* L*'ft

z

4n], d.. t"

1

fi,4&.rrr'.f\*rl



I SUPPORTTHE LaO-DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTIN N IMPACT STUDY.

t-r1"'4'\
t/

*fl

ti

!

1y Lt ra UL*L-qP

bic** W ". 'ti-."-

{,rlA

?. 1

&L*

7

a D



I SUPPORT THE 120-DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.

,'
I'J t

4 .,i I
...-" I i,; lf! i iu^tii'!

Irii
i!

i

i

+-t&'{ lh*r

"\\{

tr-h u-itlnlL

fu*t'rtx
c*

'',7

t,

+\

9--'f

e

:.

GwiW,p



I SUPPORTTHE 120-DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.

W{ f'ff 
',u'n;/'l

%-T)- Lo*c'n/-<-

S:X,t $"''uir

NV\ 4.4l*- +^

\

N#4
il
h.Vtnnn 0?\



I SUPPORTTHE 1.20-DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.

i,l l, v/ i

"if a*ur t \tL r'r'r,,u' 
" l;,/1

/)/

fi"ntkiuu \ l,tnH-n,n,

,t4,y,oi
( r1i

G.#'" q lqfu\

-\

ia,/^

\1,



I SUPPORTTHE LaO-DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY. , .' .."|

!1

t'g+rw*,

6:/&

rlt

t--k

r l*-lr



I SU P PORT TH E TaA-DAY MORATORI U M

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STU DY.

-1 ,/D;&E**€4-,-

n
\V

flAutru i,".
{ a-t't t*}



I SUPPORTTHE 12O.DAY MORATORIUM

REQUESTING AN IMPACT STUDY.

fo^',&,* fqo"/-*Lt l
fln'Jr, ffiqd-*,Lf;

6L.+-*\rr

(l,u&,t4-.

LA
...,"]

lt'

f*"r

/4,".frL
pit-*tQ,-

\wr-
UbttntlrW'n

{tVt u."

/,f+iin fui itr'r{/4\

/t.fu|-

f14'[L-

c\

li
!J

Ivlr'

{

fu "{-b41,* rnnr

s
)



^qqf*wlflf

- 
fr 'ffiffi','.: ' ti,ffi'Wd k-t$, * ru W,ffi'ru.'f.A# S #tffi #tr



I SU PPORT TH E TaO.DAY MORATORI U M

REQUESTIN AN IMPACT STUDY.
t!

, oi"t-*Lrif.+ e- -L it I$'n h i',.J
.T

,J

tl - /)t/urn'vo
tl; -

T- ?t--

dr /'t ,\ tgt7t , *-*"L, ''i .tt -:

i/'
u

r1 Li\-*-

/tl'

ft

fi^t t*-'



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SrORE lN MATMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

,")t

.7"? i:'
{-} .) 1"T t{\^? 

'Y t"tJ i*t'1 \b
5 t*t$ ;/3- s63?iV

</
D

"L

I
fr rt ["-rsi

t I i:i,-r

{u-it, s

i",] lowJ
lt I I
{hr Lat I

#
r!
It"

rt \} r.i c*

t"t (

?st*,*.'t{i Gt f- lt'^"'r 
;

b /h -f"d*l r''r, tl ,t i
3 t" Z"tI s'f !,l,u.oy b sd,/l)',, s*'/ij

5dn Z pii 87 ,nt* brt ;{Lc,nt tlt Rri
6) 6# * L 11, tp'', s-,/-{j{,

ht:s,l |ryd. p7,u,*

w,ffi 3r$t'i; [4t
, tLL,{wo lltnl sZ syt

.So rlor

I

,{

frrt,f n,

4]t,.^t'$

i::

**-.-e".4''\r*

It'l
,.--t-r..,ti L l:rf q't ?">*)E-'* [\u \J lX*q-\^- \\r ut-'

LW .i f 3 a tt r-,--.ft.,a L)" fFtn-.,4^;
t-l .! 6, 7 fr; {c:ur,, i$-i-.t yll+tttt ,-t yt V4

'\,\ '\ , l
5 :, jt'h{, vwf /. \ t" Yrl ,"14-/'

(r ,f V' 3 L"'a J, ,, P6i Kn*/yfr, f 7t,r t*

)
1

tt'
F6* o #udp'-s.--,

A

I

/- 'j'"':/
,rl3{ ,d.c{r

/t
l'

(" t^ l)-:l

g'+'1 F fe* !*
""tLA* rf$q- N t5t" rrlJ

".,/"Ij ,iit '*6*t- ,il. ,'.i;1c lO4

-.1 *o ' --.,! /'
,, 4{fi {r7 //,' 

;

a..j

ts

,1..."
l.l$\i,ru

O

i il lifnlt:, it;iu



!

!,*-r. I rr s'r
1,.

t.r/

wE DO NOTWANTANOTI{ER UQUOR STORE lN MAUVIO

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

t q'Ll ''b I i ':.)-1..,n:" ,\ 
" 

*

\.,.\* 1 r.) i r* 'S{,, "Jt{,4

('
,, ),.:V\l

I

:rn,- -

{st -t , ft\N

t5L4' /h$J'-I
-b

u,*{
,'l? r,1 It,:t t!

ill !
i1/ ilt t'

,Z*z tr *{ g L !t' ;4 r,,r'
{tN t

t r( tL.'

L#)),,r l$i*r/r),r'$ 4o't&0"^ efult {{ns/

5Qb4L /

56k/'t---

t)a lee )nl
5 rTtct

jl

{j' , r'ti ",
T";rn rt4r,r,t'

.$*n nie {;*a v'^

Lio/^ P|a,.fitt{{

'j, , q\ irr.{i-i'' 
i,* \ oi*.*:-^t'"

ti
€/'

3'1 ;* { 5'lr+r: ft*"'f l{

3 'i 3 q 5- J-:7 
r1l ( ff"'f' /6-

, i "{ 
q "}qPf 5"t bi'r'"''i l' 0'i

ll i rra r ; \...

rmi't'tq;y*
3'+5 4 l1;t" 7't

'45(tr

[sL 6:

p: {wr&/f{ t-t F,fft" Ln
,4

.- /'.i
-. )' t ,' ..i

7 t ( l**/t
2.,i. t /,s{'1 'tt :'/n,)
- -.rt

f",'rh gvn 5 -"'l)tr

,A:lfun
/ i-'

ffl€ Lrn o
.n-l 7'

5;d: t" t

/)
n{t& 3 fn,*, ifuf'* o'i i?'l 5;{*^* I {tu-J



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR SrORE lN MAtJtf,O

MINNESTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS . r.,.'//,, 'T;jl'{
Lll y'/{'irt't

y' . , ," - t,x I i, l1ii f"{1,, 
,, I

ii,'( {t' tftr'r '

l,fir,:{F'l{}
"t' lt

Jr\I f ,)t ''1 tdt
n .l

Kc, co ff
(-L.

frvt/,b '*T, tl r;'/ q / /;{K itt {?,/ar,
&ei.1t,, 5t *{ ou'r '{-l A;{F'.;,'i l'?1 4

pYtt"tC^.

,41' ) // i$ , lt
.7/

is '.,/ / )
!> t"'J 3 \

i {-'t? r t ,:{.4/il,
.li

fat"J ()t/L,

latst i ) ,i

j'ri,{tt

'{n 711 */ t'-*'*"'

)I1,s,l- { e,W
Li,.rv,*n Sf-, 1,ii' ffi '''lu''c*"'

''?*, rrrd

./.o* s/\)).)34
t.l,,r

..)
-),{:i 555

7 u*t'w it*/ Et*d

.*:a K.ff, ; frlT-r; //u/I 8 :;o'Vf I

:i',n'log S/r-d, #u*/ l{- {;z'vs t
'li crc t 7 t t1! 5J ^ 

fli{rt*' s t'' \'3 i

:,,,t 7t5. ,l i'/ *' P/: fi ' l" 4 tlr i-c' (/+/
t' t!I

=-i4
tl

..'r.''t'\
,fI'

,*\*'tLj- L"

fi,';l''t/ iry t'-tL I

F {L ha,'n

3;3 {,CI

;f'rii iLe {>'gAt'r'tr
!.'k]-['u' 

ilr's\*1+rn
Itu./t

ft /4

"fit*^/""^' lf'a' l'r(
ti' ,, ^.i -'z: r/'
l',x i'7t'", 

(:/'i- L"i'

C

u,ll*F- t4 q I ua tt't t1

r irth I ir: +S
,.j/.1 ) \- |v

I tle- f-r'] * -

Ai 7 t 5 ,( lu n1fittl ,", L/\ wl tni ^.1 
n4 .d

t-ir-i\ l,;: : I j6,t.-.r r1-; 7i 
,;.-'f iQ! r-\ir j

[xt cuu"- # i" #xftu,,*& *!,.{"sr:"P}
l'\

V--
(,-
)tt i.



wE DO NOTWANTANOTIIER UQUOR SrORE lN MALMO

MINNESOTA! WE SAY NO!

NATUE

ib. ; ur-L % j r*\^3-' u *:\"a

7.j<$"rv-*. /+1w t.,t ;J 4i

Wi{,7,(tr Xurt&
pil '&d$

.

)1"{--

It L, 
j/'t

$)htnLr 
-*i 

';'Jt: J/'"'r,4

rt{rt*' !-\.* *a r-j'"'

?t';TA- 73{fl alt

,1*l ,1 ''=l=r5Vh &r

,-.\
t''F !l' , d ,'ft";/'''ftL,--', ij

1t /)i'al;", i)]l.i'/ i1":4

y LtI d-+k:n /bqfr |T/{sl

l,t't tU /'ft/!ff{J/
..fhr{f, *r /Ylh.f #tt 13 7

7i
I, t.,,. /'i.. . !'
[ 

' '\" :t t'it: r' /'-i."'

ADDRESS , vu.:., *,t .t*,-r,.,{i,,

l,ri j f t t.1 t",7i ,r{"" ./ r:: ' f'7{-n" !" ''; 'n"": ) ,:i4 tul ,

itfift *i (x{x;ilr;- \Lr'{-

f,3'r'f 3zJe'* '#'o4 '''!'"ito<z/i* /e-?tu

lii t: t t; fi r{xtu **tt E*Y"{"-' /emv r,
1c, 6, / S frtrr{, (cat,t & o/"f: rtry s r{43

)

t{ 2t7u (, frilC r'/ .J; d, ftt,p 5(1E I

ft
J;s:t e{,? {*u_

(rt/3; "i,f{ I #kb ,L+,

A.

i dtil d'v,\)r/',{ .,,"fu^i Li i. iutittiif,vt, 'L'i iL/

!

3

)f -f {,rs *&-c*
e''i i) t'6' i.^- c'u t- iJ

{.o

\\
y{t4#dt5il {.t'5 t',,t f



eI

wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LQUOR
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

fYtax,.*,r-\t Il451 Sllk 11.,,1

IN MALMO

htnLtui [rJ r,{"ffur
'I

4ltl ',ofe tnt[t ef {i'{t' t'ttw '$wq;-"

Ln S ,i,\ e t' r a { }' l'\'* 5{s Sss

i.,\',[* S .,Un,t_ lt 1 1 
.r S 

"l S!>le to5 /"\. C r, {-n r/\rrl 5{'SECI

ti
ILin

t\
I

i*t.^ 
1;r+r(-'*

li
L i,,\ +tu

Qr,4.rvn,C

i'l{,.,im#

{'l $t Wnfru.#(t$ {^fi ft

";\{Dv TN+'n (4 tu"i h.4 Ltlr rr,r,

.'-1
+'1 ,tr'i ..7fi lrt
I f t, ,

K.tf t4(j
{- ,t

\ ?1-f4.*t: , -

,*itl4*rwlft
nt{e fiffr l#;t1 Vf n

ZiqLrfr zza+h .$t? fvVM\+1\tutSc
.;"' rF.G / -)53t3

/frn 4\* f*t
j Slr

";/ ,'l/ fugi /frf/ s sa g

{n

l.a
L/i /t.t
/ 1.'q,'ttk ll ,t /t'': i /w-rr{

i:

$*'*0"'
{ /yt lsstq

\ II7VS #/A fcfc fl}nr,#r,)Aw -{s37 /
tfln /w ee* rit/t Mru' 5k3Lt)

tirf/,t't' fr'/'l*it'"'r'1
,_1g{r/q frt'ftrfiutt otr-s"*" ,

i d,,&;5" ia
/]']^*f $&Bt/ S*

{L'urt 'rl ,*- 4tt'" 
,! aa^'t El/+

/ t t z .-'o*'{"tl t-{",'3 Y -*
," ,{rf'$' }^ */

#
//

*J + r y,,{,1 ,L
eae:-Z..zaY* '7 'I'

,r{. r,,r, "ef- 
/i/-* S*'s"l,}

7rr// fir,4.;. /,9.c-"", t.u/,'y' *

ta;*fd'rlaye ffit,sanf

$ofitn'
,i

...5,r t",-,*, t t:''{€-rx, S}'/

!

i{c. .\V-t. rt f- i'{a "r-i
\\



.-) u:ttu o*y
z'?*r

-lt'cr{ !(4i

k*t'*u"

wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SrORE lN MAUVIO

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS
-]oty ttilt' $1 /:6ty ,tu,nia,"rfe4+ &dov .SSu #{

^q {,':'{'t 3 ,} ./{}* { sa il€' fr '1 l{ i rtl"'\

f'tW'rt)

(',fr1t i:tL i;t{{

,t*ir 4{ h{r.,$
i .,

,J p;r",t,"<,.. 1:"i'ri r. l'i"

j-t :t rf l
i^,1,U 'j[, St 5 7

r-{ S. t:'- 3"72u,

lL.t l1g";iurl

,,*'""* *cil fM ftl

I * i' r fu;',;' lk rl iri i,*,; pie iJrr ij.{4c t4 il iyt r} ':t i I t'."}

8 ?lY6f :'i4te {U<i

il[, 1L{ ri ){!r b-{

t $4t, # JiJ

(iqd L "9'{A*f {i "

E,r..fr fi.i*.€,i*re-i:,Srt, ".:;j,:\-* ;,st i. sT. rl.\.

fuu, frfu,h's\ t do2 S q& t+ +F

! u Cv; & f-ifrr'tc;J- D
fbt.n iulc.o*., ]5lqX # 11,,, LiZ

rl tt

\{.z\^ *i- d f1,.- *f*, ;ru

I
J i':fr tU \-lt,t1

Yl atlv rlt T* Ll uu t,.t ,, 
'yJ

$. dier r j
-\'t-Eitt :rur ch.r(

Cra'* t-,ur,t4

r r. i i. . L,t\ji Uvr, r ci !\ L,L( r( t (.."

i"(v{ r g
I,Irrn.--t Itv,"ll ilturl lil-i'i irilt'lra iilN

33 ( / / //!,, i{, ./u1 *, { -- u d^n--o
,/

3'3S&\ $uu{ l# $1{c rr-t IA l./
t7v6r,?JS* Pt ,li--u,*d $



',

wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SrORE lN MALMO

MINNESOTA! WE SAY NO!

NAME
,\,
ii j."i!r ; itJ.'^

,,.i
./ t: J ..i rlfrilUl{ ,'

i j' ,, -.t!1;{{ l}Y'
D'

,.t/t
fi-{ -\r r" d,i.l cI(

ADDRESS

?t t; ,qn /17'i w'

7 tLi j{'

.1ctX {i 3

+ !..
I i ."t.a !l'
f-t:t i,l Y
/,Ji 'J'

-til f,"

ni;Y)'i'
t ij,J \/

Itt-i L,( i ,3),\u*' u\-
I-""i t i (1.

.d"r 
)

i!l f !
l'' # iH'!

.:,'r /
!!

f'q /r?
.t

ffrv

tt*

q d'r { {1Vtt',(;' 7?u'^ }e: "J

{""*-f "}l'/ ,>- i A-rbiro /?4 '{'/

-,".'i
I^^ | h7u1""' 6*<

"\ 1 ., rf?-i- t ,.

+Ltut"i, -Ll4''t+-Li- u'

I
L.-ortl

'iLr{n

l-t*r.t*. I * 1

M",{4
v {" t iJi A Er: r,,r fr ,f ( ',9

1)6q LL#}&
jiw_ gec\

tf,. **;t 5,* * *)*
,"., *q y A e \T tvw ctt

'3'4c rr& elKr's
tl

C,+ ry !t- * 'ii\ *n

/ Ftt

ri iic'^, lk VisrvY
J esq V* tf-{,r
jr - '1
.,, izF {_ Airg*/

']uit 
t,r( jl,rd*' /vln+" S *"1't{

JtotlL 1'\" ' -f'"s tr-< /4N -fc 3 Y;q

i*r "J r.*;rr^{l! i\'\,,.J,..ir rii i I \ it{

( cS/n; t./"'f! ,4'. &', /Y'l

L(,)^s5 7,2t;7a1 5'{ fr4t-,tts,'Q'N '"ft"}VZ"

4tl //1h,"? lLka\;r* fttt;L; S"s;"sE

7 u1350 ;r,'n1o ;''U'tr $f a tY '{,t; 5so? f

,']5en liStv* L-v*.. c1*-'r. R.*1t,"{s ttsv-:a

{l s:t t tl ,rt*g 'l 7 , T'' !:t 
''d'n7' '\" {,3 ?4

$4;rt'1 tf 17 r-d'fr' '"1 $'4f1s-t'Y n*i 5'5lul3

i ) c, i-J 7{t \"1 t *"u' A u* & fu^ ^*^; ut'1d 
trt'F

li,t+;e t in'yr,'i1,,ur1,it' l) "il{,,''* },1v4'
'.r'f ,"c y ,&X)l1etr..fu\ 

'r

6lt ;', n V
,A



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR SIORE lN MALMO

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

-\,/r
1

t-i.t t,^ i
,' t.r !J' t

i:'lr i\i:ir"l

ADDRESS

&lbu q - an{F f>A(e
--. / ,..'l //

,f, il''/f 9x9L/i /;/""f,ri(.-

/itr?,f ]1t'"' ".1*'
2g+?8 P/f 7// 4/ae<

t*t'91{ tiV;, f.tL-
I'
'i

( l :.)"" 1rr, ' 1\: "'f

L':,*c 
r "i"/

s;7 I ,,. " ,* l'5s tl li )-t'i*' liuu *',
rr'-'1.j

\r?e4 1 ::,.rrf ih rlr,vi! i''l
I ' j '/ '? t

Y;7 "i"{eul4 - D
i

j"i',;tt t i iau,l u" Hrf.j u*

NAME

0or^ '),rir|o

l, (
,-{arr/nYtr
?*/q/ /Lrd-"/

/l ,/
'v#e'u

&'/u'
/s /_
'"**- /

-J c r{-

iL4 t--

;'ll"i I'i'\r"-t

., . r I
fi'l i\"'

{:

/-,1 1F/,/' )
JU:-' // d-'

5/3'/',/-

f(-rf*

ez3q2
s'Z j'ry
i>i-1 t u

':i 1""'\f !.> I

$ti,t?
[::.. (. '</!'>

),','.' ") i(

' !'t"' {ilt
/i$r";

t.

?/\.,.'

i-.. i
lt<_frr,"-

l' t"'vl

f{"i lrrfii

{,rl$,
Sr,'q g l

t', ::r:

lr

--v
{t^*/

r!
rnt.I

#'J"

',, -..i
l.(.L-\i fr$ 4;{L J^

n ti !':'j. ,,r r I/-i;, i" ft_, ,,u) i t: )"4 i t-,Ll
i/

A4-", r/ o,uai4^-.-j
tibc *t"

di



A

'il
wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR STORE

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

MALMO

& ,,*f *:J??p*' ".

---\n o7 r"* Y i\wA drd' ( r'-:
/

,/1,.4- / I /\ I t t
,,,ry''/t t hz-." f /J,..1 3, t-.#

t,;t% {,y *^t PI C

' {fr^>tn,'hn# 55}{-3

Tcrr r c, Z{''*} * 1fu't

fi" 1,* ,t, t'''t Lt ' 4-{tf 5 {

,i '? 'i'{ S 3t\ ,

f)"ir.r, in l(,
*$i:^o 

l-l

d'y,'1

tyu(

i";e I S1

I'1" teu..J, r"

& ) ?'t1
3,} 7 rl1

:fT r-lu y

!'T d','/

IQtL/

tt]
.fr
Ktt
#

a

/\'r, l'!
,,, rri {'t i'l t"v,,+[i;; Lt', J I I L''"

v :;: \r

flu i$
ur€n ^
f..-{ N'."ii

i

tt
'. , L,lL

' L,-

t

V

ffll

? Efqf {t'3 ./

?"*2
.l

r-),t a,. . n}/ /',

*it
fvldt{fr\tit-l

J

!''I', ,, , tl ,4t' I i'{.t ;''-

,Vr,k tt, iJ
i'.,i. 'l!^tt{,t''/
d^ lr t

[,i'(*i\r 'i,tiqur'

tt

i t's,v't'7_f"

,{ i^

i"t# uJ:i

^i
t orrut t!'\t'vt

,},.,7.w

t,l,'ui 4

{ 1"1,L''J

f\r ?:i1, tfi t'

I rl 'n*{\/: !,J.iU\r I , 
,

,1,.]ra.t) )-!;-rtt Ler-* --{.{'tt ' 
}"!' 

.

'4r:,!tout ,liiti '' Lli i tt -it' dkf I Ii'.':

r'.' ll i
la,t lriq I Iu,, l{ 1i i i11 t'u

fr '" tu t t"Lr'"?d''i'

I GLtZ trl L+' <; i-,^o'c ! x't

f ,si<1-1,':,LE ,, r'lL/! t t ,

.+ s-,5 Eb iirre ri t/lvv 't L i'1 iv'J t'\dwtl' '1

Srurctt lgt* / /^ I;1" /'t4rt

{:N{i

)

(\



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR SrORE lN MAI.LO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

CTlr c tL;qg

l/., ,,1t" fi. r,, *4 /r.

n,l
lt(r.,( l\"r"o1 /<

'. :-\" -{;h(t,bt,->

f,]

frftr1'r*.'1

f"Tftf M#"ee/
/ttd L/4, U

lL1. L*, t\k-
,7,,1f m,

f -il.re f '! #,{ t/f

,i, ,i lit,r,u.t- 5, 4$1, 
il'/r'1ti{rnl 

n!'n *t5?'*

)ti I //V*, I u,$ob lkf k,-, rM fi3vj
tl

)*,,'r-*

*,.-,''.'',.x8€

oL*

E**{'"

efftY*{ . "sT'. K.ilf {V g4*El

)4 l-i"l iJ+"t. * tr,i. ci.tuJ,y\ i:]oi,,[-, rr):,\1, ru f ii u
-l -*lr 5- ,y - '",,i 1'f 

'" "'r/' H- '' , t ti' i 4''J frSrtl:2
-jLr?iJ ',;L'I-W 1,i,1 l'lrL] ii#\1']'1ftf , S5fu3

Iat{t'-7 {dc\lrz/ TV;,'l n;n' FF*Ih fi*,
tlsuqc; ilt,rtr fru" fs,c, flftJ

{n9""&

f\ Al

. ! .ttr'+-)1\
|-*r- I t )

L l .r' i. 1 '.i-1V!"!' 'r . )

l1)i _. t

/ (' rrftt'zl {. //

irri:frt t {*Crirrrt"-
jffi,r iStrr*,*
(irr*tit 

|un- r5*rr

flut$t'n fq,$d'

{" t,(:.r*,
i.! ft

tl,Xt ru1q: ( r-,,*.tt t,



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

,tlf 7'7 qgtL 5 f st. i"!r ;c h**i - {'-,,.^( D d l*'t r" f, r ,.,*;

,,],i$q [ .],i+i ur i] i. *\:-tpi,"r *1"-l r51* ut /

2 '{ t{ l l 1ti'ttt ft ,,it lq.t v't , 1r4lti *'tr"i 3 l

?5ol 3 .fitb*tu'' ff Fae,lrrir.*vv r.A N jid-S{*#

:t , o iz 
- 
ilrih q{ 

liutc -t"Y *i h S\i tjb*5ti
' 't;p " lri u) l{+hAr;( { e Ir d\L,-,r} *'t1aj

,$*L \t*v* o-i€-, ,,,*-, i4'{'ft+, A5.t't l7

IN MALMO

,'1

l{ t, l4"nt'e#

{- ,, ,,r ri kjur ,1e
[.nt' iva PilfrrrF

dleq & *,tigtu"r.t-,t

]enn'rr \nilertbn
,\ na\t'ru, f\rrr\E'\Scr rr

'.j,',4'' 'ir/d/6
!1
\l

{ },* di {*,- SLyt Lie /

ffis'f Nt)

I'tLf*', ;\ro'i, ttlrf f

l"nsic ultnt .

.!-*ti*' fltt*

5 t,,t) 7-3

5lr $73
4*{.t 3 -.s-.

q,/:i'/ .5".-rijt'f i-f
0

l'o u'

'-J*. f
!

filta-r
t;i vi 

"

A; *.

ttt

bpr{ /*'?*s /l*y lf A /fr,rn",t./
i."

lir-fr

I .'st
L st trm {. d. ) r, itu /' l.r' .

Ut' a v'v gAu/*ao fit*

,!l . , i.,' .^. , i-
!r!,,if i \) q ft'1-(n({ T
{.qn, W$flrruei

llrt/ e lL;lLJt r;,,,=
{ Iiv/ .:'

4t

iir,, yil l"*,/<
I

,A

t
l

i'l
tt\t\ lr. I\i \ !

l l.t,'i
u \,,..v L' * tr, t''. S V' 'i? \-?5 !\"i; lt ,; r -,i 'l

i;*;5 flr"i$ \fi fT&tYrIt)

'2tr{ F*ik !1'vr1- tv e d7;:Jlt/

{nr..., 
'v-t 

't'' *1 qUt\+ \

i,*f'l 5t tls 
!

t 4fv i(v# i t

/+7tgl *5-:5-{/;?'7

5- 3 ,i rl /uH s >r't e- r{cl F) tu t'u s 'f L



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

e\lL"'d J13Ul tn0tb ,l$re.l, lsl. l./d 5(l3'P

IN MALMO

''L *'vetr

,31'*{'*,'/N ii l''lr} F

h{ ,R? 3t, I i,Al""r s-r ::!: s{{ i/r s{;yvz

f' 
; -.tr4 n

!\ar"*n
,1 . {

K lt c t,rci

rJ^ss

,4,a*r^
e.t 1i *1,"o'* n'

F/, (7V4-'' f,r

ls{Y

tLL l: j {unt a 1

4 k,Lv f,*,",{rl!auf t-; tzle

'si/\-1
f ". I

F-i5t"fdr
{"i

t- 1'*1\*,-"1

..t/' I
'/' .ii"

!* /,j,f.."{,w

)

(

"':/,|* ,' 
"' { i1.

. "h"
' 
j i"tt ;'

'::..Jl))tLl1""

€-, n'+[k
I .)$',
+'

,r\Ainlt
;n n 

Ili i;itl-'n*
A .;f

sf'16{mn'

finlt 
lt* '7/

-.Tt,L, t .\/Ct+i € L L.

.$'ru{u&{,{^

::d't

,-:It"/f.t .tt'{a{ 1\Lfl.t {,t4t 7t1tt4{.rn0 S7o<V"2"

?-!tf"f'Z Szyrto Ft+[6 hn u.-4".d] SLs {z
i
l{"-*tl cSir,-*,o;.

{r';:{l t-i tfnrr/ 4:r/3,.i {nfir Sst''Y

;l(.{u:i}r'lhr, }ttt{'4N 5{'i4}*

?(y 8.*o"" +lc\ e ST /4t'\* S 5 t: 4' I

6,> h*nbl fttlr fi
f fu il5* so.i/Tffiditci't fitUd

'-F**

J?r'{

io'P4'1+
.nr I,'r" I

,.'l{ia. ,i

"71n'z*ura

J nn A]:,1,
!..,,,. .L ( (.l'*

rtt$=fuC;

IJ

Co-.lno, /1n 
" 
L;.,!1

futW Yrtiitrt
nli(- 5 53q3

F :r-"7 -. a) .\ stt>to*y
(



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SrORE rN MAuvlO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

II --4 5l

- j <-'i t'" K't7 te'*'t

NAME ADDRESS

f .in ,ri\, { ; i{".,,- ,i\r! :fs,;1 ,7,i t-1c-1 7 , ,:-i-2" J :':"} '-,,\t,i,? f

,*\ i? r -- I'llc{-''c,'iir tAU, Ttj''r},*)
,l ", '-* \1'', d o - :;'::';'; ,. n', -' ',ii ?.tzi ('u f t' ,j

C',."'\,1..*, o / i*,f-t t 6
i
i\
.tj

Ws*ff ]Aati*r-
':

u {**q , {i'tt'.'.! ) i..:'-

/'i...

e



lTl^/ltl
r r Nil\

OUNTY

Kirk Peysar, Aitkin Gounty Auditor

Aitkin County Government Center
307 znd Street NW, Room 121
Aitkin, MN 56431

audiior@co.aitkin. mn. us
Phone. 218-927-7354

-Gsr 

l8 5 7

E

AITKIN COIJNTY

NOTICE OF HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held by the Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners on Tuesday May 26,2A20 at 10:30 a.m., in the Govemment Center lotated at307 2,'d Street
NW, Aitkin, Minnesota, to consider a request by the license applicant for "Off Sale Liquor License".

License Applicant: Westerlund,lnc., d/ola Westerlund Cenex in Malmo Township.

All individuals are welcome to attend and provide comment, but are encouraged to submit such in writing
before the Public Hearing. Please send. comments by NIay 26,2020 to Kirk Peysar, County Auditor at
kirhpevsar(@co.ajtkin.r_nn.us or 307 2nd street NW, Room 121, Aitkin MN s6431,

Dated this 29th day of April,ZL2|.

Kirk Peysar
Aitkin County Auditor



&',*" t7-&"i d-l { H l)5

. . Cn,'l .,Nr,i
x\\ \l:r o\,,t'

s76i fu?^*l ,';:.,$-1 
k t ;

qb

wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR SrORE lN MALMO
MINNESOTA! WE SAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

f $\*'* *''''"\ N-"'; I

3{ ;1-.x l rT' sl Yol l 'd i r T rf

3';'-l tt .1)+ 
e* 56. fi ,t r, i str,q B l

,.1; tl */,0r:-*- 74t t t'r

i'-1,

r i..-,- L't, ''*il r'"o rv

'U+Zt '^

,?rlarlk f-{,u1 ri : fr"i$K1'r l,,lfii 3C ti 5l
i v ? z { t?J'4 .{ *e ftl , {., ,,#., fl4,il

)t\lJ €c.ls{ \.,u \"1

a'tix6f t{.. qu'tg.{*1 #r/q ;;.,'it' 6u,,'*'L'

)v.4nti ['{,'j rv l sif l"tN trr1*4\2*

ItLrn4t,I ,lo, nf
,J._*rr':"1-l St r:r*r !.tr{,rj ti '? t_r+ r", 5tt tibl

i"2; {,t{' t,'} r r,f'}{a''/

3:) {4 tiq,:t} )t' o 
.'-' t.f

-2'7 1' tl7 7':;$ , d :i i
-.4,/tu:'J / f I '

': 
-..-r.

r{iL(

'1ctc flcul L* t,,iunfl]

fiqi" * f*'"F[,,"^-i' *
i"

L..xw( t:t I lu, ,i,,n rul

StaYr W"ret*
n-' i'b't g.t r,< *( ti .), ryl1 !

/yfr''
7 ..i-

':- iL^.
t)q "a/.a',' '/

f** p'l C:

1r

i\

i ^t,i vN

-wL,
r-f

r")
-A



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR SrORE lN MAIJVIO

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME

''#*"* &1c.ta,L^

:{', *' hldfuu,'

{"3"*''\ " 'i. 
"}*r P'

a/1
.ir --,a'*\,-'{:ilU

t-!
'ic
(' .r\

l'\ r ;'l I. .i\r':, )

I
v

ADDRESS

t\L.L Jriu*4rr 3{, tl6,* t'- 6l''54

.'? 5V I g rrv f{a* / l5'-

l,f{"u. 14 rt

J>9':..i' r":*1 l$.' 
r_l^,?sKL.

i r.d:: Rl r <l "=i t'* ' 'Y'-' "

tv,

,i;!i t' !ii\{.t,'t1 }(\ryi?, I'! {fr} 1 ., } TSW /1'l l'U'{t'" 4l A
: il';ii irilr ol;tLit ltt4fil 2

-*11..1\
1/ ti ki' iv-s/f ll'fi lt f +

):t-1,. .n4r )ur-,C.'-** -i o-
l/ /-''t)i'lz l'i6'h ut+ jigr*' ,v\Ar 51u,1\72

''fln{t
t,ltl ':1t4J',J{ti }4E4tt ltfr,'ct l:t '' f !4 'J } , f i i /Li. ({'- '13 I

t\ c.l!)7,, li f >'
1

4.1l) e:,rrt , ,,. i- t N t'\u',
, 14Q +t",1 tJ.,-l ,tJ,/-5 ri ''/ ru,t f t't r-t

I ..
&.€;.. f

L-t
I qu ... i'e r s

4t lL't u :)

% tr t-{
ryfu{,n a*,{ rt"JV 

t ,{"a,

-*'--7*f
IJil II

Tffi F,t{l^'c r Llenn

H,-u*'

ry "i'lkd

l,{ j6'#/
5L3gL

[1 f',I.nr

n4

ft\
k fe{

*,::f ,.4ii cl".-,/. :-j
L'{} { L' --'

i. $/[ o.:..qt..

.i- 1'

'')

L
t
.\ ',L 

't-i n) {/, "s4 a

i..-s ig-
\'lr\ n

\J*. r,-;3-3"-".
\:-J.s, L''

#--t lq; \* '
ftyV'7 ;J r4'K' vt {Y\t} t tGLt ] I

rt\\ _r

. ,' i -i hL't

r\r\'

it i , r ';

i,F1a4, 'd iutn*t*;

.r*.r. :, $i\\}' --;:A' h\*'* f



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SrORE IN MAtJvlO

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

ilIAME ADDRESS
l

!../-!..4v .t{_l l'{,-g t{ f,R;#t za;e ,'rhb , i?,ii ,5{, 51,;*
le.

: ..1
i -..-,/^

.,. J.{r,"u {iv-r,t' itrr# i,fr'/4 7tt; i/; , idr /*'r 5{'sYZ

'iorl-u,',r,v tt'itw"g ?,|]2 it 'i'J i-;-rit -({-i"i'r'{ ti i il'i1
,/.L4n^.. j,1 (1 i -&.-

i" t.u / " rti ''tt' rt O,i L) J ),/d/u t'LJ fi/"t/*r € {6113 i

rm*
,. lt\

Itt'|I f,ljip,\Ltett Ut

a] fTT tr,,av y7
f{

.i-/ tei :\ \

) {';'\ }\ i'u'V I i!'t6,r

k/ ? 4'4qJ*-L#

{L( t'
* t-*l i\-#"f

ll -,^t

&tlt c !l^ t' t/; {t/o , 'rt''1'/J {{|Y'Q

L\lg1tt u1p\b i\*'t 
*I-.-t* w\v\'i'*'r'l&

ty-|ti-?. t 5it- l\*r 'J)xlt,r'.tA), 56'iail

iit41i;f xynt"^ Arc {tlt n4./\' 
I i;t tq Z

?,]_a 3t7-rh"4t* {S{-{

r*tt '54\1 t{ Arx L-xr -li::\q \\\tr \u:rql'
\ - Lt.\c\ r .3t.LitL. pl Isfi- lrh r'-r '5tr:3 ''lL

irtr: f*firr.*ft
/rf z*f'*

|Tti,t'
, r-?

' i \ tu4{qr<"*?'.
4iI I l\,i ,,1i :"f"dt L''Lx'' L r[.:t vT

\o

,dltlrt t f /z'g'ktuzrri
lr ff ffr4 6{'i''t Kt,



'I
,il
,xttt

l*./

..' .i t\,t:

wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SrORE lN MALJvlO

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRES$ /^) - f lt
''-/', / ,.,' /j' :

/ i, r'i rl-..'

:qq /'l
{l//./ ) ryrtL./ / t'

fi ^.4il/ttytw,

/*rt
l"7

!., Ib' L. I

+ 6 rl7/I

l{r
/l

v: €-ctrr
. '--9

./. "t*
;"

Ue;kfL,,{
""/,{AA_*r*

A'{t S f lif +e+< t{.*,y r{ J

h *-"'1

tsZ/*+
1./{a'l

A1|K,'.-,fi\11J * 6.(3 {,zi/a/L lf ,: f{ / 7 p r.*

tititVit*X"
LItu\ ?:i41r:Y

40;,rl ,*tllt"r'
L,-il-rlU , fi"i,#Jn, ,['\f" \;Lr1li

,l:.,r\*',' ftt"o] *Wr\

Z '\! 't L. t:-f ;\r{169 r'--} \lrv' j1*.*13 ,[

i{ii',v"( L* '; r'

('nl" u'r t' ,t'fi| ul

{r'tf{fu

fin,,,: {n.tl* i

{Lf^f'*

5

"r f i r":' ,,1 I lL,Z 'iJ'-

Al/)., ,nU; rt 7-f/

3;q At-l {1.r{* J-i,-v l9

{lc- {s,ry.f t r

):bfiW *t4k t{*V tt} ft'+-*AfiY

,?,.3t; 71 #,* y aT $,tk trt 5-ji.'13 i

3l-t i'1 lttr;ftrtts SrltT ir'ti\:' {{'3tdZ

3r 5,., tts[r#- 5?, 3t s,ie , rvlr$ 5 t" '3"12"

N

i .&r;ytr"..

{icrtri-

1:"\/r

T,\rr[ 4.,
frrt tt*rt-F-

"T) r.rBt'i



wE DO NOT WANTANOTHER LIQUOR SrORE lN MAIMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME
lnt\

{j,*n < h,!fi(j..y""tJr'

ADDRESS . ,* -*;ep* 
lfr, ,r /r ,,r,1 l.,i 'a t17' l']'")r'r'{l ,r'r l{a /}u ,

!-,t,
...' I

erl€O
'*fi
l(",*

, /:r '\ .-.-. 5
| '"{ -1. t, ;

3;5L3
.,: l') h i):'

t /tt' I l-

5 \ {*/'f{,t ,4
jlt'

fi{zr tw cl 7Y/,{,"

i

Ai/< utc " 7i1:'/t, Ar?_ ^#rrv7
--.".t j i\" 't(*'n'"-t sf r f![ rrS6;ru

\ J zi*:

t g c'L
.'t. j- tl,"
)fal ! L

\

41 i) t f l(,,+ ./nM ;L,l-7 (

"..4

vl

r - .'.,,rf-^

--'t ..-t / /..t. tl'r' 't ./- ! i:.,. )-.,i1'.i.\. _.) :r.

- - ..- . .,t !].|ou

.l-1 i) /7

A )/,//'l r

TK\ ttq

.. ,, l;. r ),
i,: ir''. i"/rt,.,., 1' /l tt,
I :J 

'

, Q.'t ''.,,' ,r t'{1fu - /f")fi- -'t.*:
I , I i./

.ii

'Ir"-

tA .-J"-
af" \9.+;t

i'!'. .:
-.. i +. I

'' -L.r i!u
j .,..

fi\r'.-Ld\[l ]'

r\ t o

I,]C'rK_ t"
ftee ln, i:1* h#

:tr'fr E ll ,e ]r rr 4 ?1 Yhl s{*{* Fl '*1 'l 
I t,' {K n

'S o.[] \
t . -,e+- A

/ 
u4- /l

S*{{6

i4l

fr J / { /- ,,. /',1' {,u*o' I iu,' f-lar ettu(
;' <.? .a vyr / 't I.{/

'?**\
/)r'r-',

\\
\U15'1 L**t*\-''- L-

1*\ * dvt *
'3f i?6 t-?*tt: '"no 

*-t{ti

]/P -, .. '.'1f "t.,',,,: ^ ,\ - *' 
"i,_] ,y u/- 

.:1 ,,, ;,,.'t.",*.),) , i,. r., ,

]I

t 5. i,'5 Ll 'L
.:tG 3q L/ gvt "[:^",$I* tY'z< {'i

.'..t . 1 t /'' , .'/,
r-;1 " I ,. , I

.i' j.,: I !
i'ti,'!',7'' ,':' ix2L ";. ['-':: J'.1

.,,r'. uc

J*;
I

{1

,-lile:g 1r.,,-.- ' "tl{i v "} 
?,> ;t yt:/h t ,l . ,{"/ t 

{>.t &,lfftt', , \#r/El 
\-



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SrORE lN MALJI/IO

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

!1
;ftlri-tr

(-'t

,'$k

*rt-" c? ;.* ..Li :,*"i-? )r-t; .i lV..
)

-l-- r /e //,r t(

r{l\rl

f-rk,vtur< &tw,"lr';t* $'l-q

t&l H,iol h\o t
€Lt

+5lr
1\Lg1n v'1 r

-"y,9(1,"'f'Ltt/

/,-..t )

iifr^.f aA E'o-'-/'k'

l,i I'\, I I

t titc^L,'

I,S{;,;
1' ^ ii
fpf e., --a-.J,'\. 1 L'-u u-

$ r"al"*.-.J , lvttJ

,rf"o a jt'ftr

, t tl I
1 .1t'"{l'r , WV

L" e-r-

f*a*t"fe4 F{rt;*

fu_t.*i L*--<a rGt-6, Mu
?.t

\
,i'Y

/
q

i'.
rtlt

,'h*t
',/

(i'

h1

-

lt,i/{, ,o *t M



.\O

wE DO NOT WANT ANOTHER LTQUOR SIORE tN MALMO
MINNESOTA! T,VESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

**-> !)n f,{-,tg,}f \ G

r c 'i -s{'ta) \-Zrqft'""{*
.5*s'eSor*{eel ^ffi iff,{i, ^Wt)' !-a}s*c'

?sc n 2"7 a':3 .5{tuh---+t
$ei-t.:tnr

I t0
tCJl;utcle,{ t *

'-) . tt' Lfir*l$."t n f:
f'

S, fr n. rts 4V fu*"*t:_

i;,3 ...' r--,*** i c- { : 4. L"-l t,;-u /\" g"l't-'"' L /c "'t\ {* f s tc''i

LolQB tr)btu Hoo* bfotqt'"6'+7

,"t 3"1\ t:l ttittl A '-* Nu' *J'A*{? r'lI

i < -r fr,, , g /,,i 7r' j ,1 t' { fr 1"i,. ,fi {1,

?f'?\ "1, Ji*'i L !';" *t:^[ -.

%oru
" f")ru,-'

/i?i

-{v t-''a

{ !.",L Sl"r.r** 
".4 /,ilr ;! ,{?#'

"l't /

^i/ \,i.. I| 
"ii,I

; l- /l li 
^ ^.rcr . i I ,.,,,11 k'4^; yt,h t\rq,( I

}*dl*tili 3\' {U} J:4;$e W' \ t 'tn !

\
t

t

t

I .-'iJ

-.-t1

'&*, 
ui ^ 

L'vY- ti kn'""
Ll

{;L* "'1{ry'

i rrlt

di{"'

f\ V,n*'{7

! !/;
i,] t{'

{,* , t*t-\.t.F ,i ../.2-t ,fiy' S*t- 9'"5 cS

",;j;,a:i {1 ,,1 . }';-rl'^ i rru^r. .,,1 4f, , ua

vr I { ,,'} ,}'l}'!" Lrtr'1 ,,'' *' f L' i I')JF\ 
' 

\-\ </-

.l

t ..' i_-,

",i I
,!.

\\

t;f t...
forJJ,l

I
I

Y'\

yru j dri l'\ t/)

f)rt, i



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR SrcRE N MALMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

,4,ric.)J " #lL: 3*U
/l:d. j J .J at,/; 7 )'! J"y/-y.,

l.S 7''1J tJia.* /4r'rrr ji. frr"'r'n *--,J

Qs,",,'l(" 3}a;i-4 Jf fr'-t'f"n frittJ 5 h4{* I

tn,.1 ? I 150//rft f'SI* w/\

I t"I ;/"
\Z::"yq,

,/,- ' 
I' /f /

t./
,4

.n*f
*:ih

Lfn

,r'J /v'\

-,\
t '{tt./(i

r.J . i

*:it</, ,

Ir.) i I .

l'r'5 ,r',li J!";)j' L'

,,r,J, d, ,,J.*! (-"i :S ;;) 
-/ 

.:;'-{:' "s' *;/ .l-}

-; 
..,r .) .2 r,'! '-l-> 7 .{' d,.'!',/-Q

lLr,) I t, 
^LcrJtrq,,J"r 

$\r 6i,.{t r *\yi')fr''ff' Yltf*c3

C:i *i ; *c"J ,+y

*/--. f" ,// \ f,.t-
n*"" ""' / (-.

I ? )'t { 3&"'-' /':l

)

Yr'

/7{dj },}t-}'' \k

i .-\

'I L- " 1..' ,r.r/r- ,t."r1a -.r y I t..
t" . . 1\r



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR SrORE !N MALMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

I ilc.r-+.,-,^ ; u4^* ** $6*l*', [u\ tt I

ri) -rf ' r' ,T)N,o 
6-t ,rn\ v ";f ' '

,

';'n

L ^./ ,.. l-4\,,..

t
.rl
i ,! I

J :! i tr'..4av
.J

i..
'i

u#r
I

"i rl
;vll

I

iJ

; lA
, /-,'I

Irjl

i/ l'irflil'lft

;\*{*" iJw'I
:

l:l* t'tftJ
i

lti* f"{h.i
L&n [g.ht'ffiJ''u{
, // I Ilifr f-/ s' tr- [,,''rtJti

$ roitlt ,, {(' , i l4'l

r\. t .'\or-t",V"V
\.) -r r

f,5*,rrr* henulogs*

t

I
r;4" \, L, !r/.i N
I

FRce'+

\



/'\{ll l\ I\1

/.-'" -^'

ESS
j./ i
ft/ i

. . rAt
I ! t .jJvV.'i

i

,.fur *t'il'( { }')d'\L 3't' L'\((r eriL

-{,/ro*r*rrw 7?.s77 5{ NigA*oy 77 /l'*l<'tu f"tt/
., /
t\ti"rt,: €Aty ij7 E fti*t* {n/ {s&, {4)

#--'"", ':{'t' r

I,; ,// i ( r,/ .\
{7_r' t t 't; t" )

L,5LW 6bryL{L"

I . tl /c,?'l
i Ctvltl /t!-t ? t

(*&*-",*" J>1Lq

wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR SrORE lN MALMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDR

)- _,
.- .:.&v^

.....,, lj iJ
;-'_"ita'd/t

*]r-'i \ t(

3.LiAAtvv,/'\
I .i
{;,. {tf'}

r ,l(

{ ..<\ttw'}r/ }
\..(J/ 

{
* *it("|

i'l}') \\
"T)-h t

'L 
tL

*-,"'|:

;l
ll,

L_j
t'1

:f _.)

L!;( |

t
,\ i , r

!.i't^ ri .t.,\/ ii \. l\'' iv
J(.) i'l 1^ k-J i't 'i 1q":'ri\i { J:i'xil El {"' '44 

tsi sl**'l-u

,vht{fl e }ir{ , 'T-s{t i'1 lJ 1677;

l^r\Arp nf . ,Xf,*S herlrl'ro*I$f**

,*rl

,L ,)

fL \LI 5sXa
\r'4

,!$
v

(8'

lX 5u'i

!:"]ttgt, S N'Y
I

"Glv

vL )l

$r



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LTQUOR STORE rN MALMO
MINNESTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

*M*E*,
,.-? *P I 4 t -i*;r" #*or.,)4

L-.

' t./
ilt

,^n(- \"( <b -}) -,}

14 tz

t*Jr\r r".,.'." 
'brl,l-

" j-d-ilft :Jl

,{n*Wu.
{ o**el L'", , . ,.--fi

{A Fi^i {r'

1)

'.1tt.

r*"2

It tf
(lo

Vtrn
/')| /"t 

"-

,.t-r),fs" Lfuro J /.*x{- ,{ t rfr fuft {"/ K\Y'

3&ttt, tts"rh I i I" sl, t ,,{,{t\) 1,if/t

2{r,t6 '3tu'i\ Pi d+Kr .. tl(,tl't 5ot31

lLr_.,* f Q'77! . -5*1 1a t {,rt ir.{ fi N .;6r"i r 3

vu+: Zt:6g5 g?; ttt $,ur

{l-; t{'i#r
ti}r,-ry P"'^ hctit,)

..-7 / (
) "' / .i i

4.. / .: !

{71',:"1,/ !s b",' !.'(

' tl-f .f!/uavtt .)

#,r*&t.t4-,i 1

{vlttk sr}

rl-t *

i L K\ctrhA( ef*J*l :

6ru q & li]-P{g"d F'C 5r,9 S SrXv'{*,' fr ,,t rel *'j 'qYt'

3 ) k44 / 7c:t5 5r f,>/f rwtr {& *Y &

3,.)u.t/tr ltoln"lf fit/c r''irt5(7y')
'i 

l-l bt ii i,l t'tl'r'r v Lh rV da4wyl in t'tu t'$ tlt

p"l nf:rtn o /rn-,

\r

$
j(n ,,,
"ir 

r( ftt
i*tt3

,3)+/ 

i/?f
.> 'rt , ta,,/ ",:/f l/i',//"/ ,,



wE DO NOTWANTANOL{ER LTQUOR STORE tN MALMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

KrLr"$ {..u,,1 c.$.rr' ;i &\ tru s4-.4, H*.'/ ,i*i

""JaL.* frL+*t < * I b'S 5T T AS{' /{, f
.,!* i!fi {- {'0 {srl*t* /rsailf
"ir' q fr ,r ^: fre."frn?: i/e>at/ '

'Vlti*4,utt ';tn;Nl {-hmi 'friN*

t.'rrr5i- 6*r.,rwl.:*y' 0'Su t*

\.tot tr, )q t=tr Sf
'j*, 0*<:,J i r.r't i-. S 

+

n wr rtlK**t{* j
Brou,ne-r d ,'r"t.rJ

't ur -{ r";etl'^ a \
J*w^wM\U

h,h,*o'r- tt-Ty
U

"/ y'.n /i

4.".f,i,t\',..41, t -;i' ,r t. ' ',

4r'ra'
T-r4 l c'n Es c l"' q nh cLc'h a t'

i
t h^l

;'Ja I i;!Vl.l i

J,
A

/../:
I
Tlr'i\

AvruV q
YnA,r*" t

{,'I\ l"}
{
ffi+", {L&},,; 'X4rw

5 e':{ 2

/u\ t k* i t^'-*' fA,x,,tm<r / M,!J

#il-E4q L\"1 tt$lo*n {iaai%*P,&o , Wiw. s*r44
! //4 rL 

\ 
!.t

(._)



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SrORE rN MALMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

,*i{ {.'r, r^r l\,{tl} l"* tri"; U"t--:4 f" t,' '..ri' I ? u,\rhlr,r !,{,1i.. LLI t. ,a i ,tt-

{;

xJMc* '{b.{ Putlucr.J,4W
3j.Forrrf

1\ -\tc'-],
:...'\A [ ]_"-r

, i,
vr

,.2.1- 'f\ *
),/ s rF;i ['liu-[ r- i+

P**f

"1-: - I ? -\

q
: (/\. *'l

LI'./ ;r i .--'\*.
(

5 ir;lt

t'{ZS loufsh',ry LiJ

l%e'I ))gr(&'dE

5(o\)r
Sh'.["Pe€-

., ffi*.}/
/" ,t^.'t I < <,ee, *(

f\4

).) S-Z {
k fr*s"{L

\ ;.-i .ri . i .^',.'t'itrJ Yi*rsrn 'r,,tt"l,) o"i4rt"t 5lnrll.in liv: *:5&'c{3f

i.*:r*"n'.., F-fa-a-1ig,t'\ Er?"1 ,]'7?.ir1 d'{ ;,},f k.,'t ,i''!/.''%r-r;1tl

o{-,^ --r, ,. 
^ { ll{n -L!-, tr^ {ri.irfc ii fiw lil .'$ 

il (i.u',f,) "';1 lfuli
ii,tf.t Ui'Iat itVi.r,,*jn,t':i'\(.&. 'tt . "'" {
- ]crrr'ct ,M"t5*.. t''1,/ )G "l;'{"'u I fL{ i{cg* ,. ! ,4'l lV ;"'SYIi

|rtk- (c,*(i."u {'t|t<"lt,h,' i f+uZ*'

Ji; .l qjLktst |\ugth Me rirn"lh 6[r3qc

):i?r;J {_11l1a i*,,*r,, 
"0f_i-r'-, .{; lri.,,,-,, ,ff,,.Al { f ;r 4 ..1

};ut ,1 llou, ;/?t . ,iLl ) t*' i{,,v,rtlt'n,a o'/lu,

4*,fi l E3rdt L,r{rft-' N *'{ ,.,4H tt ti/*.,tut,\ ; 
\-i'c i' t}

53#t 
fu

id

r** i t{ ? /C'f'' }t

r?tf"-
\,-"' f* l*

iif6,,*
{tttr+li ffiGr,\".



. ' -l

wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SrORE tN MAtJvtO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

.$1tn [ *.,

it " ,: ..;

i "{az;ltit

&:t-t uf

W L,t lg S']U-'*l'c" ' 'tl'if
]flz,t{"1c1utr k,.&(

IE}J tZtt! [;r lVr,*,b1 fzxrn

!. tt t Sri"-{'.. i)''7u' 4 ,2X}:

.4
/l//

/-1t'*'{/
ip,iluiA^ALt €:c,',ir $zA'*V

ca?) -1r-ilft tl frjb fiml"t*It'P #l,U

$\erini'Tj_ict i,4

- 
\:i v1r f^t,r. f S+" 

r .*; q
t

(r:
Mv{6- r,\/v"

t""i -r;1
*liriY #i.n, rA

l7

,*r' i

'fc"L&

''flloJ'
.\. i t'\, ,' '\ r

'v " -.''

kr fr

lfr: gt*1q {"''"a f-357T H*r 't), 1 o"P V"

.ffie li lc.i' fPl.t i}*tcO':

'\C-,1> 6'?rii \trlr?E uLi""rs-3 3rrgis itri'tN trriZ;

c,\{,t \$ tS l$ * ia,rsi'ytc'r M{tr Ku?Y

|Jctlu t,om,ufidus lC0k l$i S?reef , Fainta vVy/:r,1, Mrv sg)/r-{-
rr\,}



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR SrORE lN MALMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

'*sft ,l*rqri

5T, t {u"*
.?r],,stt 

,'t 
-'Prt: v1{,r'+

/.- l) t

\e;a r:,f ,lrlle,t
i,

,'itu ; y'f'17 '{&l::"" e

dj Z uS {Tii i+w_ J{,
E-
E

-"t

nnfu f r'7".'7' v k.-5L',)

ii,fg/ '4/g* ere ,){4F ,'ilkyrdt ffoan rk,/+r.<./
eo'^'ii"' '-' 7- *?at

i l T 1<- /i{ ) Ci*n uJ,:#-tz rclu.t b'+'#-W- r

; ? y { / Jrtr-t #r 
r':l{r;, orn . il. mn n'"n,

ta t t rl

n/{Ct" t-r-/t}l^u,f rJ /|',fr:
"r:1 "1:sV,*t * irt-fr ,#rr, f, tf 4,{1,),

tt*

i*.,t{"Xt t- i \;'t- " L-t*a

./
/;(;,.,. .,e !,--*"1 I

f / 'l''' // /"' 
l il

{a{r'}'i i}'yft P! 7:;L' d Ai

[" {,,iT &' 6 f Nl 's 7-' f?'*d z """''/" >.1jL7

1l-

*'

is+3f 3a{#d '

ls\rs 
{"i4r{1 S\ u '?

K1fe"rr-'r/ ,

*\# 5c
i{15rt

{.r,lt
ifLl r

{{ )

7tilp f:&.+'t W a47A: 4",7c7 
rr.t Auf , {* , r$ tr.;



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR SIORE lN MAuvlO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

L t L, p,}. I 
t '* p uq fi,r:;. G*q.l {?*-r** / , not ,=

Y#i LLli:crl iluc v'-ff i-.i,,* ,,,ff-u'rL,
A6bB5 \g';'w , rttTWil , FL!
/ \t 5r {' t''' "^ ( 'n' ,'' {' "' il' J ' ""ni*t'a'

]fr4,9r^!!"
3,'? ti Z..rU|n" 5 i- '4 

tfX*j

{7 I b--

ft(**,/ E r'Et*,'

i,ri I I

I p n*,4" L' i "'{ li

-JA""sefr

ftt.. !o k,** \"2' i J
,inl t;

;'nl'a,, i'^ i *ttw '' t

i-! ,?tl- f.' l,*.\-, , '

I tS t'r 7t (;'! il,,s fi {a. 11

{'45ni 6ta*,t

;fn tlgs
Tr.r{ $u,",^,/'

jtro+ j ttt (u>*,

'{1,73

/ ? t"< tzJ./trt'7t t: Tan n -J' :;< {-
1sn7'f ff G**'n 5f ,tr;? /1"*-.L&- /4*z

.f,' ( A 6, o a ^i |tt 6,rU t-,Q {€
' 

F'''*' 711n r'vn '

ffr'r'^r'r '7 
li' ^ o l:'")'v'

iit * . otf t; ,"r

ib i'L'- it L'uet"

T*'l *:**

(t,. J( ,*

( 1*-'

{uor\"w<-fu'-"
f"'Lrt

fr,t/te 4 t

l/ri"*I 1..1t' i I ,;.'
Uie/.\ #'

R*t',*Z
. ^\.

art \rwy#(Lr u

c? .'l (."_..

* 
-;*- .' t /,

'.n 1n,/. '- /-( ,t'i''v"7vn'4-''l*M I L-!

llittu,'is"56 L"vut6\a Bfi,idlo',t't, L/LJJ-
Iln rfhq-r & r.ttnnQx9t€-i l4o.-nltlt<rrr{ , U}F

/^ q,Lir'.r, f t v^ln'q i1 fr. '>r"f f] t,/L 14 M

.L

q



wE DO NOTWANTANOTITER LIQUOR SrORE lN MALMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

; -,x't t Pgfi /'; hfilt tfi

lk/t't'' {T'bt/'/fe

;!''i Lr t'reo t)"i.i'u,;

lfl ,t, r3,,l,q lr,

Jrr' {r 'r frrx/

{%f""+ Y:.r{sd.*/,

{. i,., ltl^, .);l el{htl frt|i0{
Rorhnt I", W
{it f lr /* /' //,, j 1nu 

,,

3^'{ rt.r,frr. +
,-')

,,/17,!,7 d*,ffi,7'

l*'1t'ilrn;' M e/

f,t.t /;Ytc:' /4 ''/
l:=lr, f-JhI

{"lir,at L<t, M tt

/it,Y , Nl//

(hrfhp l, n, /\ n

{v4 L} l,t r u F4V

nHrJ l***,Mil
I

l'l !r-i. i'tt; /"Lr I t'

5 
'l F,r, { .a4 , ,an/

/"{/t,tt* tN Fitu',$/j
{ ^ 

,- r'( -r f/W '-
ffinJ

)"?"7^*"'

f'!,t rC

I
I"n

| rtf 1.,^f ,-*(

I -,t,-.lJlft r,i:i frt{ K t't}

tL'v'l'-l

srd
'r'*f
j#*o *&-tr't'J

kn
4 ,fr r$, n al

)5



t+./

,/

wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR STORE tN MALMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

'l /'

'-L+'rt t ri'4-d'17

"..tc.fr,_L.
/ 1','

k:,4

(, .,

L*



WE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR STORE IN MALMO
MINNESOTA! \ITESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

tf I $^,"-tj*t ''{ry25 {kw}r,za, /1,*- t }* n**-c-ef/*,
e ;:l

M*< q. r: ' l)\ l+ ^/L xj(-o t?V l)*5re la\ tv'i,' y{.,...',,.g
t-t, llr,

W,\ L,I\(q-
\

t, zc ! ii\r,,rf\e (' ' xun\c.,i\rn,\'\t t

uw€'t Vi>fu* {*n"rmr "

/! ./ l'1 *.lllr n

{U } A} n-r*- \
t

)ro.r1 ip?'u ')l
14 ltt '-'* {LerS lr:t cX J

!

i ,f i li {,u,rr,,,.' i} f^, .,; | ,,li e

gzsf'f' 57. #ry/"f'

,ttItr
tvf ti 3 lrnrr rff'r t 4 , .U &l

t\{t-
.t

V {,i

*fi,' 
y (n

-ttf
" .t-/ t' /^n ! i

," ,*, (i.':: i'r l/! 'iL ''

\*,n^

q



\o\

wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LTQUOR SrORE tN MALfvtO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS
.)

,L"'

r' " \'.J
t ,."-,.

lfA:id\

t I ilf-ro,*$ i itl. lyd7,''*
,\1

iqr {, i ri \ tr\,r i.} u*,' , ,^ q

|- i, '*{ Lri I n"'t ' "t-

Jr, it\L(n:{ i #luw

ilrt{t-:f oJ..!, \t,,.,,{-(- |
{rs- ,.", t .r- ' Lr ., - tla 't'l r -' y 1it ii

toir'l /1 r

'i t L,'.'! {-

3f u* 3,t{;}b{ i"+, " tvc'Lt}{t'"" }a&...

?.7 i t A U arr: tt- &,+ (, U)
"lll! ' hu;tu{t Auc N/

'':.i -

A. it
f: ,L'K

'-:.

f'&;ftr-tr

i,h r it:

{d d

t{ F* ffi {<tl^z,s &"t,,q.r

1.s*,s'{< -{1:rfi"tee\-' \"\$li 3le tth "tv{' ttre f\A#

\4 SifiJ,,l{,, ,ii ut\il 13ln\i Tirril,1,{(lri,ititlrut\
'*o\t^ Aoq'l (t- J:";t* *. plr;ra,t-h,
tl/X&*a ?617t4 -J#- s( f-l.i^,A

r1



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LTQUOR SrORE tN MArJvrO

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME
-nt\
C!,up ifvl'a1'12

l',ftir' ,'t\'{ 5;l* i'
4'

5f ttu,r *'y 
!,iao /r / {^ti /s { f v" *f

tdep s./o,,/ s'/

fr lo* u^', nf f *rl

fi itt i{.re>a 4

ADDRESS

.5 ':5(,'t $*5 I,; g r' 'i1-", 6] i'f k ;ru

if t 'i {: 1;;;tL ${ ;i,J.. {i, -'lt'1

*:* .. /
oJ c,rJ'1 . 't

_!//1 "| "- 'ul' /\(;" 11. f i

tFnW?
t

tt( i. 
't ?'}

al , - .
!;Ett1 <*.'''

iqld f':rf '--)si) c:**f S; f ..* (

/ 9/J'? 3;s o frun J*a, )&, ra's tz
t\ct*i r,,.rr;,'.rl.i^. d- 3{:>r* t{,,trOt,^.:,,'tSit4(

tl6tt 1*Mrtti t{ t{,tr4 t-7,d1 , &/'/ 5'5'7vt

f,,'\"tIrrn o 8"1

flp.ixlrvrci B*

qlf S 3(,;'r if*et i: /tq tl''\7 l^t4 5 t r t'1

g,1ff44 ,3,%,u# gS /ac* t l'!t$"rz'-zv/',
7'l I tt

L.

A
Kr&si

utt^ 5

b ,* n^n

=kn',*" lvi '5v* [1

r'i 'i

i \ti nt C.

0"c,*

&L.tlb

,'1 I -.

ilSttly' { tt--

,lt:']*-rg r [4"*' 
\ii.it r U--

.,j

B*l*^,.

il.r*1

tl
//

/t
5a*8fi

'l*t4t ')6*u.ror

-tu,'L\c i&Ll&lr\i r

,,{i ,r,

Dl6'L

(;"

N.J.trtzrA

^)j,a^l-

;t2tt/-

*-^de'

'{* - \:)-j

$e"l S CcrF*rtce,) tf ';p;cgtr, fur,\i) ^,
iirp,ift *?u.** fi.{ Ajc,,'wr,td lu'; 

' €5*L

&o'*qt-tclr , rtlNi 5stp5

/ ? zye, o1t1ril \r ivr,V f /A- tr't/ ?/'

.'ar1:J /{l , ,-', ; ,,.} l}

.1/4-tLi a o'1fu3'*/ tX, Fn'ctjt4 lvlN b1q3?-
4q 5''l A'rjrry Aie fr"ilq M t gSVSL p#u"+t^-

'., J

,.i i:t,",^



wE DO NOT\,VANTANOTHER LTQUOR SrORE tN MALMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

ifiwlwtt

#rrre,
t?Y-* f€rfre,uS

i;utri peyre:xf-

t;*J, Erfra$
Fml {rtrzat

r1

ttiw*

t{

V' oi {}ao &* su*

rE b|,^a;l<Eg 11Lk^ r, Y-" r t ;, ,t 

O{rt-
ftwhr,lwto, Le{.;,

i,/ f
F-i+,r

l
L{

I,i-"

t*)

U.L"

t{
-t*N,*,1

7{

-<
ds(}€- lt Kt **
{\
f;f ,^ };'a-

rftl &r"fitLr d** &*u*t

l/: ". | ,'
t'".t.."t't-

/ ,,,-
{ Xi&(t*"

:./

\



**vl6u,xl ffir\1i ucu*ir rc uc..1*b

fsp,ur vhr&* 'l \

{f ,tr*^ {i,l{,,*.* ftl rtt4 {u'*ts f r l **A fu:r o',!

{tu,t 3,41 }.'u'. * hn{ristr-,y yt.\&,U ?1e 
},},1 n

wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LTQUOR SrORE tN MALMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

11

$;,,t,4,"r

gi/ gi"o'/{n"-

fdrufa {rt f {r'rr,r lolt
/ t-

L, ','r'f tfl t
!/ --, arS ;4

hr t t\\1nL\ tut\wetl \rLrfl"[ t ,
, 'l'r]

h'1tJ

''='- --J4:7;'t '*r ."-r,i}fJ:' "

L. r )a'r\ t4fi

ft
L)

1 lk , fifr/'/

-[s t.a ltL{ 
,/

I i'/
d"ryna r rd(ffr-,

I

I{lr , &t /'*;

f),'7. ct
I

tl ttt L'|.4 /r/

{trN (;'e'/; 3 }

I

*-t..1

/!

I

Jsi,o t Mfu

/sk i tLt iV

1l
*jua/.

*4".effi,e:

laAl('l'



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LTQUOR SIORE IN MAIJV|O

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

:rJ
it
t

t\
f, 1c|\
... tt'\ li

,, )*fl

! ,- \t It , 1

--; Lrt,r *-'thi*^ tr'fui t I
i

!{}i
J , n, tz {,( 444 "'"t

.d.'L- d<*
),

:l.l ltg'..rg"***^

-*hn,"." L-* "tcr.*>1ri

flf , ktr Deft*uw

A/*'| r $,' ,J I ,, n,;

J)r.* VruX*"
I

" : t'' 
,u'- 

r$' 
'i'uil<'''i ,t l

i

"*3e6E l-iqr{rr

Yfin.fi W$ Ytu'rYq

f,,\ari :,-in iLe rn<-ft-

Kr.ri;:i1 ["\ tu rnc,.!r{l,c;s:}
\\i

f= [ct,r q Ltii:
lflrttl

$-{L \'

?r"lq lhr,1i, J*1*. ;\ frit, /l*nrrn r,llo mn/

z,o i4 8J- {. 6rrga. €,*., {. #;.-W wn/

lll ! Lrr-rut-t i\* L,{r;*},}ru&r; Frnl

'f+ at ilo,a L *,,,, ililL**i lh^ sTt.zt
t

i' I l-'r {?^ 5o,\,r..- *,-, u., ir r A!,* ry. , t\ u, ci*- r1 3

3')L/5^ t7/5-:Y;/_ *Ts/e r*f fZ/ c;*ftgq(

f s r, #r: l* rt vii N" fl':i ii
3 f * 5 ? |r*+e Hr.l lfr 4 it,(,'t tdat s/
qll //it'//'i'f ?ii t,li*i , t tr,./ {ttalrtf ri){n,r)

l. jte 1"i6if ;, .;, ,p;, i,i,<.:iy.\ 1,,j i { nv*rv,ia}

lll[illrifi hri'L/

$r'[trri, 'bcrA frr*,{nw /4u-'
1. I

i,

:i 't.iil C \1!" 
r"u', i,lv n "T'Sk 

, \L\vr .IU I .1 1
SJl rl Z :,t Haf4

t 8S t {*tl}q'$ br o

r{,a ,rr"h{-ff
rr fuo
, NY1 '

j;{t.,n,,
rr zto
sxj o'J

.,t:i
d( L, i.t+'* l(

: 'f*:zi

l&* piliFalr

a\..
r:l

t,i
{&ik.r"' s \{

2
.f, ,d'
t'\ffiL'

t{'-'-

$6t/ -!

*i.o' f 
,.i::**-{/u t{,+

il,,t $i t*rc, f1t,,o HN tfuotl



WE DO NOTWANTANOTIIER UQUOR STORE IN IVIALMO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NOI

NAME RESS

i

ADP

!.: !
{.,t!

r3"l J
\ 'd*^ *

I . ..

,r. _-l e' v. t

'- l:
,? .i

\ Lt ,.,, {
". j{/ U

#s":fCil:f r( fr. Jir\ \ -+, L{ .-)C\ i v{
t
I
!n
t\

.i t 7/4(t ))t'tili:t'

!jjtilf 4J'.-y '/ ,//

?9>* r t \-{,-r* cq -1 
/Qr\K,-." . /K,t.l

-fin t ttl{ rrr;ito4, fut

{n , 5t', ft*- I fn

r'lld fifinqF

t*- . "#. ,.,; t! t( t,).uez.LJ^
t/r

t.

Pllj
VutW tc:r,*iq,*n) Vy,v ,,Ttu,_

f G t gd tse.rT1\:+\rti.,,rr\ .g:L- rv-v)

# t, ut, tryroitt rt b\JF.
.f\ ti

f\ ttrfu, yXn kl
T ila,. A l,"t

fe^,.r hr iri,) ( tk1 f1

(*ry.r frf,rfi *'xj
ltfiq{nnru 

. ttrltt//

r;ti'{u" t t-", i itl t;'u!

, *-A*-t' H-t' n , {\1 N

.--i-,irr {t'rt t r"y} Al

\nt\' a ilttr\{ri{v f ,{

x dlu/i',,t

kr*r',Jttit2
.-,^^ Afit *. v;Cr-*friy

Dpd Sitr fyt (;d-e,

\;r\tf \Vwt{t,

l,rlopn<- ,4ua x 1pt! 
\

Dr-^ 6,'+n *r"

3r.l #fr /*o;

dyrr,., ftrrr go r.,ti
t'tk r g'ir 

T).,,4t uV r t

*-^f,n , J tt ttv'2 i11.{'c ,rx.,

--'lj Sa,rrrr;t () ry"'

ffurfr\r"f ,'< 1,, SSJ4
I

rl

t\

l"
'?en *I\ C}nt *!r{rr*.- 

G,.o"r* .(J*:rM.,, t14 W



{,
.- LO

"7
("./ gb(:''\)

vvE Do NoTWANTANOTHER LTQUOR SrORE IN MArfvtO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS lt .\

r"j - :,

'/ -P"/l
;-.{.a.'t* t"i'a '^1"\-..

'? *tv'5
1 \ I //')fr'(-:-

q t/nl(/'
,i ! L. L! |

? (;{ t""
L.

l\7 *7 
1-7

l& 17{

*'ry'W

j

Y\-ua*#
,,,,

lt -

F?'"j

( tn-,' (*
,1 / ,i tr
,'s{l'fr

*"u tt

t,r1

/r
r t

;, / r,. ,-.^t/,
1,/ / /, i' ,1 t;;v"/s /

,/_"7

l.pr;

--n .r''1
''!/*,''.,i t. / I

,',..;'La'*t" ft**:
..',' n . I
'flialM

.'t: tit4r'w

:-id4.€--*-4 ' 7;.4 , T ,,1/,/ 'v'' x/. o' n' q* ^.)-- ,r+
fJ ,t ,, Z */24);* 

r/ 
.*5:,.. r *.r;:'{*

'-a- |

Itt 6,// //t( f/ /u'{/u1

,.i n 8 !-) .,.' u* V.nr,.,l

F;*t '. r 'fi* i",-l , n ^ 4.1.t ^*r 
*-:.-t -, */r.

., -4 t: 'a ', ?' /17' ' " ' .)' / .rrt*'{sr //u ?r47/' ''/ 'Jbk- 5t'}

2.irc1:.,,<- r iE tj-r Gl lil rr,, ?rt,- vor--bu- S3f 
1\ Jv ,\l >

tJcrffl ci 7wt -Sl /l"tkr{q , S Gds'J
'7ir'r' I hitii d'' '* {<l; 

"'i 
iiv 5 ft {t lL,,

{

1,41{t'} {'}t tl

fE:fi

/l* ftctfiA, (,Irl7, flLlt fr:;fa

i /a_gtr"S
, /. _.. ,t).

fvl|t t'/ r't41 ,, 'h/1 xJ
/:]

\1t i'",t I drft'tr ! h-or"



wE DO NOTWANTANOIHER UQUOR SrORE lN MArJvtO
MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

. .,..,)

t ,i'xti
-!r

-j ; q *l i-. frt 5',, ft , -{ k i.'rr l^te N 5$q3 II j(:., !t) r

.,.\i,fifri/ 'u { L/

:.
: !,

iE
i'. I rt

"-./,w v

ff{,",ni7ft5 ftrr?f/#t lday

,iorl fioar i*r;o r4

Y4,'*n fr+fj
;/' d,.

5 jtr?/'-/

.'t ,..-.' l

_)..
t .-L i\ftL

,L)

.' ,n E
' ! :l t.'J

,' ., 't i.'i i/:;'
',/ t:/:,;

: :t!
' j j ;i 1.1\'

)"
t" a,] :/

- ,'/ .', { :,,) ".,i-, ( i tl .tii ll,)r,,'(\' ", i\, ll",,jr, iL,

!i: i'. '-'..;
'|, '; jji

:'i ,, 'j

t1'ti ; t'l,vtu*
f

...jI
," ., /\ .i,! ,'

,.," ,r-,r' d, 
; vS 1)A,$.'

C,'^lc frit
ttz,^fi+uW.*^-'

3 #'3';"'?" :l /# o' 'rf-F lc-, tn4. 5+'g"l)
.4

in"u'i 's- ,t, Jo-&, *?- d**r '' , ,a:ato-- /:{Fr:--

r€),s,3 Q)1",$,, ( f n*"!n rtr €i' Tllo-#:rY,lh.

{o*{ ,fr.gr-,-* } . r^-, .^i
I *r\ra i\\n - L-ci Lns-t ftQ-; '\0t")'':-Jvt{ \-'

fq i''L tw^/ t 'c 
K€J' !{ *l*'f

n4rt"t- 
-Ti*"o :h' h)''S ?'"'t pJ1't1re i5 [/ltJ

t+ r'" r

6'f 7,i" C to s 4 L"+<--( (*'t^'zi $'/u't'd"4'r'J.L4tsL't'Ll

5'T?t'l

fil : i

"?--/

fmpur*"\utuw

'i.
Ii
h
t1
$r"t

t/)
t\
\-/



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER UQUOR SrORE IN MAtJvlO

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

'Ji
3*rf )

i .-
it,I -bdi i,r

f{ro t*t { n/r;, ,'14/rf

i-{*,nl L */# , ,l''( A,/

, .1 "

t"-)vu"

l'{' lCt
t, t'15 ( ,'\

.,1 \. z
i'-. r:rll\l j
i J, ',j'Ird t' .*"n t4

**.*. 
\-5Yvo"-=--*^

t'r .. **
')5a**s,r..- L. -tl,-"n--s*r.*r

(\^'+.o,.tvr. -*

'i 
i lK rnr\

1;.: i'-iu."-r-

{-'"i\" ior"*i-: f'l ouul <'i-c, .t', \ Li,u,

ctr,.*,. /^ {tl *-l*|*! -7]']a(-r]1a Yl-l)l

r-llt
1{ Tslu, nrru

lfl s{-{i.a-1*

i. Nty
4

IJ



wE DO NOTWANTANOTHER LIQUOR STORE lN MALMO

MINNESOTA! WESAY NO!

NAME ADDRESS

Vr;it:*-*v0#
"*r;rott lr"*L
rJl
{ lr'q t}

\"b ," r,'
'it L

i*JN t'

{|,>-<frzz I

!,rt-6r*,k [-fN

W{ t*zrtt*y-}rta't fl'} tl
-,f I prx,', 

1't'-* 
ui tl1 11

{r: "t .i Lt. i}* '' "'*

ri,f e.f nr r;

*t\a.\wru

i*-[,L rlar' t'\, I \t'(",

a"r;;a { a'vL'v1 r

t\tyr'fff hN

l'!?,'tt1, 
/*' ("''* u"'4,

ti ,o '' i' '' ", ' '//;ed'1

tf z,v

t
,# +;'t h LJ

f

-. n , I

/i{N
'{Y\\J

\.i

i

,\18&,. .]t, rw
/

/]t/'|.r.

t-l/'#'
'l t' , /

{i"// { Lc'--'

{ t{

\l



IJ
,\

WE DO NOT WANT ANOTHER

OFF SALE LIQUOR STORE IN

A w,
.va# (. Lt{ij;t

UL.f t i

't,

[,f Jti (...;')4

-*{
)

I

-Ii i-.'
f ,]'l:"t: C-t*

. ...)

44,'Lr\.sL-".

L.4,L

Olns h,/roa

i-

U\"t
t

ti

F nt-n ce Q-&s --

tl
FU€rnt

I;"1
1

(
/)I
(t

ldAY e t} zfiAll

F
COUruTY A SFFIC

Kirk F€ysar

t,Ll f,a ,,\
[";a,,n-u



WE DO NOT WANT ANOTHER

OFF SALE LIQUOR STORE IN

,. ..b .h .t ,
, / / t,2 )'

/)t.'u

.r./?'
./,/. .';!.i' ..'

LMA MO

ffi
I

,*

itt- c4{1

1

\J



WE DO NOT WANT ANOTHER

OFF SALE LIQUOR STORE IN

M LMO!

.!+ t

f\ it
! [ l,/r
,. . f .lt),'

1

)i



WE DO NOT V/ANT ANOTHER

OFF SALE LIQUOR STORE IN

MALMO!
j

*ffl7rs- |-lu,tnetr &-rcFf-

i

//,"' ,

1

">4a// {

1b



WE DO NOT WANT ANOTHER

OFF SALE LIQUOR STORE IN

MALMO!
1)/l

,'"lt

f / -t'?n
{ L',.

I

'u*ie!a'<

{ d{-
\ / i -ti
)/] tLir\L{'

,I

f t,.

1/t'{

t'(^
\t'{..

t.

..)

toL
,./-:.a? d'4/'

t:.

\
< .,t/. ljrt' r'i.

t!'*"'
, {4"-t"r i'',: /

!'/

**a 7i'+ 7

' -fP:+"/'-' -.

' -,1 ; .,t ,..,- jan'

.,* 
^ ..t -..1''

{ iA'"r,; i. , '" -"td z 'd:l 'i?'

$ ;1, [i. r,l ]tt v( V- I
1, *2- .*#1, iklJ,*'/

t/

1

\-1t



WE DO NOT WANT ANOTHER

OFF SALE LIQUOR STORE IN

MALMO!

,"ffi ths.* Jsr* fl$n

o{un, f f,lt rl,'^y' k'*ft' f *-#,}v*^ b+t yt,

p".* *t 'e tf $*tUrlzr{c*t )*-t<r,* k* l,*
/i'

fl&a* Lq{e .,&af",

{'ftA *'**'tx" L'\".\,/'

i'

ffi,ffth/r-l

'.

t'.M
\

1



WE DO NOT WANT ANOTHER

OFF SALE LIQUOR STORE IN

MALMO!

,{*t

.fdru,ru K...r**,it:ir , .L \t\\{1i
l*c €tt { h*\"'^ \t* 'Y I -' \ \ *

/-tttr/

r\

"kx\otrV#Lkf'u-



WE DO NOT WANT ANOTHER

OFF SALE LIQUOR STORE IN

MALMO!
.!' t, .,, ! ./' (. . 1. ' 

.i"''
f .,,., f' rt' {.a4-gt/)l-
v'p'u(.

bre- rCIf " z3/(*)

}L " ,-* , I\r\ i\i

*:*'fi r,l "1; lrf{++r

t'i I a
,ir 4 t'.{ }'

, -./ "L t".
i ^\./

*qvr x..,\o:.\\'t'r-'i'i)
tI -*l) .'r.-,-*+-**d-r" tfu, \tk[""- ,

fi |vi,t
;fl4/.'i {'" lC

,t
Nt:

*-t- / f
( +y', fi lff

bl'?-gW f$ve

I t'':l,'t. /..

\

\"t

,#*.,.*r,{ ;t #""h1*, . Y14 Atw o



WE DO NOT VVANT ANOTHER

OFF SALE LIQUOR STORE IN

MALMO!

,)
.i

r1ffi

J0



lVE DO NOT WANT ANOTHER

OFF SALE LIQUOR STORE IN

MALMO!
Lr,,il*"t

,"t-'4 ViJ

{
D

1

(
\(



t

fr?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 9,2020

Title of ltem: LLcC - covtD Revenue and Staffing

5n
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V
Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Action Requested

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

fZ oirection Requested

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
20

Summary of lssue:
Long Lake Conservation Center (LLCC) is an "enterprise" division of Aitkin County and is highly dependent on schools,
camps, and others groups for its accommodations and educational facilities for its revenues. Since the onset of the
COVID crisis in March, revenue opportunities have ceased. Nearly the entire staff has been furloughed. Courtney
Dowell (education mgr.)and Anthony Miller (maintenance)are working reduced hours. Recognizing the financial
situation, the Land Dept and LLCC met with the budget committee on 61212020 with options to move forward. LLCC
and the Land Dept. now seek the direction from the entire County Board.

Attached are three scenarios regarding staffing of LLCC.
1) Close LLCC and lay off staff through 2020,
2) Retain only education manager on reduced hours and to furlough maintenance until August. At that time reopen,
LLCC to non-school groups on a limited basis. Continue to seek relief funding, alternative funding, and grants, or
3) ldentical to option #2, but retain both admin. and maintenance staff at reduced hours.

Attachments to be forwarded to Board prior to meeting with hard copies available at the meeting.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Provide LLCC and Land Dept. with direction for staffing and maintaining LLCC facilities through the COVID emergency

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request?
What is the total cost,
/s fhls budgeted?

No
and shippino? $ $17

V*o

Z 
"",5,000 to $200,000.
Please ExplainYes

COVID related loss revenues.
*Calculations of scenarios to be provided at the meeting

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Long Lake Finances 6/1

Beginning Bolance as of 3/37
Receivables

Marcum House lnsur. Reimb

Camper/Event Refunds

Sala ries+Benefits

Utilities
Liftstation/Pu m phouse Repair

Accreditation Fees

lP Alarm Dialer

Misc

$os,tlt1
Stt,S0S (outstanding revenues collected)

Sts,goz
(s9,173)

(Ssa,+ez1

(S8,sz+1

(s6,370) septic system repair

(s1,200)

(S 1,375) Emergency Autodialer due to change in internet changes

(s3,366)

5/lstanding (5125,2241



AtL EVEHTS CAilCEILED

llalB
36ErilA

Shut dawn

Frs,osol
*Furlough altr staff ond shut down

through Oec3I.
*heating? Pbwing? EuiHing chet*s?
*risk of losing oll current staff?

ffirt,f
{*rEft

19175,7UU

SOffX)I.S,I{AMPS CAHCELTED

IIIOI{S€I+(X}[ wents HERE

CourtneyrAnthony

rsJrs

8 seeks

l$rar,^ssrl

*Anthany and Cou rtney furbughed
8 weeks + t hn/wk through Dec,

*bss ofmoint + admin needs

CAMPSCANCELLED

SC{OOUtand HONSC}IOOL

cr€nts RETURN

st{'o18
t4tJllB

($e7,uel

*Anlh o ny a nd Cou rtney f u rbu g h ed

I houn perweek
*Supportstaff furbughed thru Auq ?

Year-End ESTIMATES

zt'zl}ADOPTED

?3qrlE
?rqp*l

10,461



t

$l?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 9,2020

Title of ltem: Jait Update

nda ltem #e

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLYV

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Karla White

Department:
Sheriffs Office - Jail

Presenter (Name and Title):
Karla White

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:
An update on jail population and changes in the jail due to COVID-19

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assoclafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhrs budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



T

$J,?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 9,2020

Title of ltem: Aitkin County Tourism and Promotion Grants

_\A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

lZ ooorove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Ross Wagner

Department:
Economic Development & Forest lnd

Presenter (Name and Title):
Ross Wagner, Economic Development & Forest lndustry Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 Minutes

Summary of lssue:
Aitkin County has received 7 Tourism and Development Grant applications. There is a total of $4,400.00 to award with
applications requesting $4,850.00. I have reviewed the requests and items submifted and find they all meet the
program requirements. Attached is a Memo with recommendations, list of past recipients and applications.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve tourism grants from the Tourism and Development Fund

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request?
What is the total cost, wjlh lax and shippjgg? $
/s fhr's budgeted? plves l_lto

Yes No

Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County Economic Development & Forest Industry Coordinator
Aitkin County Courthouse
Ross Wagner
217 Second Street N.W.
Aitkin, MN 56431
Phone: 218/927-7305
Fax: 2181927-7374

TO: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Ross Wagner, Economic Development & Forest Industry Coordinator

DATE: June3,2020

SUBJECT: Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Development Grants

Aitkin County received the following Tourism and Development Grant applications.
There is a total of $4,400.00 to award with applications requesting $4,850.00. I have
reviewed the requests and items submitted and find they all meet the program
requirements. Below are the requests the Economic Development Committee
recommendations for funding are highlighted. A list of past recipients is attached with
the applications.

Aitkin County Habitat for Humanity, request 5200.00 for groundbreaking event for new
Habitat Home, banner for promoting Habitat.

o Fund in full, S2S
Aitkin County Habitat for Humanity, request 5250.00 for "Toolin Tour Ride for Habitat".
Brochures and marketing materials.

o lt is unclear if the event will be able to take place, deny.
The Jaques Art Center, request 5650.00 for the "Happy Trails" juried art show.
Advertising and promotional materials.

o Cut the Jaques and Farmers Market reguest by $fOO.m since they have received,

funding in the past, $SS0.m
Aitkin Farmers Market & Butler Building, request S1,000.00 for annual farmers market.
Radio advertising and promotion.

o See above,59m.00
City of Tamarack, request S1,000.00 for permanent signage in city park. Materials for
building and constructing for signage.

o Fund in full, McGregor sign worked sut well last year. S1,0m
Mille Lacs Drift Skippers, request 51,000.00 for trail signage. Signage for Red Top ATV

Trail.
o Fund in full. $1,ffi0

Long Lake Conservation Foundation, request 5750.00 for trail signage and promotion.
Materials to promote hiking and trails at LLCC.

o Fund in full.5750

a

o

a

o

a

a



Aitkin County
Application for Aitkin Gounty Tourisn homotion and Development Grants

.hnuary 1,2019 - Deoember 31, 20i9

DEADUNE Grant reque$s mu$ be srbmitted to ACTPDG c/o FlossWagner, Aitkin County Courthouss, 217 2nd S. N.W.#131,
Aitkin, MN 56431. Funding recommendationswill be considered at the regularly *heduled meeting of the Aitkin County
&onomic Devdopment committee in May. ApBlieation deadlinejsApril 23,291g.

Committee recommendationswill be srbmitted to the Aitkin County Board of C;ommissjonersfor final approval.

Event/Activify Eligibilify: Towism Grant Funds shall be used to market tourism and related events that witl benefit Aitkin County, Funds
shall be targeted towards attracting ncw, repeat and extended stay tourism visitations to Aitkin County or activities that will enhance the
Aitkin County economy. Events eligible for funding include: communityhecreational evcnts such as races, rides, tournaments, shows and
exhibits; community celebrations; logistic and informational materials for tourism related information booths or trade shows and othcr.
Eligible uses include radio, newspaper, TV, signage, intcmct, brochwes and other related advertising; printed publications and marketing
promotions.

Spccial consideration will be given to applications that will enhance the Northwood's ATV Trail through signage, promotion, activities or
trail amenities.

Tourism grant funds shall not be used for salaries, awards, prizes or gifts. Maximum grant amount is $ 1,000.00 minimum is $l 00.00.

Gengral Critcria for funding annual gr repeat eve{ts. Annual events are described as events such as 4tl' of July Celebrations, annually held
races or contests and similar type events. New annual events will be considcred for funding. Repeat annual events mav be considered if
the event changes in a significant way or if the event wants to try new advertising/promotion activities to reach a signifrcantly new market.
Tourism fuirds are not intended to be used an annual subsidy or line itern budget amount,

lVote,' No reimbur*ment grantswill be awardd.

\r.to'r "t\ \r\qf ilU b.0 h o rur. t1. PROGRAMINFORIT'IATION

Projec{ Namq Gtt''f r"U\OLutK\t\
,5

Date(g of Program: \Ut\ t0 \.0)'0 location

Organization/Gommunity N N \

huA0 h"o,vut

$ \00

\^\\^Y-"t}. frtH,t

{\qKr rrc^,

$.U/tV

amel

of your

YFeron in Gharge of hojec,t:

MailingAddres($reet Narne or P.O. Box or Route and Box

b 3
#rand CitV and Zip Code):

Gontac{ Ferson's Phone #:

legal Slatus of Organization; Unit of Government (for example citieq town*ripsetc.)

N onprof it Tourign Asdati on

VfU ottf roflt Asciati on

corporation with ths Scretary of Saef*-q)4
of corporation. (Local unitsof government ddhot need

lsyour organization regidered asa nonprofit
lf yeg please include a copy of your certificate to
fil e.) ln multi community/multiorganization projectg only the entity respon$ble for dgning documents and
admini$ering funds needs to be regi$ered. Use your nal're on all documents

{
s

2. RJNDING:
Amount requa{ed from Aitkin County Tourism (ACTGAC)
(Minimum $100.00, maximum reque$ is 1,000.00)

Amount of your organization's match

APPU CAN T I N K) TUTIIATIO N

$ }D



$ STotalprojected budpt

3. PRO.ET/BTBITDEf,RPTION: Beconcisand complete; attach s.rpporting information if needed.

0 e

What do you hope how it will be and how the funds be used.

{e
({

I

E<plain your willbring vidtorsto or a poCtive eiconotnlc on Atkin County.

lJd target audlence:

-type of or

t
:atto4

U{ target markets

t)( t-t^ o (.hc,tar

!\trLtrL v utr({-$ Wt
Your local communlty and srrrounding

tJ rt l"I

4.

Plee e*imate tlre number of people who will come from:
From other communitiesin M
From out$de of M

PRO..BT BIJDGEI: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire event.

Category ACTGAC Rrnds Applicant funds Total
LlLtno. bnnrr.tv^ a0t-) 0^ )O
SilQ d' XDU

\tr\{u ,f\fi lld{- rl\..nr Lur} t \ rtr) )f)
cA.rLtrrr{-\t l\nn.\A\ r
$u0)rh'uor\ .o(oh,ftAIVt 5

\ U

TOTALS t|u tl itDa IA

NOTE A written evaluation mud be completed and returned to the Aitkin County ftonomic Development Committee within 30
days of the completion of the projecUevent to be eliglble to receive future funds Srbmit to; ACTDGP, c/o Ross Wagner, Aitkin
County Courthoue, 217 2d S NW, #131 , Aitkin, MN 56431.

Sgnature: Official persn for community/organization, who will be respondble for the funding reque$ and returning the
evaluation to the Aitkin County Tourism Grant Advisry Committee.



Date: 7 )0 >-



Aitkin Gounty
Application for Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Developrnent Grants

.hnuary 1,2019. December 31, 2019

DEADUNE Grantrequedsmu$besrbmittedtoACTFDGc/oRossWagner,AitkinCountyCourthoue,2lT2ndS.N.W.#131,
Aitkin, MN 56431. Funding recommendations will be conddered at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Aitkin County
ftonomic Development Committee in May. Alplication deadline lsApril 23. 2019.

Committee recommendationswill be sJbmitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commisdonersfor final approval.

Event/Activity Eligibilify: Tourism Grant Funds shall be used to market tourism and related events that will benefit Aitkin County. Funds
shall be targcted towards athacting new, repeat and extended stay tourism visitations to Aitkin Counfy or activities that will enhance tlre
Aitkin Counfy economy. Events eligible for firnding include: community/recreational events such as races, rides, tournaments, shows and
exhibits; commturily celebrations; logistic and informational materials for tourism related information booths or trade shows and other.
Eligible uses include radio, newspapcr, TV, signage, intemet, brochures and other related advertising; printed publications and marketing
promotions,

Special consideration will be given to applications that will enhance the Northwood's ATV Trail through signage, promotion, activities or
ffail amenities.

Tourism grant funds shall not be used for salaries, awards, prizes or gifts. Maximum grant amount is $1,000.00 minimum is $100.00.

General Criteria for furding annual or rgeeglgvents. Annual events are described as events such as 4s of July Celebrations, annually held
races or contests and similar type events. New annual events will be considered for funding. Repeat annual events may be considered if
the event changes in a significant way or if the event wants to try new advertising/promotion activities to reach a significantly new market.
Tourism funds are not intendcd to be used an annual subsidy or line item budget amount.

1

/Vote; No reimbursnent grantswill fu awarM.

PROGRAM INFORN'ATION

proJactName:Tt'u\ \' \.u C 'k.'\t \oc t$-\'t\ 
1f

:ffiJ*ili)*|ii.trtil ltrrq-$ $M,.$|lo .}' \tt; [*., n

Fersn in Gharge of ftojec{: }s n^ \ c\w 
''rh 

\ u

legal $atusof Organization: Unit of Government (for example cltieg towndripsetc,)

Nonprofit Tourlgn Asciation

X NonprofitAsclation

Contact Fersn's Phone #:

lsyour organization regi*ered asa nonprofit corporation with the $cretary of

o

of organizatlor \\
u\r t

RJNDING:
Amount reque$ed from Aitkin County Tourism (ACTGAC)
(Minimum $100.00, ma(imum reque$ is 1,000.00)

MailingAddres Name or P.O. Box or Route and Box

\tJ t N SbTT
# Td CitVandZip Code):

\t
lf yeg pleae include a copy of your certificate of corporation. (Local unitsof government do not need to
file,) ln multitommunity/multiorganization projecte only the entity respondble for s'gning documents and
adminidering funds needsto be regi$ered. U* your regidered nane on all documents

$.\L

$ $15D

APPU CAN T I N K) RIT'IATI O N

2,

Amount of your organization's match $
# \"\U0



Total projected budpt bso

3. PRO.TT/B/B.IT DEtrRPn N: Be concis and complete; attach erpporting inforrnation if needed.
(

c\!- rtr t s0

\c_ t_

DN

What do you hope to how ii will and how the funds be usd.

r)

Q*Ut

Ud target markets

your project wlll

0

aroffi{4

is,[
i$trrrlK'

\f

to or provide a podtive economic impact Aitkln

LiS target audlence:
or

'(

C{
.t lq0L ( \

\o, t L r"{al'€
LUC d,.J n{,r\

Plee edimate tlre number of people who will come from: Your local communlty and srrrounding 5-
from other communitisin M
From outide of M

4. PROET BtIDGEI: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire event.

Category AGTGAC tunds Applicant Funds Total
! \!Ti) LO,

\Dt) }U Jf rL)
o 2 )U

nd)t t n \{tru {rf o
\\\ {-\[ l'\\, Jnt I r ,r Lilnr

TOTAI,S ).trt) IL\ \{ l

NOTE A written evaluation mud be completed and returned to theAitkin County &onomic Development Committee within 30
daysof thecompletion of theprojecUeventto beeligibleto receivefuturefunds $bmitto;ACTDGP, c/o RossWagner, Aitkin
County Courthouse, 217 2"d S NW, #131, Aitkin, MN 56431.

Sgnature: Official person for community/organization, who will be respondble for the funding reque$ and returning the
evaluation to the Aitkin County Tourism Grant Adviwry Committee.

0



\ Date: 3 TO }D



Application for Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Development Grant 4l2O2O

1. PROGRAM INFORMATION

Project Name: The Jaques Art Center'Happv Trails'

Date(s) of Program: Location of Program: May7,2021 to June 26, 2O2lat the Jaques Art Center 121

znd st. NW Aitkin, MN

Organization/Community Name: The Jaques Art Center

Person in Charge of Project: The Jaques Art Center tz1-2nd St. NW Aitkin, MN 56431

Exhibit Chairman Drmolr Aniall

Contact Person's Phone #: 218-927-23631W1

legal Status of Organization: Unit of Government (for example cities, townships etc.)

Non-profit Association

ls your organization registered as a nonprofit corporation with the Secretary of State? Yes

lf yes, please include a copy of your certificate of corporation. (Local units of government do not need to

file.) ln multi-community/multi-organization projects, only the entity responsible for signing documents
and

administering funds needs to be registered. Use your registered name on all documents.

Description/focus/purpose of your organization: The Jaques Art Center publicly presents exhibits,

workshops, seminars and programming for people of all ages, cultures and backgrounds. lts focus is to
publicly present the arts including that of Francis Lee Jaques and Florence Page Jaques.

2. FUNDING:

Amount requested from Aitkin County Tourism (ACTGAC) S 650.00

(Minimum S100.00, maximum request is 1,000.00)

Amount of your organization's match S f SO.OO

Total projected budget SSOO.OO



3. PROJECT/EVENT DESCRTPTTON :

The theme of our project is 'Happy Trails'. Aur 5/7/2I lo 6/26/21annual juried art show will express
this as we encourage the community and surrounding communities to use our beautiful recreational
areas as inspiration to create art through fine art, photography and or sculpture.

4. WHAT DO YOU HOPE TO ACCOMPLISH, HOW IT WILI BE DONE AND SPECIFICATLY HOW THE GRANT

FUNDS WILI 8E USED:

We hope to show that we have a great area to explore and the Jaques Art Center will partner with
Aitkin tourism and the chamber of commerce to advance those opportunities. lt will be done by asking

artists, young and older, to explore the outdoors for inspiration and share it via their artistic creations.
The funds will help in letting the artists and the Community know about the opportunity.

5. EXPLAIN HOW YOUR PROJECT WIII BRING VISITORS TO OR PROVIDE A POSITIVE ECONOMIC

IMPACT ON AITKIN COUNW.

The Jaques Art Center has 1000s of visitors who also shop and eat in Aitkin. We readily offer visitors
information and many come back consistently.

List target markets: List target audience: The target audience is young and old from Aitkin, Aitkin

County, surrounding areas and beyond,

Where - geographic areas (s) who - type of group or activity:

Artists in the area and surrounding areas, families, friends, Aitkin High School students, Rippleside

students and home school students of the county.

The Jaques Art Center is continuously working to provide classes through our Kaleidoscope program for
students and anyone else who wishes to participate. We envision two classes to help those, who would
like, with their artistic project for 'Happy Trails'

Please estimate the number of people who willcome from: Your local community and surrounding
area:

We think that the 'Happy Trails exhibit will attract a great number of people and expect between 300 to
500 to view it during the time of the display.

From other communities in Minnesota: 100

From outside of Minnesota: 50



4. PROJECT BUDGET:

ATGAC Funds:

Advertising for

'Happy Trails' Exhibit

The Guide

s33e.00

News Hopper

125.00

Outdoor Banner

86.00

Kaleidoscope Classes

100.00

Total: 5650.00

From Jaques Art
Center:

Community Ed Ad

s7s.00

Posters/Promo

57s.oo

Total: $150.00

TOTALS: s800.00

Note: A written evaluation must be completed and returned to the Aitkin County Development Committee within
30 days of the completion of the project/event to be eligible to receive future funds. Submit to; ACTDGP, c/o Ross

Wagner, Aitkin county Courthouse, 277 znd St. NW, #131, Aitkin, MN 56431

Signature: Official person for community/organization, who wiil be responsible for the funding request and

returning the Grant Advisory Committee.

Date Yr/ar/a-.:-.>Name

to the Aitkin County Tourism



MODEL RESOLUTION FORM
(Print or type vour resolution on your organization's letterhead or on a separate sheef of paper)

Application for Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Development Grant

To. Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

From: (Legal Name of Organization) ,)aX*eS 4.t ("n/ar

WHEREAS, the (Leoal Name of Or.ganization/Corooration) (hereafter the "Applicant" is a non-profit
corporation organized/operating under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant has a need for a grant to (brieflv describe the proqramlevent for r4hich the
qrant funds will be used, in 20 words or less) (hereafter called the projec ), and,

WHEREAS, the Applicant has determined that it will need an ACTPDG Fund grant for
(insert amount of the grant for which vou are aoolvino) in order to do the program/event; and,

b{r>"9

WHEREAS, the Applicant has available One Hundred Dollars ($1OO,OO) as matching funds for the
Program/Event; which funds the Applicant will not use as matching funds for any other prog[ms or events;
and

WHEREAS, the Applicant understands and agrees that ACTPDG Funds will not be used to reimburse
the Applicant for any costs incurred prior to the date on which this ProjecUEvent is approved by the Aitkin
County Board of Commissioners;

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED that the Applicant organization hereby authorizes and
approves making application to Aitkin County for a grant for (insert the ambunt of monev biinq requested; to
provide funds to do the program/event.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Applicant (insert the titles of the office(sl or administrative
otticiat{tt wlo, are a
Towlship cje4<. etc.) is/are hereby authorized and directed ao
monies and all applicable contracts, documents and agreements associated with the grant or application f-or it;
and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that (insert name or proqram/event suoervisor) is here by designated as
the person who will supervise the Program/Event anO successtutty cornplete tfre erogram/Event iri a timely
manner to the satisfaction of the Aitkin county Board of commissioners.

ADOPTED: 2019 By

Its:
(President or other Chief Corporate Officer)

l, the undersigned Secretary of the Applicant organization, hereby certify that the above Resotution is a true
copy of the Resolution duly passed, adopted and approved by the (insert the full name of the organization
here) on the (insert the date on which the Resolution was adopted by the organization), 201g.

By: G-

'-7r-u,

Its Secretary
d---AA--



Aitkin County
Application for Aitkin Gounty Tourism Promotion and Devetopment Grants

January 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019

pEfDLltlE; Grant requests must be submitted to ACTPDG c/o Ross Wagner, Aitkin County Courthouse, 217 2nd St.
N'W'#131, Aitkin, MN 56431. Funding recommendations wlll be considered at the regularly icheduled meeting of the Aitkin
County Economic Development Committee in May. AopllQiitlondeadlins ie Aorit23.1919.

Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for final approval.

Event/Activity Eligibility: Tourism Grant Funds shall be used to market tourism and related events that will benefit Aitkin County. Funds
shall be targeted towards attracting new, rapeat and extended stay tourism visitations to Aitkin County or activities that will enhance the
Aitkin County ecoxomy. Events eligible for funding include: community/recreational events such a, races, rides, tournaments, shows and
exhibits; community celebrations; logistio and informational materials foi tourism related information booths or trade shows and other.
Eligible uses include radio, newspaper, TV, signage, internet, brochures and other related advertising; printed publications and marketing
promotions.

Special consideration will be given to applications that will enhance the Northwood's ATV Trail through signage, promotion, activities or
hail amenities.

Tourism grant funds shall not be used for salaries, awards, prizes or gifts. Maximum grant amount is $1,000.00 minimum is $ 100.00.

(je ncral Critcrit f<,rrr fundiq&anrrutil,or tgr$$levcnts. Annual events are described as events such as 4s of July Celebrations, annually held
races or contests and similar type events. Now annual events will be considered for funding. Repeat annual events may be considered if
the event changes in a significant way or if the event wants to try new advertising/promotion activities to reach a significantty new market.
Tourism fi:nds are not intended to be used an annual subsidy or iine item budget amount.

JVofe: l/o grflnts be

1" PROGRAM INFORMATION

Date(s) of Program: ln{ 2

'trlfu-.rY\ 
1". /t*Sz,uf {a-f' Locatlon of

Project Name: fu'r-Wd 7':\

Organlzation/Gommunity Name: ftl
Percon in Charge of Proiect:

Organlzation Malllng Address Name or P Box or and # and City and Zip Code):

{b
Contact Person's Phone #:

Legal Status of Organlzation: Unit of Government (for example cities, townships etc.)

Non-proflt

Tourlam Assoclatlon

^;.;;;-/n rtaohed"J
,

ls your organization registered as a nonprofit corplration with the Secretary of State? l,Eg
lf yes, please include a copy of your certificate of corioration. (Local units of gov6rnment OofriiffiE-
file.). ln multi-community/multi-organization projects, only ttre entity responsible for signing doiumants and
admlnlstering funds needs to be registered. Use your registdred name on alldocuments.

of you TF$aT

FUNDING:
Amount requested from
(Mlnimum S1oo,Oo, maxlmum

Aitkin County T
requ€st is 1,000.00)

$ lo9fl

$ 'l {93
$,N"#

Amount of your organization's match

APPLICANT INFORMATION

2.

Total projected budget

(ACTGAC)



3. PROJECT/EVENT DESCR|PTTON: Be conctEe and complete; attach supporting informatlon if

1fr
needed.

{s\

What you hope

u

Explain novJ

List target markets:
ic

d d,t

Please estimate the number of

4,v'rr1e{3' k I A..r # ts8
L0'n

List target audlence:
Who- type of group or actlvlty

5.1

-142 ar)

€nM
*

accomplish, how will be done and how the

your willbri ng visitors or a posltlve economic# nt) twb

be used.

€-a mn

lmpact {tkin Gounty

I

0

S't fe,,'l

come from: r
?v'

and surroun ding arca:l$O 0

4. PRoJEcr BUDGET: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire event.

Funds Total
s-tk\l At]-,. -"ha 8d3 u
p.l-r"l+ rt* yIlA,

a-q {- Aiivt'i ln t(/I / 4(13 '/Jf/5

I O r,t rj- / F6/d

il ult"s? ,thu ^ A.b.a)

3,6b\7)

Signature: Official for communlty/organization, who will be responsible for the funding request and returning the

NOTE: A written evaluation-must be completed and returned to the Aitkin Counly Economib Development Committee within
?9.1"V:of.{te-oom.pletionoftheplgJ.ecVeventtobeeligibletoreoelvefuturefuncis, Submitto;ACTDGF,.lo-no""wagner,
Aitkin coutlty corirthouse, 217 2nd sl NW, #1 31, Aitkinl MN 56431.

Frombthercommunities ln Mlnnesjta:);tAtO t
From outside of Minnegow 50A-

Ll-.

evaluation to the County Tourism Grant Advisory Committee

Date; ,l ro lz)



To: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

From: The Butler Project, LLC

WHEREAS, the Butler Project, LLC (hereafter the "Applicant") is a non-profit
corporation organized/operating under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant has a need for a grant to promote the Farmers' Market in
Aitkin at Butler's (hereafter called "the Project"); and,

WHEREAS, the Applicant has determined that it will need an ACTPDG Fund grant
for $1,000 in order to do the prograr4/event; and,

WHEREAS, the Applicant has available One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) as
matching funds for the Program/Event; which funds the Applicant will not use as
matching funds for any other programs or events; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant understands and agrees that ACTPDG Funds will not be
used to reimburse the Applicant for any costs incurred prior to the date on which this
Project/Event is approved by the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners;

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED that the Applicant organization hereby
authorizes and approves making application to Aitkin County for a grant for gl,00O
to provide funds to do the program/event,

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the President is hereby authorized and directed
to sign and submit an application for the said grant monies and all applicable
contracts, documents and agreements associated with the grant or application for it;
And

B E lT FURTHER RESOLVED that Sylvia Allen is here by designated as
the person who will supervise the Program/Event and successfully complete the
Program/Event i n a timely manner to th'e satisfaction of the Aitkin county Board of
Commissioners.

ADOPTED:2020 By :

Its:

l, the undersigned secretary of the Applicant organization, hereby ceftify that the
above Resolution is a true copy of the Resolution duly passed, adopted and
approved by Th

By
Its Secretary

Butler Project LLC on April i0,2020



Aitkin County
Application for Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Development Grants

January 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019

DEADLINE: Grant requests must be submitted to ACTPDG c/o Ross Wagner, Aitkin County Courthouse, 217 2nd St.
N.W.#131, Aitkin, MN 56431. Funding recommendations willbe considered at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Aitkin
County Economic Development Committee in May. Aoolication deadline is April23. 2019.-

Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for final approval-

EvenUActivity Eligibility: Tourism Crant Funds shall be used to market tourism and related events that will benelit Aitkin County. Funds
shall be targeted towards attracting n€w, repeat and extended stay tourism visitations to Aitkin County or activities that will enhance the
Aitkin County economy. Events eligible for funding include: community/recreational evenls such as races, rides, tournaments, shows and
exhibits; community celebrations; logistic and informational materials for tourism related information booths or trade shows and other.
Eligible uses include radio, newspaper, TV, signage, interne! brochures and other related advertising; printed publications and marketing
promotions.

Special consideration will be given to applications that will enhance the Northwood's ATV Trail through signage, promotion, activities or
trail amenities,

Tourism grant funds shall not be used lior salaries, awards, prizes or gifts. Maximum grant amount is $1,000.00 minimurn is $100.00.

Oencrul Criterin &Lfundln$ snnusl or rcpeat events. Annual events are described as events such as 4ft of July Celebrations, annually held
races or contests and similar typc events. New annual events will be considered for funding. Repeat annual event$ may be considered if
the event changes in a significant way or if the event wants to try new advertising/promotion activities to reach a significantly new market.
Tourism funds are not intended to be used an annual subsidy or line item budget amount.

IVote: No reimbursement granb will be awarded.

1. PROGRAIT'I INFORMATION

Project Namo:

Date(s) of Program:

OrganlzationlCommunlty Name:

Location of

*'+1 trI
*I-ct[. t, H

Prooram:

frrywu,t^*utt'
Porron ln Charge of Prolect: A )-.Lot 5 e
Organlzatlon Malling Address (Street N"."f or P.O. Box or Route and Box # and Ctty and Zlp Gode):

APPLICANT INFORMATION

D 5'l8r
Contact Person's Phons #: a t1. |1t-t<- r\q n1
Legal Status of Organlzation: X Unit of Governmenl (for example chles, townshipe etc.)

Non-proflt Tourism Aesoclatlon

Non-profit Association

ls your organizatlon reglstered as a nonprofit corporation with the Secretary of State? Vz aJ
lf yes, please include a copy of your certilicate of corporation. (Local units of government do notieed to
file.) ln multi-community/multi-organization projects, only the entig responsible for signing docum6nts and
administering funds needs to be registered. Use your registered name on all documents.

Descrlptlgn/focus/pu rpose of your organlzatlon

2.

Total projected budget $ a, ooo,o ()

FUNDING:
Amount requested from Aitkin Coung Tourism (ACTGAC)
(Minimum $1OO,OO, meximum requ€st is 1,000.00)

Amount of your organization's match

$ L nnn o7)

$ I,tr60.oO



3- PROJECTTEVENT DESCRIPTION: Be conclse and complete; ettach supporting informatlon tf needcd.

be tpeciflcally how the funds wlll be used.

'e q

Yislto1B to or provlde a economic on

t,

What do you hope to

Explain how

List t.rget markets:
Where - geographic areas (e)

It

Llst taryet audlence:
Who - type of group or activlty

n)

)tJ

cttQtu
Please ettlmate the number of people who wi[

1. PROJECT BUDGET: in the space below, provide

Funds Total

TOTALS

Signature: Official person for who will be responsible for the funding request and returning the
Committee.

I

Ju
0-a

NOTE: A written evaluation_must be completed and returned to the Aitkin County Economic Development Committee within

*^,q:v:s of lle^com.pletion o_f .t!e-grEagy.gvg!!t9 be eligible to receive future funds. Submit to; RCrbGp, c/o Ross Wagner,
AatKn county courthouse, 217 2* st NW, #131, Aitkin, MN 56431.

evaluation to Aitkin County Advisory

Date: 4 )1" Eop.d



ml 3F'JSIll..,ig
Certlficate of Exemption

sT3

Purchlssn Complete thls certlflcate and ghlo tt to th3 raller
Sellor: lf this certiflcate is n6t completed, you must charge sales tax. Keep thts certificate as part of your records.Thls is a blenket certiffcato, unless one of the boxes belqw ls checked. This cerflficate remains ln force as long as the purchaser continuesmaklng purchases or untll otherwlse cancelled by the purchaser,

Check if this cerdflcate is for a single purchase 3nd enter the related invoice/purchase order fl
lf you are a contractor and have o purchasing agent lgreement with anspeciffc Job. Enter th€ exempt entity neme and speclffc proJect:

exempt organization, check the box to make purchases for a

Exempt entity na

Nrmc of Furch$nr

-4--f.:-rSuslness Addrsr I
crtv Stals ZIP cod.

I
lf no tll
Entcr oneofthe followtng: I

FEIN ' Orlvcrt llc€nto numbrr/$tta lgucd l0 number

s5781

Statc of htue
Namc of s€llcr trcm whgm you arc purchtsln& le.rln8, o, rsntng

S!ll€r'r Addrett

Ilpa of Euslncss

01 Accommodatlon and food scrvlces
02 Agriculturrl, forestry flshlng, huntlng
03 Construct{on

04 Finance and insurance
05 tnfofination, publishlng and communlcatlons
06 Manufacturlng

07 Minlng

08 Real estate

09 Rental and lersing
L0 Retall trade

Rcason for Ercmpdon

F
A Federel tovernment (depErrmenr)

B Specifte exempt{on (from ilst back)

C Trlbal

0 Forelgn dlplomat
E Charltable organlzetlon
F Educatlonal organlzatlon
G Rellglous organitaflon
H Resale

!ia.,!! g^capltal equlpment (see tnstructronr whcn€qurprncnt ctllmed ls psrt of a construction projecti

Number

ZlPcode

11 Trahsportation and warehouslng
12 Uttltties

13 Wholcsale trade
14 Eusincss servlces

15 Professlonalservices

16 Educatlon and health.care servlces
t7 Nonprofltorganilafion

18 Government

19 Not a bustncss (explain) 

--20 Other (cxptain)

J Agriculturalproductlon

K lndustrial production/manufacturlng
L Dlrect pay authorlzahbn
M Multlple polnts of use (servlces, dlgltal3oods, o. computor

software dellvered electronlcallyl --' - --"'Fi
N Direct mail

O Other (enter numbertrom back pagel %_P Percentage exemptionil Advertising (enter percentaScl

n Utilitles (enter perccntatel

Electrlclty (enter percenta gel

Drta

e

Clty ftlre

lo lhe best ol w knowledoe and 
.bettef..(pENAltf: t vou try to ande poytngbe usect lor purposes othe-r thon taosi tieii'iiiimli,-iouhov u tneals used.)

I /no ro

Nrmc Hrre
Tltle

R.v. |OAT
Forms, fact sheets, and industry guldes are available on our website at wwsrevenue.state.mn.us

tl



€.; t g, ,, (.

Aprtl23'd,2020

The City of Tamarack would need to purchase wood for the sign. The City would also
need to purchase banners to put in the sign. Misc. items such as cement, nails, screws,
bolts.

Sincerely

Kathy Haugse
Clerk/Treasurer

City I'Ialt Phone: 2l.s'/768-or9l75
Fax Nurnlrcn: 218.788-0976

Itrmail: eit;roftnmnrnek@ftorrtierrret.net
Maaor: J.John Cyrus

Counell lfremhers: Dawn Forester, Sam Haugse, Bret Ukura, Kathy Sellers
ClerkllYeasurer Kathg H aug s e

?sA + 4o Purr -fl,a
€ l.
Urzu) /6)a-L

/{

o 55 hofw -VW



Aitkin Gounty
Application for Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Development Grants

January 1,2019 -December31, Z01g

DEADLINE: Grant requests must be submitted to ACTPDG c/o Ross Wagner, Aitkin County Courthouse, 217 2nd St.
N.W.#131, Aitkin, MN 56431. Funding recommendations will be considered at the regularly icheduled meeting of the Aitkin
County Economic Development Commiftee in May. Apolication deadtine is Apri|23.2019.

Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for finalapproval.

Event/Activity Eligibility: Tourism Grant Funds shall be used to market tourism and related events that will benefit Aitkin County. Funds
shall be targeted towards attracting new, repeat and extended stay tourism visitations to Aitkin Cognty or activities that will enhance the
Aitkin County economy. Events eligible for funding include: community/recreational events such aj races, rides, toumaments, shows and
exhibits; community celebrations; logistic and informational materials for tourism related information booths or hade shows and other.
Eligible uses include radio, newspaper, TV, signage, intemet, brochures and other related advertising; printed publications and marketing
promotions.

Special consideration will be given to applications that will enhance the Northwood's ATV Trail through signage, promotion, activities or
trail amenities.

Tourism grant funds shall not be used for salaries, awards, prizes or gifu. Maximum grant amount is $1,000.00 minimum is $100.00.
qengrnl Critctillfor lln4ing.an-nusl or repegt events, Annual events are described as events such as 4th of July Celebrations, annually held
races or contests and similar type events. New annual events will be considered for funding. Repeat annual events may bo considered if
the event changes in a significant way or if the event wants to try new advenising/promotion activities to reach a significantly new market.
Tourism firnds are not intended to be used an annual subsidy or line item budget amount.

Note: No reimhuraement granb will he awarded.

1. PROGRAM INFORIUIATION

ProJect

Date(s) R-dTo
Organizationlcom munlty Name: Ml t te- L*cs 1Do-\ fficlpeug
Peoon ln Charge ol Prolect: EI P€r&

Malllng Address (Street Name or P.O. Box or Route and Box f and City and Zlp Code):

,\) a-
Contact Percon's Phone #: t2 r5
Legal Status of Organizatlon: Unit of Government (for example cities, townshipr etc,)

Non-proflt Tourlem Assoclation
\,' Non.proflt Association

a ls your organization reglstered ae a nonprofit corporation with the Secretary of $tate? Vas
lf yes, please include a copy of your certificate of corporation. (Local units of government do not need to
file.) ln multi-commun ity/multi-organization projects, only the entity responsible for signing documents and
administering funds needs to be registered. Use your registered name on all documents.

of your A

Name; Ro TopT-renau S e ,,r,lS
of Program: fr11ffgnl Locatton of Program: {n}".\srEA

b;
FUNDING:
Amount requested from Allkin Coung Tourism (ACTGAC)
(Minimum $f O0.OO, maximum tsqu€st is 1,000.00)

Amount of your organization's match

E l.oog-
-7 40-

APPLICANT INFORMATION

2

Total projected budget

$

o-



3. PROJECTTEVENT DESCRIPTION: Be conclse and complete; attach supporting information if needed

St P

u 5 (r)3.gLD BE 0_r_6
dnte.LP b o o

a) -t-ra-:" I
Explaln how your profect wlll bring visitors to or provide a economic lmpact dn Aitkin Gounty.

L\J R Ll- L
S

o
you hope to accomplish. how it will be done and epocifically how the grant funds will be used,

Jzpi' al jr-\r4i/*n_!bs 1"r t nfu,k- afe*

t_
Llst taqet audlence:
Who - $pe of group or activlty

OF ,+ A Tua*ru Ar\/ R-r 06€s
Please estlmate the number of people who will come from: Your local communlty and eurrounding

From other communitisr ln Minneeotr: ?6
From outeide of 7

4. PROJEGT BUDGET: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire event.

Gatggory ACTGAC Funde Applicant Funds Total
56 516N5 looo 

-
1|46 - I ?l+o

TOTALS I .-t L+/J

List target markets:
Where - geographlc areas (s)

Y^a'Qs/'

NOTE: A written evaluation must be completed and returned to the Aitkin County Economic Development Committee within
19.OaV! of the completion of the_ p.rojecUevent to be eligible to receive future funds, Submit to; nCTbGp, c/o Ross Wagner,
Aitkin County Courthouse, 217 2* St NW, #131, Aitkin, MN 564A1.

Signature: who will be responsible for the funding request and
evaluation

Name

Committee

Date: 1 2ota

returning he



!ffifir*fls
lrrLaa

Mille Lacs Drift Skippers Snowmobile and ATV Club

PO Box 916

lsle MN 56342

Appllcation for Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Development Grant

TO: Altkin County Board of Commissioners

From: Mille Lacs Drift Skippers Snowmobile and ATV Club

WHEREAS, the Mille Lacs Drift Skippers Snowmobile and ATV Club (hereafter the "Applicant") is a non-
profit corporation organized/operating under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and

WHEREAT the Applicant has a need for a grant to helo cover the expenses to install dlrectional signs on
Aitkln Countv's Red Top and Soo Line Trail Svstem (hereafter called "the Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Applicant has determined that it will need an ACTPDG Fund grant for S1.OOO in order to
do the project; and,

WHEREAS, the Applicant has available One Hundred Dollars (S100.00) as matching funds for the project;

which funds the Applicant will not use as matching funds for any other programs or events; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant understands and agrees that ACTPDG Funds will not be used to reimburse the
Applicant for any costs incurred prior to the date on which this Project is approved by the Aitkin County
Board of Commlssioners;

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED that the Applicant organization hereby authorizes and approves

making application to Aitkin County for a grant for $1,000 to provide funds to do the project.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Applicant CEO is hereby authorized and directed to sign and submit
an application for the said grant monies and all applicable contracts, documents and agreements
associated with the grant or application for it; and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that Ed Peterson is hereby designated as the person who will supervise the
Project and successfully complete the Project in a timely manner to the satisfaction of the Aitkin County

Board of Commissioners.

ADOPTED vlav I zozo #'#
Its: CEO_

l, the undersigned Secretary of the Applicant organization, hereby certify that the above Resolution is a

true copy of the Resol by the Board of the Mille Lacs Drift Skippers

and ATV

#v Secretary



Aitkin County
Application for Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Development Grants

January 1, 2019 - Oecembcr 31, 20lg

OEADLINE: Grant requests must be submitted to ACTPDG c/o Ross Wagner, Aitkin County Courthouse, 21? 2nd St.
N.W.#131' Aitkin' MN 56431. Funding recommendations will be considereE at ihe regutarly icheduled meeting oitne nitfin
County Economic Development Committee in May. Aoolication deadline is Aoril 23, 10i9,'

Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for final approval.
EvenVActivity Eligibility; Tourism Grant Funds shall be used to market tourism and relaqed events that will benefit Aitkin Counry, Funds
shall be targeted towards allracling new, repeat and extended stay tourasm visitations to Aitkin County or activities that will enhance the
Aitkin County economy. Events eligible for &rnding includc: community/recreational events such as racesr rides, tournaments, shows and
exhibits; communily celebrations; logistic and informational materials foi tourism related information booths or trade shows and other.
Eligible uses include radio, newspaper, TV, signage, intemet, brochurcs and other related advertising; printed publications and marketing
promotions.

Special consideration will be given to applications that will enhance the Northwood's ATV Trail through signage, promotion, activities or
trail amenities

Tourism grant funds shalt not be used for salaries, awards, prizes or gifts, Maximum grant amount is $ I ,000.00 minimum is $ 100.00.
(i[!elql Critcria folluqding onnunl or rqncnlevcnts. Annual evenfs are described as evcnts such as 46 ofJuly Cele5r.atiurrs, annually hcld
raccs or contests and similar type events. New annual events will be considered for funding. Repeat annual ivents gy be considered if
the event changes in a significant way or if the event wants to try new advertising/promotio-n activities to reach a signidcantly new market,
Tourism funds are not intended to be used an annual subsidy or line item budget amount.

I

IVote; No reimbunsement grants will be awarded.

PROGRAi' INFORTIATION

ProJect Name: Hiking Trail lnterpretation and Promotion at Long Lake Conservation Cenler

Date(sl of Program: June 2020-June 2021 Locatlon of Program: Long Lake Conservation Center

Organization/Community Name: Long Lake Conservation Foundation

Person in charge of Project: Bob Marcum (LLCF president)

Organization lttlailing Addrecs (Street Name orP.O. Box or Route and Box t and City end Zip Code):

Gontact Person's Phone #: Bob-218-769-2337

Legal Status ol Organization: 

- 

Unlt of Government (for example cities, townships etc.f
Non-proflt Tourlcm Aseociation

_X_ Non-profit Associetion

le your_organkstlon rGglrte?ed as a nonproflt corporatlon with tha $ecrotary of State?
-r-yE$---!f yes, please include a copy of your cirtificat€ of corporation. 1t-oiat units of government
do not need to file.) ln multi<ommunitylmulti-orgenization projects, only the entity responsiblE for signing
documents and administering funds n€eds to be reglstered. Use your rbgistered nami on all documents.

Dcrcrlptlonlfocuslpurpose of your organlz.etlonThe Long Lake Conservation Foundation's purpose is to
raise, recelve, and appropriate funds with i goal t0 enhance en-vironmental education,

FUNDIIIIG:
Amount requested from Aitkin County Tourism (ACTGAC)
(mlnimum $100.00, maximum requeet is 1,OOO.0OI

Amount of your organization's match

Total prolected budget

$zso

$ 75o
$rsoo

APPLICANT INFORMATION

2.



3. PROJECTTEVENT DESCRIPTION: Be concise and complete; eftach suppoiling informetion il needed.

Long Lake Conservation Center has a multisystem hiking and ski trail. Miles of groomed trails are accessible to the public for
non-motorized recreation. The LLCF would like to create promotional materials (print and video), interpretive guides, and
utilize online marketing to increase awareness and use of these trail systems and to enhance user knowledge of the area,

Wh{ do you hoFe io eccomFllch. howJt wlll be dona end.rpaclllcel0r howlhEgrent fundr"wlll bertgd,
This project aims to increase awareness and use of the Long Lake trail systems for local and greater MN users. To increase
awareness the following will be created:

. Trail tvtaps ancl Description brcchures. Complete with points of interest, accessibilig level, distance and directions for
trail head access for all trail systems at Long Lake Conservation Center.. Large printed maps for trailhead kiosks.

r Short videos that can be accessed on personal mobile devices and shared in online marketing. The videos provide
instructions for access and interpretation of points of interest from a Long Lake professional naturalist,

Explain how your prolect will bdng visitors to or provide a pocitive economie impact on Aitkin County.
The trail promotion project will provide potential users with correct information to access trails, awareness of the trails
and opportunity to recreate in Aitkin County, professional interpretation and education of Aitkin County's natural history
Currently, trails and info are hard to find, maps are housed in the LLCC office. By promoting trails online through the
Aitkin gnd McGreqor Chambers, Exolore MN, social media, and more, additional users will be able to see what
opportunities are at LLCC and have the know-how to safely explore and recreate. Additionally, the printed maps wiii
include Aitkin County Points of interest beyond the LLCC traits i:e. more places to recreate,'eaq-camp, lodge, etc.

Li3t t.rg.t merkelc:
hlhere - geographlc areas (s)

List target audience:
Who - type of group or .ctivlty

Hikers, people looking for recreation opportunities, nature
ore!Si:lo nf MN

4-

Please eetimate the number of people who will come from: Your local community and surrounding area: 2,000
From othercommunities ln Minnesota: 5.000
From outride of iiinnesota: {00.500

PROJECT BUOGET: in the space below provide a budget for he entire event.

Category ACTGAC Funds Aoolicent Funds Total
n t250 aEnai

Kiosk Map Printlns ttnn 3100 atnal
Pmmotional Videos a?nn 33(l0 C6lnn
Advariisinrr &r aat trnn 3200

TOTALS c76O lTFn lrioo

NOTE: A written evaluation must be completed and returned to the Aitkin County Economic Development Committee within
99 OtV! of the,conpletion of theproiecUevent to be eligible to receive future funds, Submit to; ACTbGP, c/o Ross Wagner.
Aitkin County Courthouse, 212 2"o St NW, #131, Aitkin, MN s0431

Signature: Official person for community/organization, who will be responsible for the funding reguest and returning the
evaluation to the Aitkin County Tourism Grant Advisory Committee.

Nama Date:



RESOLUTION FORM
(Print or type your resolution on your organization's letterhead or on a separate sheet of paper)

Application for Aitkin County Tourism Promotion and Oevelopment Grant

To: Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

From: Long Lake Conservation Foundation

WHEREAS, the Long Lake Conservatlon Foundation (hereafter the "Applicant" is a non-profit corporation
organized/operating under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, the Appticant has a need for a grant to create promotlonal lnaterials {prlnt and video). interpretive
guldes.and utltlze ontlne msrketing to increase awareness and use of LLCC trall systernji and to enhance uset
knowledgg of the area. (hereafter calted "the project"); and,

WHEREAS, the Applicant has determined that it witl need an ACTPDG Fund grant for seven hundred and fifty
dollars ($75O1in order to do the program/event; and,

WHEREAS, the Appticant has available One Hundred Doltars ($IOO-OO) as matching funds for the Program/Event;
which funds the Appticant witl not use as matching funds for any other programs or events;and

WHEREAS, the Applicant understands and agrees that ACTPDG Funds witlnot be used to reimburse the Applicant
for any costs incurred prior to the date on which this Project/Event is approved by the Aitkin County Board oi
Commissioners;

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED that the Appticant organization hereby authorizes and approves making
application to Aitkin County for a grant for seven hundred and flfty dollars (37501to provide funds to do the
program/event.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Appticant, Bob f'larcum. President and Courtney Dowell. ProJect Supervlsor
is/are hereby authorized and directed to sign and submit an apptication for the said grant monies and allapplicabte
contracts, documents and agreements associated with the grant or apptication for it and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED that Courtngy,Dowetl is here by designated as the person who wittsupervise the
Program/Event and successfutly comptete the Program/Event in a timely manner to the satisfaction of the Aitkin
County Board of Commissioners,

ADOPTED:May21,2O2O Byr

(President or other Chief Corporate Officer)

l. the undersigned Secretary of the Appticant organization, hereby certify that the above Resotution is a true copy of
the Resotution duly p"*Sf_:,igi"*,rigand approved by the Long Lake Conservation Foundation on May 2t,zozo;.

Bv: ?u*L {U*t Ebelttr

Its Secretary

l3;55r18 .o5'00'



Aitkin County Tourism Development and
Promotion Grant Award History

Year
Granted

Grant
#

Organization Grant
Amount

Purpose

1995 I Aitkin CounW Historical Society 7,500 Recreation and Tourism Guide Books
1995 2 Hill Lake Trail Association 1,000 Trail
1995 a

J McGregor Chamber of Commerce 4,500 Tourism Booth
1995 4 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 600 Phone System Upgrade to handle tourism calls
1995 5 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 5,000 Printing and distribution of brochures
1995 6 Citv of Hill Citv 500 Printing and distribution of brochures
199s 7

1995 8 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 4.000 Tourism Booth
1995 9 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Advertising and 800#
199s l0 Aitkin County Historical Society s00 Archaeology Week
1997 11 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 4,838.85 Snowmobile Marketing
1997 12 Mid-Minnesota 150 Sled Doe Race 1.000 Sled Doe Race
1997 13 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 900 Corn Feed Ad
1997 t4 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7,100 Print Brochure and Advertising
t997 15 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 4.868.s0 Snowmobile Promotion and Advertisine
1997 l6 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 4.000 Tourism Booth
1997 t7 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 2,000 Tourism Coordinator
1998 l8 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 1,807.73 County Snowmobile Promotion
1998 t9 Mid-Minnesota 150 Sled Dog Race I,000 Sled Dog Race
I 998 20 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7.000 Advertisine
1998 2t McGregor Chamber of Commerce 4,000 Tourism Booth
1998 22 Jaques Art Center 2,030 Superimpressionism Exhibit
1998 23 Mille Lacs Area Tourism 720 Tourism Marketing Video
1998 24 Aitkin County Rivers and Lakes Fair 1.300 Promotion
1999 25 CiW of McGresor 1,600 Airport Dedication
1999 26 Mid-Minnesota Dog Sled Race 1,000 Sled Dog Race
1999 27 Central Cattlemen' s Association 475 4-H Beef Show
1999 28 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 750 Riverboat Days
1999 29 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 5000 Advertisine
1999 30 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Tourism Booth
1999 31 Tamarack Activities Club 750 Hey Days Promotion
1999 32 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 2000 Snowmobile Promotion Advertising
1999 JJ Aitkin County Rivers and Lakes Fair 700 Promotion
r999 34 City of Palisade 500 Brochures
1999 35 Aitkin County Historical Socieff 540 Advertising
1999 36 Aitkin Jaycee's 1.750 Fishine Contest Promotion
2000 37 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Tourism Booth
2000 38 McGregor Jaycee's 1,000 Just Plane Fun and Up North Days
2000 39 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Advertising and Marketing
2000 40 City of Hill City 477.30 Communiw Profile
2000 4t Central Minnesota Cattleman's Assoc. 175 4-H Beef Show
2000 42 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 1,597.70 Snowmobile Advertising
2000 43 Aitkin Jaycee's 2.500 Fishins Contest
2000 44 City of Palisade 120 Web Site Development



2001 45 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Advertising and Marketing
2001 46 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 3,000 Snowmobile Advertising
2001 47 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Tourism Booth
2001 48 Aitkin County Historical SocieW 550 Post Cards and Web Site
2001 49 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 1,500 Fish House Parade

2001 50 Aitkin Jaycees 1.750 Fishine Contest
2002 51 Mid-Minnesota 150 Sled Dos Race l,500 Sled Dos Race

2002 52 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Tourism Booth
2002 53 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Advertising and Marketing
2002 54 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 3.500 Snowmobile Advertisine
2002 55 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 3,000 Crappie USA Tourney
2003 56 Palisade Mid-Winter Festival 300 Mid-Winter Festival
2003 57 Aitkin Jaycees 1.3 s0 Fishine Contest
2003 58 Mid-Minnesota 150 Sled Dos Race I,000 Sled Doe Race

2003 59 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Tourism Booth
2003 60 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Advertisine and Marketing
2003 61 Tamarack Hey Days 300 Hey Days
2003 62 Palisade Mid-Winter Festival 400 Mid-Winter Festival
2003 63 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 2,366.70 Snowmobile Advertising
2004 64 Jaques Art Center 300 Fresh Fish Exhibit
2004 65 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7.s00 Advertisins and Marketing
2004 66 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 7,500 Tourism Booth
2004 67 Mid-Minnesota 150 Sled Dos Race 850 Sled Dog Race

2004 68 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 1,473 Brochure Development
2004 69 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 7,473 Snowmobile Advertisine
2004 70 Hill City Chamber of Commerce 800 Wild Game - Fishine Contest
2004 7l Jaques Art Center 250 Juried Art - Ex - Fowl Play
2005 72 Jaques Art Center 2,000 2005 Advertising Campaign
200s IJ Hill CiA Chamber of Commerce 2,500 Tourism booth, signage, website
200s 74 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 2.500 Tourism booth
2005 75 Tamarack Hey Days s00 Banners
2005 76 Jaques Art Center 1,500 Adv. Riverboat Art Fest
2005 77 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 3,773 Snowmobile Advertising
2005 78 Palisade CommuniW Improvement C. 500 Midwinter Festival
2005 79 Friends of Rice Lake Refuse 2,500 Aitkin County Bird Trail Brochure
2005 80 Wild Encounters 2,000 l't Annual Birdine Festival
2005 8l Ball Bluff Township 375 Vintage Snowmobile Run
2006 82 McGregor Area Historical Society 150 Brochure, Adv. For Wild Rice Day Booth
2006 83 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 2,s00 Advertisine. Wild Rice Days
2006 84 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 5,000 2006 CounW Marketing Campaign
2006 85 Jaques Art Center 1,060 Distribution of 2006 Prosram Booklet
2006 86 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 3,709.50 2006 12007 Snowmobile Advertising

2006 87 Jaques Art Center 3,000 Billboard Advertising
2007 88 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 3,000 Tourism Advertising
2007 89 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 2,000 Fishing Contest Promotion
2007 90 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 3,000 Travel Information Center

2007 9l Jaques Art Center 2,500 Twin City Advertising Campaign

2007 92 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 1,800 Snowmobile Advertising

2



2007 93 Advancing Rural Talents (ARTS) 400 McGregor Music Festival

2008 94 Palisade Community Improvement Co. s00 20th Mid Winter Festival
2008 95 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 5,000 WSA Pro Ice Racing
2008 96 Hill City Chamber of Commerce 3,000 All Class Reunion

2008 97 Dwelling in the Woods 1,500 Wetland Nature Walk Days

2008 98 McGrath Historical Committee 200 Promote McGrath Centennial Book

2008 99 McGrath Historical Committee 550 Promote 4th of July and Historical
2008 100 Aitkin County Ag Society 1,200 Promote County Fair Rodeo

2008 101 City of Tamarack 250 Promote 4th of July
2008 102 Hill City Chamber of Commerce 1,050 Arts in the Park

2008 103 Tamarack Activity Club 7,433 Expand Hey Day Advertising
2008 104 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 3,000 Snowmobile Advertising
2008 105 Jaques Art Center 4,600 2009 Advertising Campaign

2008 106 Aitkin Co. Economic Development 3,900 Market Area Profiles
2009 107 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 1,500 MN Gateways Advertising
2009 r08 Hill City Chamber of Commerce 5,000 Summer Events Advertising
2009 109 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 3,800 Web Site Mgmt. Postage & Distribution
2009 110 McGrath Historical Committee 1,7 50 Museum Exhibit Promotion
2009 1ll Palisade Community Improvement 500 River Fest Promotion
2009 l12 Tamarack Activity Club 1,200 Hey Day Advertising/Promotion
2009 ll3 City of McGregor 600 Fly In Promotion, Trail Signage

2009 114 Aitkin Jaycees 1,000 Ice Fishing Contest

2009 ll5 Upper Miss. Cert. Wood Prod. Group 750 Living Green Expo Booth
2009 ll6 Jaques Art Center 1,181 2010 Advertising
2009 117 Tourism Commiffee, Aitkin County 2,330 Snowmobile Advertising
2010 118 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 2,850 Commerce and Sport Show Promotions
2010 119 City of Tamarack 630 4th of July Advertising
2010 120 Aitkin County Ag Society 1,200 2010 County Fair Adv, Promo
2010 121 McGrath Historical Committee 1,750 4th of July, Threshing Show Exhibit Adv
2010 122 Aitkin County Historical Society 650 New Brochures
2010 123 Aitkin County 4,635 Snowmobile Advertising
2010 124 Tamarack Activities Club 3,000 50th Annual Hey Day Promotion
2010 125 Aitkin Riverboat Capt. & Queen Assoc 550 Renovate Riverboat Float
2010 126 McGrath Historical Committee 2,000 Promote Events, brochure printing
20t0 127 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 2,735 Fish House Parade promotion, advertising
2011 128 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 2,500 201I Aitkin Area Sports & Commerce Show
20tt 129 Aitkin County Historical Society 485 2011 Discovery Rack Subscription
2011 130 Jaques Art Center 1,800 Century of Service Bithday Party
20lt 131 City of Tamarack 1,885 4th of July Celebration
2011 132 Tamarack Activities Club 2,000 Annual Hey Days
20tl 133 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 3,550 Riverboat Days Advertising
20tl 134 McGrath Historical Committee 1,210 Promote Display at Logging & Threshing Show
20lt t3s Aitkin County Economic Development 2,060 Signage & Advertising Northwoods ATV
20tt 136 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 4,510 2011 Fish House Parade Promotion

J



2012 137 City of Aitkin 750 4th of July Community Celebration

2012 r38 Aitkin County Trail Towns 5,000 Northwoods ATV Trail Promotions

2012 139 Aitkin County Historical Society 530 Discovery Rack Subscription

2012 t40 Jaques Art Center 2,124 Promoting Tourism with Advertising
2012 141 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 3,500 Aitkin Riverboat Days promotions

2012 142 McGrath 4th of July Committee 1,552 4th of July promotions

2012 143 Aitkin Chamber Retail Committee 1,000 Moonlight Madness Promotions

2012 144 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 2,500 Fish House Parade Promotions

2012 145 Tamarack Activities Club 1,000 Annual Hey Day Promotions

2012 146 Hill City Lions Club 1,000 2013 Ice Fishing Contest

2012 147 Hill City Chamber of Commerce 1,044 2013 4th of July
2013 148 Hill City Chamber of Commerce 500 2013 4th of July Events

2013 149 City of Tamarack 500 20t3 4Ih of July Celebration

2013 150 City of Aitkin 640 AmazingRace - Aitkin Edition
2013 151 Aitkin County 500 Quadna Mud Nationals Promotions

2013 152 McGrath Historical Committee 650 McGrath/So. Aitkin County Brochure

2013 153 Jaques Art Center 1,000 Promotion for the JAC and Events

2014 154 Aitkin County Historical Society 1,000 Map of Historic Sites in Aitkin County
2014 l5s Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 1,000 Web, Economic Brochure Development

2014 156 Up North fuders ATV Club 1,000 Trailer and Graphics for "Rolling Billboard"
2014 157 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 1,000 Promote new events for Wild Rice Days

2014 158 Tamarack Activities Club 500 Promotions for School of Screams

2014 ls9 Evergreen PAC ATV Club 250 Northwood's ATV Booth at Carlton Co Fair

2015 160 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 1,000 2016 MN Governors Fishing Opener

2015 16t Up North Riders ATV Club 1,000 Kiosk Signage - Lawler Loops

2015 162 Aitkin Co. ATV Alliance, Ec Dev Dept 1,000 Kiosk Signage Northwood's ATV Trail
201s 163 Economic Development Department 1,000 McGregor "Wal leye" Tank
2015 r64 Jaques Art Center s00 Frances Jaques Mural replacement

2015 165 City of Aitkin 250 Phase II Bike Trail promotion/input
201s t66 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce s00 Advertising and Promotion campaign

2016 167 Up North Riders ATV Club 1,000 Advertising for ATVAM Fall Ride & Rally
2016 168 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce 1,000 Billboard advertising
2016 169 Salo Township 800 ATV Trail Signage

2016 170 McGrath 4th of July Committee 800 Stay and Play 4th of July promotion

2016 t7l Jaques Art Center 1,000 Community Canvas promotion
2016 172 Aitkin County Historical Society 1,000 Map of County Historical sites

2017 173 The Butler Project 500 Brewfest promotion
2017 174 The Butler Project 1,000 Farmers Market Promotion
2017 175 Aitkin Chamber of Commerce 1,000 Billboard Advertising
2017 176 Aitkin Grordh 1,000 Economic Development Work plan

2017 177 Showboat of the Mississippi 500 Dedication Ceremony promotion
2018 178 Long Lake Conservation Foundation 1,000 Stewards of Long Lake website

2018 t79 Up North Riders ATV Club 500 Billboard Banners and Posters

201 8 180 White Pine Riders ATV Club 500 Promotions for ATVAM Ride and Rally

4



201 8 l8l Aitkin Co Historical Society 500 Promotions for annual garage sale

201 8 182 Butler Project, Inc 1,000 Promotions for Farmers Market & Brewfest
201 8 r83 Greater Mille Lacs Chapter SFA 500 Marketing & signage for Farm2Families
2019 184 Mille Lacs Drift Skippers 1,000 Handicap accessible portable for Red Top Trail
2019 185 Jaques Art Center s00 Community Canvas marketing & promo

2019 186 The Butler Project 500 Farmer's Market promotion
2019 187 McGregor Chamber of Commerce 1,000 OnlyinMN Monument Wild Rice Days

2019 188 McGregor's Lions Club 1,000 Welcome to McGregor Signage

5



I

ir?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 9,2020

Title of ltem: Blandin Broadband Community Grants Grants

lP)
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Action Requested

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

{

Submitted by:
Ross Wagner

Department:
Economic Development & Forest lnd

Presenter (Name and Title):
Ross Wagner, Economic Development & Forest lndustry Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 Minutes

Summary of lssue:
ln 2019 Aitkin County was awarded $50,000.00 from the Blandin Foundation as round 2 participants of the Blandin
Broadband Community. ln November, we awarded $44,510 to; WiFi in Jacobson, Long Lake Conservation Center fiber
build, My Chart enhancements Riverwood Healthcare Center and enhancements to the remote learning centers. Those
awards left a balance of $5,490.00 for future projects.
Two requests have been received and are attached. The criteria is community based and not dictated by Blandin.
Blandin's criteria was that we hold a second "Community Listening Session" (at LLCC) to gather input from the
community on what the community felt it needed in regards to broadband access and training. After brainstorming,
several categories were identified as needs in the County. They were Long Lake Conservation Center, Education,
Small Business technology, WiFi in communities and Senior Citizens with an emphasis on telemedicine. Both requests
would fit the criteria established by the community at the listening sessions.
. Long Lake Conservation Center, Long Lake View Distance Learning, asking to offset wages, wage costs attached.
. Rivenruood Healthcare Center, lsabel Symptom Checker, annual cost $1,950.00 and Deploy iPad's to inpatient unit
$2,975.00, total request is $4,950.00

Both projects are worthy, however,the recommendation from the Economic Development Committee is to award the
Riverurood Healthcare Center request in full. The decision is based on the Blandin Grant be awarded to a community
based request rather than a county entity.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion
Approve Blandin Broadband grants.

Yes
Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request?
What is the total cost, wlth .tax and shipp!4g? $
/s fhrs budgeted? plves LJto

No

Please Explain

Blandin Funds are already awarded to Aitkin County. Aitkin County in turn awards the grants to the community

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Long Lake Conseruation Center Request

Good morning, Ross:

I am reaching out to request additional Blandin Broadband dollars to assist in funding
our "Long Lake View" distance learning program.

We have made Long Lake View available to the public, at no charge, to any person
wanting to use it (teachers, parents, students, community members, etc). We have
received positive feedback, and gratitude, especially from our schools who
unfortunately could not attend Long Lake this Spring due to the COVID-l9
pandemic. You can find our programming on Facebook, YouTube, and our website:
www.longlakecc.org

In addition, with the support of the Aitkin County Board, we were able to keep our
education staff on the payroll for an additional 4 weeks. A breakdown of our payroll
costs is attached.

Any assistance you can give would be greatly appreciated!

Thank you!

Wendie Bright

Business Manager @

Long Lake Conservation Center



Riverwood Healthcare Center Request

Problem: Large amount of medical knowledge on the Internet and patientts lacking
creditable resources regarding their symptoms and where to find care.
Solutions:

o lsabel, a symptom checker, uses the latest Artificial lntelligence (Al) searching technology to
help patients understand the symptoms they are experiencing, search possible causes of the
symptoms and where to find care.

Benefits:
o Offers patients the most up to date and accurate information available online
. Suggests a list possible conditions based on the symptom's patients entered

o lncludes thousands of diagnosis

o Each condition to linked to medical reference knowledge to help patients learn more
o lncludes COVID symptoms

o Help reduce call center volume during potential surge

o Help reduce UC and ED visits during potential surge
o Drives patient engagement
o Help to determine where to receive care based on possible conditions

o Virtual Visit/ eVisit
o Appointment with Provider/ Urgent Care

o Emergency Department
o Available to patient's on Riverwood website
o Set up a generic email to receive updates on patient symptoms

o Patie nt 
;ll,:llffi, :"";:ffi ::H:: ;I:il.'i.1liro, aoo itio na r i nro rmatio n rie rd

o The form will send to the generic email set up by Riverwood

o Set up automatic reply that form was receive and someone will review it within X

number of days

o Have designated staff review reports and determine workflow
r Offers a professional platform for healthcare professional education and resources

o Providers can enter in labs, vital signs and co-morbidities along with age, gender and

travel history manually with immediately getting a relevant list of diseases that can be

sorted by specialty or red flags. A list of drugs with side effects is also available.
o Provides clinicians with evidence- based knowledge in making better decisions on

selecting the right tests and treatment
Cost: $11950 annually



Problem: Hospitals are deploying tablets and smartphones to protect staff, preserve
protective equipment, and help patients connect with loved ones

Solutions:
o Deploy iPad's to inpatient unit that are designed for patients to connect with staff and loved

ones

Benefits:
o Nurses can use the iPad to check on and communicate with patients without donning masks,

gloves, and other PPE

o This will decrease overall use of PPE

o This will allow nurses/providers to check in with the patient easily and more frequently
r Providers could have the ability to check in on their patients remotely
o Allow the ability to video chat with other specialties including pharmacy, dietician, RT, Rehab

o Allow the ability to video chat with family and loved ones
o Allow family to hear updates during rounds
o Allow families of critically ill patients to be brought to the bedside virtually to be with their

family member/loved one during their final moments
o Allow patients the ability to connect with a religious service virtually

Cost: $2,975



$?

Aitkin
County

Aitkin Gounty Board of Gommissioners
Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: . June 9,2020
Title of ltem: Committee Reports

Agenda ltem #

V REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Committee Freq Schedule Current Board Representatives
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transoortation Policv

Commissioner Anne Marcotte
Commissioner Don Niemi
HHS Director Cynthia Bennett
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bill Pratt

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv 1 
st Thursdav Wedel

Aouatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel and Pratt
Aitkin County CARE Board Monthlv 3rd Tuesdav Westerlund
Aitkin Countv Communitv Corrections Advisorv Quarterlv Varies Wedel and Marcotte
Aitkin County Water Planninq Task Force Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration Monthly 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x vearlv 3rd Wednesdav Niemi and Westerlund
Arrowhead Economic Oooortunitv Aoencv Bi-monthlv 3ro Wednesdav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Arrowhead Reoional Develooment Council Quarterlv 3rd Thursdav Niemi, Alt. Westerlund
ATV Committee As needed Pratt and Westerlund
Bio Sandv Lake Manaoement Plan Monthlv 2nd WednesdaV Pratt, Alt. Marcotte
Budoet Committee Most months 1st Tuesdav Wedel and Westerlund
Development Achievement Center Monthly 3rd or 4th Thurs. Westerlund. Alt. Niemi
East Central Regional Library Board Monthlv 2nd Mondav Niemi. Alt. Pratt
Economic Development Monthlv 1st Wednesdav Pratt and Niemi
Emeroencv Manaoement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Pratt
Extension 4x vear Mondav Westerlund, Alt. Marcotte
Facil ities/Technoloov As needed Wedel and Marcotte
H&HS Advisorv (Liaison) Monthlv exceot Julv l stWednesdav Westerlund and Wedel
Historical Societv (Liaison Monthlv 4th Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthlv 4th Wednesdav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4tn Mondav Pratt and Land Cmr Courtemanche
Labor Management Quarterly Varies Wedel. Alt. Westerlund
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3rd Mondav Niemi. Alt. Marcotte
Law Librarv Quarterlv Set bv Judoe Niemi
McGreoor Airoort Commission Monthlv Last Wednesdav Pratt

Westerlund
Mille Lacs Watershed 1 0x vear 3rd Mondav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthlv 4th Fridav Marcotte, Alt. Pratt
MN Rural Caucus 8x vear Varies Niemi, Alt. Pratt
Natural Resources Advisorv Committee 8-10x vear 2nd Monday Marcotte and Pratt
NE MN Office Job Traininq As called Niemi
Northeast MN ATP Quarterlv Varies Pratt and EnqineerWelle, Niemi Alt.
Northeast MN ECB 5-6x vear 4th Thursday Marcotte. Alt. Sheriff
Northeast Waste Advisorv Comm ittee Quarterlv 2nd Mondav Pratt. Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinatino Board Monthlv 1st Thursdav Marcotte. Alt. Pratt
Ordinance As needed Pratt and Marcotte
Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesdav Marcotte and Wedel
Plannino Commission Monthlv 3rd Mondav Westerlund
Rum 1W'l P Policy Committee Quarterlv Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Snake River Watershed Monthlv 4th Mondav Pratt
Sobriety Court Bi-Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisory As needed Pratt and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2nd Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2nd Thursday Westerlund



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: June 9,2020

Title of ltem: Closed Session Under MN Statute 13D.05 Subd 3d

1857-

\un
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion fZ oir.rrsion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriff

Presenter (Name and Title)
Dan Guida, Sheriff

Estimated Time Needed:
20

Summary of lssue:

Sheriff Guida will be on hand to provide security briefing report.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission


